
Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, January 16, 2018 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 

II. Public Hearing(s) 
A. Warrant for Special Town Meeting January 29, 2018 
 

III. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from January 2, 2018 meeting 
 

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 
A. Appointment of Diana Delos Santos as Part-Time Animal Control Officer for the Town 

of Mount Desert at an hourly rate of $10.00 effective January 17, 2018 
B. Appointment of Donna C. Beals to the Warrant Committee 
C. Appointment of Brian L. Henkel to the Warrant Committee 

 
V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket 

motion.  Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the 
agenda.) 

A. Department Reports:  Public Works, Wastewater 
B. Warrant Committee Minutes of January 9, 2018 
C. Hancock County Planning Commission 2018-2019FY membership dues 

memorandum 
 
 

VI. Selectmen’s Reports 
 
VII. Old Business 

A. Authorize Town Manager to sign Memorandum of Understanding  agreement with 
Time Warner Cable Northeast LLC for Broadband Project as voted by the Annual 
Town Meeting May 2017 

B. Update on the planning/ detour for the MDI Marathon 
 

VIII. New Business 
A. Warrant Committee discussion of registration of votes 
B. Request for the release and expenditure of $4,745.00  from the Communications 

Reserve Account 4040800-24406 for the purchase of Dell Server  
C. Public Works Budget Review 
D. Town Report Cover and Dedication 

 
IX. Other Business 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda January 16, 2018 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

X. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1842 in the amount of $279,798.19 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1840, 

AP1841, and PR1816 in the amounts of $1,466.50, $60,358.53, and $104,282.29, 
respectively 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 14 in the amount of 
$64,948.69 

 
XI. Adjournment 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, February 5, 2018 in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 
 



SDNINVJHDIlSfld



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
SPECIAL OPEN FLOOR TOWN MEETING WARRANT

January 29, 2018

Hancock County § State of Maine

To: James K. Willis, Jr., a Constable in the Town of Mount Desert

Greeting:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the
Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert, qualified by law to vote in Town affairs,
to assemble in the Kelley Auditorium of the Mount Desert Elementary
School, 8 Joy Road, Northeast Harbor, Maine in said Town, on January 29,
2018 at six o’clock in the evening, then and there to act on Article 1; and
immediately thereafter to act on Articles numbered 1 through 4; all of said
Articles being set out below to wit:

Article 1. To elect a Moderator, by written ballot, to preside at the meeting.

Article 2. To see if non-voters shall be allowed, when recognized, to speak
during the January 29, 2018 Special Town Meeting.

Board of Selectmen recommends
Warrant Committee recommends

Ordinances

Article 3. Shall an ordinance dated January 29, 2018 and entitled TOWN
OF MOUNT DESERT MORATORIUM ORDINANCE ON RETAIL
MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS, RETAIL MARIJUNA STORES,
AND RETAIL MARIJUANA SOCIAL CLUBS” be enacted as set
forth below?

WHEREAS, the “Marijuana Legalization Act” has become law in Maine,
codified in the Maine Revised Statutes in Title 7, chapter 417; and

WHEREAS, the Marijuana Legalization Act (the Act) authorizes
municipalities to regulate the number of retail marijuana stores and the location
and operation of retail marijuana social clubs and retail marijuana
establishments, including retail marijuana stores, retail marijuana cultivation
facilities, retail marijuana products manufacturing facilities and retail marijuana
testing facilities, as those terms are defined in the Act, as well as providing the



option to prohibit the operation of retail marijuana social clubs and retail
marijuana establishments, including stores, cultivation facilities, manufacturing
facilities and testing facilities, within their jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Act will not limit the privileges or rights afforded
by the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act (22 M.R.S.A. § 2421 — 2430-B) to
qualifying patients, primary caregivers, or registered dispensaries, including
cultivation facilities associated with any of those classifications; and

WHEREAS, the current ordinances of the Town of Mount Desert (the
“Town”) do not include any regulations related to retail marijuana stores, retail
marijuana establishments or retail marijuana social clubs under the proposed
new Act; and

WHEREAS, the unregulated location and operation of retail marijuana
establishments, retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs within
the Town of Mount Desert raises legitimate and substantial questions about the
impact of such establishments, stores and social clubs on the Town, including
questions about the compatibility of retail marijuana establishments, retail
marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs with existing uses and
development in residential, commercial and industrial zoning districts; the
potential adverse health and safety effects of retail marijuana establishments,
retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs on the community if not
properly regulated; the possibility of illicit sale and use of marijuana and
marijuana products to minors and misuse of marijuana and marijuana products
by those who would abuse the uses authorized under the Act; potential criminal
activity associated with the cultivation, manufacturing, sale and use of marijuana
and marijuana products for non-medicinal purposes and the potential increased
burden on the Town’s police and fire departments; and the adequacy of the
Town’s streets and infrastructure to accommodate the additional traffic and/or
population that may result from the presence of retail marijuana establishments,
retail marijuana stores or retail marijuana social clubs; and

WHEREAS, the possible effect of the location and operation of retail
marijuana establishments and/or retail marijuana stores and/or retail marijuana
social clubs within the Town has potentially serious implications for the health,
safety and welfare of the Town and its residents; and

WHEREAS, the Town needs time to review the Act and to review its own
ordinances and regulations to determine the implications of future proposed retail
marijuana establishments and/or retail marijuana stores and/or retail marijuana
social clubs to develop reasonable ordinances and regulations governing the
location and operations of such establishments and stores and social clubs to
address the concerns cited above; and

Page 2



WHEREAS, the Town’s current ordinances are insufficient to prevent
serious public harm that could be caused by the unregulated development of
retail marijuana establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana
social clubs and other uses authorized by the Act, thereby necessitating a
moratorium; and

WHEREAS, the Town, under its home rule authority, its police power
generally, and under 30-A M.R.S.A., chapter 187, subchapter 3 (“land use
regulation”), as provided by the Marijuana Legalization Act, or as otherwise
provided by current law, has the authority to impose reasonable restrictions,
conditions, and limitations on such retail marijuana establishments and retail
marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs; and

WHEREAS, the Selectboard, the Town Staff, the Ordinance Review
Committee, and the Planning Board, with the professional advice and assistance
of the Chief of the Police Department, shall study the Town’s current ordinances
to determine the land use and other regulatory implications of retail marijuana
establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs and
consider what locations, if any, and conditions of approval, if any, might be
appropriate for such uses; and

WHEREAS, a moratorium is necessary to prevent an overburdening of
public facilities that is reasonably foreseeable as the result of retail marijuana
establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs and
other uses authorized by the Act, being located in the Town; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that such a study, review, and development of
recommended ordinance changes will take at least one hundred and eighty (180)
days from the date the Town enacts this Moratorium Ordinance on retail
marijuana establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social
clubs;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Town Meeting of the Town of
Mount Desert, that the following Moratorium Ordinance on retail marijuana
establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs be,
and hereby is, enacted, and, in furtherance thereof, the Town Meeting does
hereby declare a moratorium on the location, operation or licensing of any retail
marijuana social clubs and any retail marijuana establishments, including retail
marijuana stores, retail marijuana cultivation facilities, retail marijuana products
manufacturing facilities and retail marijuana testing facilities, within the Town.

This Moratorium Ordinance shall take effect on the date of its enactment
by the Town Meeting, and shall be applicable as of that date. The moratorium
shall remain in effect for one hundred and eighty (180) days from the effective
date of this Ordinance, unless extended, repealed, or modified by the legislative
body, for the express purpose of drafting an amendment or amendments to the

Page 3



Town’s current ordinances to protect the public from health and safety risks
including, but not limited to, compatibility of retail marijuana establishments, retail
marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs with existing and permitted
uses in residential, commercial and industrial zoning districts; the correlation of
retail marijuana establishments, retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana
social clubs with medical marijuana cultivation facilities and dispensaries, all as
defined in the Act; the potential adverse health and safety effects of retail
marijuana establishments and retail marijuana stores and retail marijuana social
clubs on the community if not properly regulated; the possibility of illicit sale and
use of marijuana and marijuana products to minors and misuse of marijuana and
marijuana products by those who would abuse the uses authorized under the
new law; criminal activity associated with the cultivation, manufacturing, sale and
use of marijuana and marijuana products for non-medicinal purposes and the
potential increased burden on the public safety agencies serving the Town in
responding to the same; and the adequacy of the Town’s infrastructure to
accommodate the additional traffic and/or population that may result from the
presence of retail marijuana establishments or retail marijuana stores or retail
marijuana social clubs in the Town.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall apply to retail
marijuana stores and retail marijuana social clubs and retail maruana
establishments, including retail marijuana stores, retail marijuana cultivation
facilities, retail marijuana products manufacturing facilities and retail marijuana
testing facilities, as those terms are defined by the Act, codified at 7 M.R.S.A. §
2442 (36), (38), (39), (40) (41), that may be proposed to be located within the
Town on or after the effective date of this Ordinance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that notwithstanding the provisions of 1
M.R.S.A. § 302 or any other law to the contrary, this Ordinance, when enacted,
shall govern any proposed retail marijuana establishments or retail marijuana
stores or retail marijuana social clubs for which an application for a building
permit, Certificate of Occupancy, site plan or any other required approval has not
been submitted to and granted final approval by the Code Enforcement Officer,
Planning Board or other Town official or board prior to the applicability date of
this Ordinance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that no person or organization shall
develop or operate a retail marijuana establishment or retail marijuana store or
retail marijuana social club within the Town on or after the effective date of this
Ordinance without complying with whatever ordinance amendment or
amendments the legislative body may enact as a result of this Moratorium
Ordinance; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that during the time this Moratorium
Ordinance is in effect, no officer, official, employee, office, or board of the Town
shall accept, process, approve, deny, or in any other way act upon any

Page 4



application for a license, building permit or any other type of land use approval or
permit andlor any other permits or licenses related to a retail marijuana
establishment or retail marijuana stores or retail marijuana social club; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that during the time this Moratorium
Ordinance is in effect, no person or organization shall develop or operate a
business that engages in retail or wholesale sales of products or merchandise for
which a substantial portion of its business is to prepare, cultivate, distribute or
ingest marijuana or retail or wholesale sales of such products or merchandise of
the kind that are commonly offered for sale or used at so-called head shops,
retail maruana social clubs or retail marijuana establishments, including, without
limitation, water pipes, hashish pipes, glass pipes, pipe screens, bongs,
vaporizers, scales, rolling papers, hydroponic equipment and grow lights and
general tobacco products in so-called smoke shops; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that those provisions of the Town’s
ordinances that are inconsistent or conflicting with the provisions of this
Ordinance, are hereby repealed to the extent that they are applicable for the
duration of the moratorium hereby ordained, and as it may be extended as
permitted by law, but not otherwise; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that if retail marijuana establishments or
retail marijuana stores or retail marijuana social clubs are established in violation
of this Ordinance, each day of any continuing violation shall constitute a separate
violation of this Ordinance, and the Town shall be entitled to all rights available to
it in law and equity, including, but not limited to, fines and penalties, injunctive
relief, and its reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in prosecuting any such
violations; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that should any section or provision of this
Ordinance be declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such
a declaration shall not invalidate any other section or provision.

Board of Selectmen recommends
Warrant Committee makes no recommendation

End of Warrant Articles

The Registrar of Voters of the Town of Mount Desert hereby gives notice that she
or her designee will be at the Municipal Offices, Monday through Friday from
8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., except holidays, until Election Day for the purpose of
registering new voters, and correcting names and addresses of voters already on
the voting list. A person who is not registered as a voter may not vote in any
election.

Page 5



Given under our hands at Mount Desert this 16th day of January 2018, a majority
of the Selectmen of the Town of Mount Desert:

John B. Macauley, Chairman

Matthew Hart, Vice Chairman

Wendy Liftiefield, Secretary

Martha T. Dudman

James F. Mooers

Attest: A true copy of the Warrant.

Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
Town of Mount Desert

Page 6



MINUTES



1 Town of Mount Desert
2 Board of Selectmen
3 Regular Meeting
4 Tuesday, January 2, 2018
5 Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor
6
7 Present were: Chairman John Macauley, Selectmen Rick Mooers, Wendy Littleuield, Malt
8 Han, and Martha Dudman.
9

10 Also present were Town Manager Durlin Lunt. Police Chief Jim Willis, Fire Chief Mike
11 Bender, Public Works Director Tony Smith, and Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk.
12
13 Members of the public were also present.
14
15 1. CaJI to order at 6:00 p.m.
16 Chairman Macauley called the meeting to order at 5:59 PM.
17
18 II. Executive Session
19 A. Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6) (A) Finalize Town Manager Annual Review
20 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Han seconding, to enter into
21 Executive Session. Motion approved 5-0.
22
23 The Board entered into Executive Session.
24
25 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to leave
26 Executive Session. Motion approved 5-0. The Board left Executive Session at 6:26 PM.
27
28 Chairman Macauley announced that as a result of the Executive Session, Town Manager
29 Lunt’s contract has been extended another year.
30
31 III. Minutes
32 A. Amendment to the August 7, 2017 Meeting Minutes:
33 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Han seconding, approval of
34 the Amendment to the August 7, 2017 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
35 B. Approval ofDecember 18, 2017 Meeting Mbizites:
36 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of
37 the December 18, 2017 Meeting Minutes as presented. Motion approved 4-0-I
38 (Littlefleld in Abstention).
39
40 IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations
41 None P,-esented
42
43 V. Consent Agenda
44 A. Thank you to Town Office stafffroni Island Connections
45 B. Hancock County ‘ommissioners Meeting Minutes November 7 and Noventher 21,
46 2017
47 C. Hancock County Commissioners 2018 Hancock County Budget cover letter
48

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Januaiy 2, 2018
Page 1



MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of
2 the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
3
4 VI. Selectmen’s Reports
5 Selectman Hart shared with those in attendance that the Neighborhood House’s Thursday
6 Community Café would be honoring Connie Madeira on her 100th birthday with a special
7 lunch. Anyone in the area was welcome to attend. It was noted that Ms. Madeira is a
8 Boston Post Cane recipient.
9

10 Selectman Littlefield informed the Board that she had attended the Public Service
11 Training Workshop in Augusta.
12
13 VI. Old Business
14 A. Municipal Officer’s Certfrication of Official Text ofProp osed Marijuana Moratorium
15 Ordinance and Sign Warrantfor Special Town Meetingfor Januaty 29, 2018
16 Town Manager Lunt’s hope was that State Legislature will move forward on
17 legislation this month. Should a bill be created in a timely manner, the Town may be
18 able to moot the Special Town Meeting. Mr. Lunt felt the Legislature’s process
19 would take longer than the Town could wait. Wording for the proposed Moratorium
20 was presented to the Board.
21
22 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, to
23 accept the wording of the Moratorium Ordinance, as presented. Motion approved 5-
24 0.
25
26 B. consideration ofAnzenthneiit to Towiz s Agreenwnt with Revision for Solar Panel
27 Outside Completion Date
28 Public Works Director Smith reminded the Board of the process to date, and noted
29 the completion date has been extended from June 30, 2018 to April 1,2018, the
30 latter being the date we had negotiated with ReVision when they needed to revise
31 the agreement before the PUC ruling.
32
33 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of
34 the amendment to the Town’s agreement with Revision for Solar Panel installation
35 outside the completion date to April 1,2018, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
36
37 VII. New Business
38 A. SPCA ofHancock Cozuuy Agreementfor Stray Holding
39 Chief Willis has reached out to Animal Control in Bar Harbor, but has not heard back
40 with regard to this issue. In light of this, he felt the proposed agreement was
41 necessary. Town Clerk Woolfolk pointed out the Town has a contract with the Small
42 Animal Clinic. This contract will provide the Town with a choice of where strays can
43 be taken.
44
45 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of
46 the SPCA of Hancock County Agreement for Stray Holding, as presented. Motion
47 approved 5-0.
48

Towiz ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minzetes Januaty 2, 2018
Page 2



It was agreed by General Consensus to address Items C and D of New Business
2 before Item B.
3
4 B. Review ofPublic Safety Budgets
5 A review of the Public Safety Budgets was made.
6
7 Town Manager Lunt clarified that anything to do with salaries and benefits were done
8 through the Town Manager’s office. Mr. L.unt contracted with a Human Resources
9 service to review salaries, as they had not been reviewed for several years. He

10 explained the positions were placed in contextual relationships; those of peer
11 communities and similar level employees. The goal was to have salaries at 95% of
12 the median among the peer communities. It was deemed the Police Chief,
13 Wastewater Superintendent and some firefighters had salaries requiring a raise.
14
15 Chief Bender explained the Incentive Program for the firefighters to be a per-year
16 amount paid out; the amount paid out based on longevity, calls answered, and
17 trainings attended. This amount goes down most years due to loss of personnel.
18
19 On-Call hours are the wages paid to firefighters answering a call. Chief Bender
20 estimated a reduction in this amount due to the reduction in personnel, and in
21 reviewing the system, he found that only 20% of on-call firefighters are necessary to
22 answer most calls, and will therefore adjust personnel accordingly.
23
24 With regard to Overtime, the higher wage adjustments will affect Overtime.
25 Additionally, there was a 32% increase in Overtime hours last year, and an increase
26 of 15% in calls coming into the Fire Department. Some of this is due to assisting
27 other Towns. It was noted that hill-time firefighters are more likely to show up for a
28 call than part-time, resulting in adding to Overtime increases.
29
30 Regarding training, Chief Bender noted the increase was due to a lengthy Confined
3 1 Space Training. One firefighter was unable to attend and will have to be trained
32 elsewhere. That cost will be spent in the next fiscal year.
33
34 Other costs noted were for vehicle repairs, celiphones and a new CAD system, hose
35 testing, and a wireless intercom system for the big engine.
36
37 Finally, Chief Bender clarified that the line item for hill-time firefighters was for two
38 hill-time employees.
39
40 Chief Willis summarized that his budget showed a $57,000 increase. S53,000 of that
41 was wage and benefit increases. Chief Willis clarified that his salary line item
42 reflected what his wage would be if he were hill-time with the Town of Mount
43 Desert. Bar Harbor pays 60% of his wages currently. Additionally, Bar Harbor pays
44 60% of his gasoline usage.
45
46 The Police Accreditation Program is the only new cost. Its cost is approximately
47 $2000 per year. This new program will lower the Town’s liability risk.
48

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, January 2, 2018
Page 3



Chief Willis pointed out he had reorganized his line items, grouping equipment into
2 frequencies.
3
4 The Overtime estimated in the budget reflected the vacation, compensatory time, or
5 sick leave of others that must be covered by another officer. Holiday pay is an end of
6 year payment for those officers not using the holidays the Town recognizes.
7
2 It was noted that although street lights were included in the Public Safety budget,
9 they were the bailiwick of Public Works. Public Works Director Smith noted the cost

1 0 was based on the change to the new LED lights proposed.
11
12 C. Request authorization from the Board ofSelectmen for the release and expenditure of
13 up to $4, 500fi-om the Historic P.’-esen’ation Reserve Account #4020200-24205 for
14 the purchase and installation ofshelving units for the Town vault
15 Town Clerk Woolfolk explained that the shelving houses the historical records of the
16 Town. The shelving’s integrity is failing, and the shelves there are not placed for
17 maximum space efficiency. The request is for the purchase and installation of three
1 8 shelving units at $2,960.00 and a hinged locking door for one shelving unit
19 $1,054.00. The shelving had been previously ordered and installed in the town vault
20 last week (12/27). Initially Ms. Woolfolk intended to pay for the shelving out of the
21 Clerk’s Historical Preservation account (# 1220220-57800), which does not require
22 Selectmen approval. However afler reviewing her project outline, she determined
23 that the appropriate funding should come from the reserve account.
24
25 Selectman Dudman inquired whether there would ever come a time the records saved
26 will be digital. Ms. Woolfolk noted it would depend on the State as to whether the
27 requirement of saving the hard copies would ever be changed. Currently Ms.
28 Woolfolk is working on a long-term project to create digital copies of the historical
29 records.
30
3 1 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding, authorizing
32 the release and expenditure of up to $4,500 from the Historic Preservation Reserve
33 Account #4020200-24205 for the purchase and installation of shelving units for the
34 Town vault, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
35
36 D. Consideration ofproposed warrant articles ident(fled to date for the 2018 Town
37 Meeting warrant
38 Public Works Director Smith presented the proposed warrant articles. ft was not the
39 final language format. He hoped for guidance on whether to proceed with all the
40 issues.
41
42 Selectman Mooers suggested revising the wording on Article 1 regarding the loss of
43 FLAP funding, to say that if the Town fails to raise matching funds to replace the lost
44 FLAP funding through public or private funding, to ask the Town to fund the total
45 amount required, or return the earmarked $20,000 to the taxpayers.
46
47 Director Smith pointed out Article 11, and the proposed taking of a private road and
48 sewer. Director Smith recommended taking both. It was noted the sewer was up to

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Janua,y 2, 2018
Page 4



1 the Town’s standards, and Fire Chief Bender has inspected the road with regard to
2 fire engine access. If the Town does not take the road and sewer, the residents on the
3 road will soon need to begin saving for future maintenance for both, They are
4 currently paying for plowing and sanding.
)
6 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding.
7 approval of Public Works Director Smith to proceed with the proposed Warrant
8 Articles preparation for the 2018 Town Meeting Warrant, as outlined in his memo of
9 December28, 2017.

10
11 VII. Other Business
12 No other business was presented.
13
14 VIII. Treasurer’s Warrants
15 A. Approve and Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP1839 in the amount of $377,950.55
16 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval
17 and signature of Treasurer’s Warrant AP1839 in the amount of $377,950.55, as
18 presented. Motion approved 5-0.
19 B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants AP183 7,
20 AP1838, and PR1815 in the amounts of $5,615.22, $6,931.86, and $104,765.28,
21 respectively
22 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of
23 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants AP1837, AP1838, and PR1815
24 in the amounts of $5,615.22, $6,931.86, and $104,765.28, respectively, as presented.
25 Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention)
26 C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 8 and 13 in the amounts of
27 $61,887.46 and $167,601. 78, respectively
28 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding,
29 acknowledgement of Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 13 in the amount of
30 $167,601.78, as presented. Motion approved 4-0-1 (Macauley in Abstention)
31
32 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Dudman seconding,
33 acknowledgement of Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrant 8 in the amount of
34 $61,601.78, as presented. Motion approved 4-0-I (Littlefield in Abstention).
35
36 X. Adjournment
37 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Chairman Macauley seconding, adjournment.
38 Motion approved 5-0. Meeting was adjourned at 7:04PM.
39
40 Respectfully Submitted,
41
42
43
44 Wendy Littlefield, Secretary
45

Town ofMount Desert Board ofSelectmen Minutes, Janutny 2, 20i8
Page 5



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



4
IOWNOr

BHPD

37 Firefly Lane

Bar Harbor, Maine 04609
Tel: 207-288-3391
iwi lb s©barharbormaine.zov

eS

“!‘,?

MDPD
21 Sea Street, P0 Box 248
NE Harbor, ME 04662

Tel: 207-276-5111
iwillis@mdpolice.org

To: Town Manager Lunt

From: Chief James Willis
Subject: Appointment of ana Delos Santos as Animal Control Officer
Date: January 11, 2018

We would like to hire Diana Delos Santos of Bar Harbor as a Part-Time
for the Town of Mount Desert.

Animal Control Officer

Diana currently is the ACO in Bar Harbor and has been since she was hired in 2011. We have
in the past fulfilled the role of ACO in Mount Desert by Police Department supervisory staff.
Diana has agreed to take on the responsibilities to free our supervisors from these duties. She
has proven to be a dependable employee and has been extremely flexible in responding to a
variety of animal issues and situations that arise. We are pleased with the work she does in Bar
Harbor and feel she will effectively fill the role of ACO for the Town of Mount Desert

Will you please place this appointment on the agenda for the next available select board
meeting?

If confirmed. Diana’s starting hourly wage will be S10.00. We would like this appointment to
be effective Weds., Jan. 17, 2018.

Diana’s address for correspondence is: Diana Delos Santos
36 Indian Point Road
Bar Harbor, ME 04609

MOUNT DESERT POLICE DEPARTMENT
BAR HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

James K. Willis, Chief of Police



$c—

Telephone

‘sN;. 4’

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
aboul you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/2 1 Sea St, Nonheast Harbor ME 04662.

J-Unf76C C Date:

___________

3 SQaofllL Y%4 d Phone: Home________

Ctflti_

____-

Work2Y3_716

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Deserl? No

Appointment(s) requested: It€Z yrciet I— ct;ncn (±kE

Are there other backgrpund experiences or skills that you feel woujd contribute ço this.ppointment? I

J.. clii? -Id In (/D till 7A -llti ‘mca%u.’-e c3-h flLi c-va Irai.A

f (ifl 1 LI1 aj
1Y\ 1n:
Why are you interested in this appointment? tThJr 1,1

I /1 Cô Ifl IN

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? bet c rnv fñ,#Leo(

hbdnLI

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address vwjntdesert.or!

Name:

Street
Address:

iall
Address:

/

E-mail: /;)a 1/ (cn Cell
U

aI79773

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience: d) a Ira / { C Or?? Ill ifee

fl -OujYl 6\ J2iS1flc5

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments?

________

T:UDN FILES\Ferms\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.doc 3/20,.



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address nvw.rnIdesert.ore

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in sewing on one of the Town’s volunteer Hoards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to (lie Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/2 1 Sea Si, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

L Date:__________

If you have previously sewed on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience:

_________________

——____________________________________________

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?

?J-tc’-o( frr
Why are you interested in this appointment? VAr pae

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? Lt4rn 4J

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? 4%

Name:
Street

Address:
,‘tIaii
Address: /LAF Ve’r!

Phone: Home ?9 /z%
Work Z’ Q;V4

E-mail: Cell

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert?

Appointment(s) requested: I ‘a,/%eC

No

T/JDN FILES\Forms\Resident Request mr Appointment Board or Committee.doc 3/20,:



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org directorcU.mtdesen.orri

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

To: Durlin Lunt, Jr., Town Manager From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re: December 2017 Monthly Report Date: January 10. 2017

Highway Crew

The month of December started with some rain then evolved into a real winter. The crew did a great
job. They have received many compliments about their work and their work ethic. Residents expressed
their appreciation thru verbal compliments and dropping off lunch and sweets. The crew:

• Made sure the trucks were ready for the coming wind, rain and snow storms.
• Plowed, sanded and salted the roads; sanded icy spots on the road when called in during the

night.
• Checked the respective plow routes first thing in the morning after starting work for icy spots

and snow drifts.
• Cleaned up and hauled snow to our snow dump site.
• Pressure washed the trucks as time allowed to remove salt and sand.
• Pushed back the snowbanks along the sides of the roads in preparation for the next snow event.
• Served as flaggers while ledge test borings were conducted in Main Street Northeast Harbor to

obtain information to assist in design preparation for the streetscape project.
• Made, erected and straightened signs.
• Built the sand pad at the museum in Northeast Harbor for the annual Christmas bonfire then

removed the debris and sand the following week.
• Trimmed trees and bushes on Indian Point Road.
• Filled a large hole at the end of Richardson Avenue in Otter Creek.
• Removed debris from the top of catch basins so water could flow into them.
• Repaired one of our cedar rail fences on Cooksey Drive.
• Picked up our new packer truck.
• Performed maintenance and made routine repairs to our equipment and trucks in public works

and other town departments.
• Assisted the CEO with the detail specifications and bidding for her new vehicle.

Wastewater: Please see Superintendent Montague’s report.

We received our new wastewater pick-up truck approximately four months after ordering it and a hill
month before we were told we would likely get it. It seems a couple of calls to the owner of the
dealership helped move things along. We ended up with a larger snow plow and heavier lift gate than
what we ordered. The crew is pleased with the truck and equipment.

MEMO

December 2017 Monthly Report/TS/0 1-10-17 Page 1 of2



Town ofMount Desert
/ 4/ 21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Ii Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742

I www.mtdesert.ort director2imtdesert.onz

\\ 1q 4’ Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

Buildinus & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries

The crew:

• Moved a lot of snow to keep access to the various entrances to the town office free and clear of
snow.

• Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and
assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting.

• Spent time cleaning at the highway garage.

Solid Waste

• The crews continue to do a great job in general. The snow made their work a bit more
challenging but they successifilly and safely completed their routes. They also do a very good
job keeping the area around the highway garage dumpsters neat and as clean as possible.

• Our recycling attendant does a nice job. When needed, lie removes snow from the walkway
alongside the recycling containers and helps keep the doors to the buildings snow free. He also
cleans inside the building when tome allows.

Status of Current Projects

Streetlight Conversion Project: RealTerm is scheduling the installation of the fixtures for the pilot
studies.
Solar Panel Array Project: The one amendment to the agreement which specifies the absolute
completion date was signed and retuned to ReVision.
Main Street Northeast Harbor Streetscape Improvements: Committee and public meetings were held in
December. We are moving closer towards completion of final design and preparation of bid
documents.

CIP/O&M Summary: Not enclosed this month. It will be updated after the May 2018 town meeting
to reflect voter action. No substantive changes have been made to the items that have previously been
listed that we are not already aware of.

Cc, Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk; Ben Jacobs, Hwy Supt; Ed Montague, ww SupL; Kathi Mahar, Treasurer

December 2017 Monthly Report/TS!0 1-10-17 Page 2 of 2



Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
/1

S\
Ed Montague, Superintendent
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
l, Telephone 207-276-2210

// Web Address: www.mtdesert.org
\ ji. E-Mail: suphnvtpmtdesert.org

MEMO

To: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
From: Ed Montague, WWTP Superintendent
Re: November/December 2017 Monthly
Date: January 10, 2018

November started off with the crew cleaning up from the aftermath of the wind storm
that struck the state at the end of October. We also prepared for cold weather
operations as well as our regular daily duties.

As I mentioned in my last report, we are equipped with backup generator power at all of
our plants and most of our pump stations which creates an almost seamless transition
from regular power to auxiliary power and back again. When we have fluctuations in
power, we risk the chance of damage to some of our more sensitive electronic
equipment. We do have measures in place to minimize the damage but it isn’t a
guarantee. We lost some equipment during the wind storm.

The Northeast Harbor treatment plant lost a Variable Frequency Drive (VFD). This unit
controls the aeration blowers which provide oxygen to our microbes that live in the
aeration tanks. At the Sea Street pump station, we lost the level control transducer that
tells how deep the water is in the wet well tank. This tells the pump controller when to
turn the pumps on and off. Sea Street also lost the electronic louver controller which
operates the generator louvers. The louvers open and close depending on temperature
and oxygen needs of the generator when in operation.

We were able to purchase and install the new transducer ourselves. The louver
controller is being replaced by a local HVAC contractor. We were able to purchase a
new VFD ourselves and arrange for its installation for less of a cost than if we had
contracted the purchase and installation to others.
In preparation for cold weather, the crew has been setting up heaters in the pump
stations and clarifiers. We need to ensure that our pumps and tanks do not freeze. The
plants operate twenty four hours a day whether they are manned or not. If a pump or
tank freezes, it can do extensive damage to the equipment as well as create a
reportable DEP violation. These events usually occur overnight when the flows to the
plants are low and the temperatures are generally at their coldest.

The crew has also been winterizing the operations buildings and pump stations by
adding additional insulation, sealing cracks and seams in our cement and brick
buildings and sealing windows with plastic shrink wrap.

November/December 2017 Monthly /1-1 0-18/EM Page 1 of2



Town ofMount Desert Wastewater
Ed Montague, Superintendent
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-2210

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org
E-Mail: suptwwtpmtdesert.org

In December, the lab wrapped up our DEP Screening Year series of additional
compliance testing necessary for the permitting of the treatment plants which are due
to expire at the end of 2018. We sampled for one more round of Analytical Chemistry
testing and also sampled for our yearly Mercury testing. These samples are sent to
outside labs that specialize in these tests.

I would like to congratulate our lab technician, John Littlefield for passing his Grade 2
Biological Wastewater License Exam. John put a lot of time and effort into preparing for
this test. These exam tests require overall knowledge of the wastewater field including
systems and tests that do not pertain to our operations here in Mount Desert. John is
now studying for his Grade 3 license, a requirement of the lab technician position.

November/December 2017 Monthly /1-1 0-1 8/EM Page 2 of 2



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address wwwmideserionz

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
Warrant COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 9, 2018

Town Hall Meeting Room
21 Sea Street

Northeast Harbor

Call to order 6:00PM.

Phil Lichtenstein Co-Chairman, Jerry Miller Co-Chairman
SeAnn Norris, Frank Norris, Seth Singleton, Kathy Miller,
Tim Murphy, Ellen Kappas, Sam McGee, Thomas Savage, Owen Craighead,
Rodney Eason, Jesse Hartson, Katrina Carter

Excused: Gordon Beck

Potential New Members:
Jan Coates
Donna Seals (submitted request for appointment form to Town Office)
Brian Henkel (submitted request for appointment form to Town Office)
Marina McGarr

New Business
A. Motion: to Re-Elect Officers: Sam McGee moved, seconded by Seth Singleton, to

Re-elect Jerry Miller & Phil Lichtenstein as Co-Chairman The vote was in favor, 14-0
(Note any votes opposed or abstained) to re-elected Jerry Miller & Phil Lichtenstein
as Co-Chairs; no Secretary was elected

B. Motion: Formal request to the BOS to show Warrant Committee vote count or splitting
in voting to be printed in Warrant for Town Meeting: Jerry Miller moved, seconded by
Phil Lichtenstein, to request the matter be brought to the next Board of Selectmen
meeting. The vote was in favor, 14-0 (Note any votes opposed or abstained)

C. Motion: Marijuana Moratorium to make no recommendation by the Warrant
Committee; Seth Singleton moved, seconded by Jerry Miller, to The vote was in
Favor 8 5 Opposed

Ill. Such other business as may be legally conducted

IV. Adjourn at 7:45

MOTION: Phil Lichtenstein moved, seconded by Jerry Miller The vote was in favor, 13-0



Hancock County
Fax: (207) 6672099Planning Commission hcpc@hcpcme.org • www.hcpcme.org

a vohrnta’ association of governments

HCPCDUESMEMORANDUM
Amherst

Aurora
Bar Harbor TO: First Selectmenffow&City Managers, Planning Board Chairs, and HCPC

Commissioners
H

FROM: Sheri Walsh, Interim E*ecutive Director

Casrine
Cranberry Isles

Dedham
Deer Isle

Eastbrook
Eli swor di
Franklin

Frenchboro
Gouidsboro
Great Pond

Hanc DC Ic
Isle nu Haut

Lamoine
Lucerne - in-Maine

Mariavilie
Mount Desert

Oriand
Oshorn

Ons
Penobscor
Sedgwick
Sorrento

Southwest Harbor
Stonington

Sn11 Ivan
Surry

Swans Island
Tremont
Trenton

Verona Island
Waltham

Winter Harbor

Blue Hill
Brooklin

Brooksvillle
Bucksporr

DATE: December 29, 2017

RE: HCPC membership dues for FY July 2018--June 2019

Your Hancock County Planning Commission (HCPC) dues assessment for the 2018-
2019 fiscal year, billable in July 2018, is enclosed. We are sending this information
to you now so that it may be used as you plan next year’s municipal budget. Please
note that we have included an approximately three percent increase in our
assessment this year to reflect inflation.

WHAT DO WE RECEIVE FOR OUR DUES?

Dues-paying members receive a range of services without charge or at reduced rates.
These are described in our Services Policy booklet, which we sent earlier this year to
your town/city office. If you need additional copies, please contact us. It is also
available on our web site: http:/www.hcpcme.org/services.html. We have enclosed a
list of services we provided to your community and the region during the last fiscal
year. Non-members receive minimal services. We use our dues money to match the
state and federal grants that fund the majority of our municipal services. Most of our
grants require at least some matching funds.

Dues also allow us to pursue projects that benefit the entire region. Communities
working together through the HCPC can help each other as the joint purchase of road
salt, our Household Hazardous Waste and Universal Waste collections, or regional
transportation studies. Dues pay for costs that can’t be charged to specific grants,
allowing us to explore new ways to serve towns.



Hancock County
(2)62099

‘ Planning Commission hcpc@hcpcme.org • www.hcpcme.org

a vohrnrary association of governments

HOW ARE DUES ASSESSED?Amherst

Bir Dues for 2017-2018 are based on a town’s 2010 year-round population as reported by the
U.S. Census. Our dues structure is one of the lowest for regional councils in Maine.Blue Hill

Brooklin
WHAT SERVICES ARE PLANNED FOR THE UPCOMING YEAR?Brooksville

Bucksport
Castine HCPC will continue to help towns with lane use ordinances, comprehensive planning,

Cranberty istes mapping, coastal zone issues, and related topics. We will also remain active in regional
Dedham transportation planning, healthy communities, water quality protection, solid waste
Deer isle management, and planning board/CEO/LPI training workshops. Our brownfields

Eastbrook consultant is available to identify and prepare clean up plans for eligible contaminated
Ellsworth sites.

Franklin
Frenchboro We will also be helping towns seek CDBG funds and other grants. We have a good track
(]ouldsboro record of bringing grant money into the county, For example, the HCPC has been
Great Pond involved in the preparation and/or administration of 36 successful CDBG grants since

Hancock 1997 that have generated a total of $17.2 million in funding of both CDBG and matching
Isle ati Haut sources of funding. We have also helped the region identi’ its priorities for millions of

Lanmine dollars in transportation projects. Additional transportation projects have included
Lucerne-in.Maine planning and implementing the

Mariaville Downcast Sunrise Trail and Schoodic National Scenic Byway.
Mount Desert

Orland FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT THE HCPC STAFF
Osbom

Otis We would be happy to discuss our services and how we can tailor them to meet your
Penobscot town’s specific needs. Feel free to call us at 667-7131 (Fax 667-2099, e-mail
Sedgsvktk hcpc@hcpcme.org) if you would like to discuss the advantages of HCPC membership.
So,rento Also, feel free to stop by the office.

Sn,rhwest I larbor
Stonington In order for the HCPC to plan for the upcoming fiscal year (2018-2019), we

Sullivan would ask that you let us know as soon as possible of your intent to be a member
SurIy for the upcoming year.

Swans island
Tremonr Enclosures:
Trenton I. Summary of technical assistance provided

Verona Island 2. 2018-2019 Dues Assessment
Waltham

Winter Harbor



HANCOCK COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

SUMMARY OF TECHNECAL ASSISTANCE PROVIDED TO
THE TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

JULY 1,2016 - JUNE 30, 2017

+ Promoted the Acadia Disposal District Annual I-TRW Collection through answering calls
and posting the evcnt on our website.

• Coordinated a joint purchasing program for vinter road salt for all towns in Hancock
County. Based on the estimated savings of between $7.33 and $11.58 a ton for 13.890 tons
purchased, this resulted in a potential savings of between S10L813 and $160,846 due to
the competitive bids compared to the previous year’s price.

• Organized the 2017 Household Hazardous (HI-lW) and Universal Waste (UW) collection
that safely removed 372 units of ITHW (+60% increase) and 5,084 units (+400% increase)
of Universal Waste from the waste stream. 1-ICPC also updated its list of alternative
disposal and management options and distributed it to all households participating. HCPC
also promoted the Acadia Disposal District collection.

• Maintained IICPC and related websites providing towns with current information on
grants, state and federal programs and other opportunities. Maintained separate web pages
for each town with plans, maps, and related information.

• HCPC has promoted the Paint Care Stewardship Program and has listed paint disposal
collection locations on its website.

• Worked with Downeast Sunrise Trail steering committee for continued improvements to
the trail.

• Worked with Downeast Public Health Council to establish 16 I-lean Health Walking
tours. These are 30-minute walking tours mapped with pictures and available online. For
more information, visit the website https://hancoekhealthvwalks.wordress.com/

• Launched a county-wide MaineDOT analysis ofADA access at road crossings. Initiated
constructing a county-wide map of pedestrian ramps indicating possible deficiencies.

• Conducted an analysis of several Iligh Crash locations in Hancock County and offered
several low cost solutions. This work is forecasted to continue and include more
communities.

• Provided regular input to the Downeast Transportation, Inc. Board of Directors to
improve transit services throughout Hancock County.



• Acquired a grant to continue the Brownfield Assessments in Hancock County for another
two years.

• Used EPA brownfields hinds to hire an environmental consultant to conduct site
assessments of potentially contaminated sites and prepare clean-up plans. Sites
investigated include the former Corea Navy site, the Hancock Tannery, Verso Paper Mill
and several smaller properties in Hancock County. Reuse of these and other sites promotes
job creation and boosts the tax base.

• Continued support of the Acadia All American Road (xv.acadiabywav.org)
Completed waylinding signage program as a partner with the Town of Bar Harbor and
others. Also installed three interpretive panels at the Hancock County Bar Harbor
airport.

• Continued support of the Schoodic National Scenic Byway (nv.schoodicbvwav.org
and nvw.schoodicbvwayinFo. Continued implementation of “Kids Quest” project
enhancing seven kid-friendly educational venues. Published Schoodic Outdoors
recreation map (nv.schoodicbvwav.ora/SO FINAL v3.pdfl

• Continued support of the Blackwoods Scenic Byway (wv.blackwoodsbvvav.org)
Funded proj ects of planning and interpretative signage underway.

• Met with Maine Coast Memorial Hospital and other companies on food waste reduction
and composting programs. IICPC also made compost bins and recycle bins available for
Hancock Count residents to purchase. HCPC promoted the University of Maine
Cooperative Extension program on effective composting techniques.

+ Published an on-line newsletter (see: http:/knnv.hcpcme.ornews.html) with articles
on recent state legislation and agency rules such as changes to shoreland zoning and the
statewide building code law. The newsletter also addresses land use court cases.
demographics, potential municipal funding sources and general information on planning.
brownfields. harbor management, stormwater. preparing for climate change, public
health, and transportation planning.

• Supplied information on the various grant competitions under the Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program and advice on how to prepare a successful
application. Also, made referrals to other funding sources.

• Continued updating the agency web page, (xv.hcpcme.or) which has an on-line version
of the HCPC’s newsletter. demographic data, a profile of Hancock County, information on

current programs and handing sources, maps and links to related web sites. Expanded
online mapping capacity.

+ Promoted a Floodplain Management Training Opportunity for CEO’s.



• Promoted the twice-annual Drug Take Back Day sponsored by local Law enforcement
agencies.

• Completed work on Eastern Penobscot Corridor Plan.
www.hcpcme.ora/transportation/needs/penobscotriver

• Met with local officials to discuss ongoing and future transportation projects in I1ancock
County.

• Launched program to assist Hancock County towns in flood resilience.
w-ww.hcpcrne.orQ/environrnenLhtml

• Participated in training for Flood Resilience Analysis.



395 State Street
EflsworILME 03605
667-7 13)
uww.hcpcrne.oru

HANCOCK COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

DUES ASSESSMENT

For Fiscal Year July 1. 2018 — June 30. 2019

Town of Mount Desert

Please note the change from last year’s assessment

2010 Population: 2,053

Dues Assessment (hr towns over 1,500 population: $1,450

DILeS billable July 2018: $1,450

Note: Tins is not on in voice, but rather a tool to assist you with preparation ofyour
upcoming budget. An ni voice ;iill/bllon’ in July 2018.



C r 0 w C (‘
a z m (‘
a

(‘
a



Broadband Service Extension Agreement

The Town of Mount Desert ( “Town”) and Time Warner Cable Northeast, LLC a
Delaware limited liability company (“Company”), agree as of this 19Lb day of December, 2017
(“Effective Date”) as follows (“Agreement”):

I. Broadband Service. The Company shaLl construct, maintain and operate an
approximately 25.72 mile extension of its existing cable facilities that will pass approximately
325 residential and/or commercial premises (the “Extension”) and that is capable of providing
high speed broadband service in the Extension (as defined below) in accordance with the
provisions herein.

2. Extension. The Extension shall consist of cable facilities along all of the following
roads or the portions thereof depicted in Red on Exhibit A attached hereto: Bartlett Landing
Road; Blanchard Road; Brendun Lane; Cedar Pond Road; Cliffs Way; Eagle Ridge Lane;
Fiddlehead Lane; Golden Road; Grace Point Lane; Gray Farm Road; Indian Point Road;
Ingersoll Way; Mill Cove Road; Narrows Road; Northern Neck Road; Oak Hill Road; Oak
Ridge Road; Ober Mill Road; One Lane Road; Parker Farm Road; Pasture Farm Way; Pepper
Point Road; Pirates Cove Lane; Ridgewood Lane; Summer Haven Way; TC North; Tern II
Lane; Whitney Farm Road; Woods Road; Sound Drive; and Pretty Marsh Road collectively -

passing approximately 325 residential and/or commercial premises.

3. Schedule.
a. The Company shall complete the installation of the Extension no later than seven months
from receipt of all poles permits and licenses necessary to complete construction, subject to
Excusable Delay.
b. Excusable Delay means a delay to the construction of the Extension that affects Final
Completion and is directly caused by (I) an event described in Section Ii; or (2) make-ready
work that is not received by Company within 6 months of Company’s submission of a proper
application for utility pole attachments; or (3) any other delay in receiving governmental,
regulatory and third party permits, licenses and approvals, despite Company’s good faith efforts
to secure timely approvals. The date of Final Completion will be extended by one day for each
day of delay caused by an occurrence of Excusable Delay. c. Final Completion means the date
Company certifies to Town in writing that the Extension has been completed.

4. Cost of the Project; Reimbursement of Costs. The total estimated amount of the
project, excluding project management costs, is $763,626.00, as set forth on the ConnectME
grant award dated May 26, 2017. Within thirty (30) days of Final Completion, the Town shall
pay the Company the sum of $338,750.00.

Page lof 4



5. Construction and Maintenance
a. The construction, reconstruction, maintenance, and repair of the Extension by the
Company, its contractors, and subcontractors shall comply to the requirements of this
Agreement, the ConnectME Grant, and the Company’s Franchise Agreement with the Town.
Notwithstanding the preceding, the parties hereby acknowledge and explicitly agree that the
Franchise Agreement is NOT incorporated by reference into this Agreement and that a violation
of the Franchise Agreement shall not be considered a violation of this Agreement.
b. The Company shall obtain all necessary permits before commencing any construction,
reconstruction, repair, maintenance, or other work or property use in the public rights of way.
Permits for emergency work shall be obtained in accordance with generally applicable
ordinances.
c. Any openings or obstructions in streets or other municipal or public property made by the
Company shall be protected in compliance with all generally applicable laws and regulations
specifically including the Town’s generally ordinances and regulations regarding such matters at
the sole expense of the Company.
d. To the minimum extent necessary to prevent the branches of trees from coming in contact
with the wires and cables of the Company, the Company shall have the authority to trim any
trees overhanging upon public streets and ways. The Company shall use its commercially
reasonable efforts to avoid any unnecessary damage or injury to trees, and shall comply in all
respects with any generally applicable Town ordinances governing tree (rimming.
c. Company shall own the Extension and shall have exclusive use of all plant and
equipment constructed and deployed in connection with the Extension.

6. Insurance.
a. The Company shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement insurance in amounts
at least as follows:

Workers’ Compensation .Statutory Limits
Dommercial General Liability l,000,000 per occurrence

_____________________________________

$2,000,000 General Aggregate

Auto Liability including coverage on all 1,000,000 per occurrence C.S.L.
jwned, non-owned, hired autos

__________________________________

Umbrella Liability $1,000,000 per occurrence

b. The Town shall be added as an additional insured, arising out of work performed by the
Company to the above Commercial General Liability, Auto Liability and Umbrella Liability
insurance policies.
c. The Company shall furnish the Town with current certificates of insurance evidencing
such coverage upon request.
d. If Company already has an existing insurance policy pursuant to its Franchise
Agreement, and those polices meet these requirements, Company shall be deemed to satisv this
requirement.

7. Indemnification.
a. The Company shall defend the Town, its officers, boards, commissions, agents, and
employees for all claims for injury to any Person or property caused by the negligence of

Page 2 of 4



Company in the construction or operation of the Extension and in the event ofa determination of
liability shall indemnify and hold Town, its officers, boards, commissions, agents, and
employees harmless from any and all liabilities, claims, demands, or judgments growing out of
any injury to any Person or property as a result of the negligence of Company arising out of the
construction, repair, extension, maintenance, operation or removal of its wires, poles or other
equipment of any kind or character used in connection with the operation of the Extension,
provided that the Town shall give the Company written notice of its obligation to indemni& the
Town within ten (10) days of receipt of a claim or action pursuant to this section. Tn the event
any such claim arises, the Town shall tender the defense thereof to the Company and the
Company shall have the right to defend, settle or compromise any claims arising hereunder and
the Town shall cooperate fully herein. If the Town determined in good faith that its interests
cannot be represented by the Company, the Company shall be excused from any obligation to
represent the Town. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall not be obligated to
indemni& the Town for any damages, liability or claims resulting from the willful misconduct or
negligence of the Town.
b. Nothing in this Agreement, including the insurance and indemnity provisions in this
Agreement, shall be interpreted or construed to effect any waiver, suspension, release or
alteration of or to any and all immunity or other immunities or damage limits as may be available
to the Town by law.

S. Term and Termination.
a. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall expire ninety (90) days
after Final Completion; provided, however, that Company shall maintain and operate the
Extension facilities in accordance with the terms of its Franchise Agreement for a period of ten
(10) years from the Effective Date, provided Company is authorized to occupy the public rights-
of-way. This clause shall survive termination of this Agreement for the aforementioned period of
time.
b. In addition to all other rights and powers the Town may possess, the Town may terminate
this Agreement in the event the Company breaches any material provision of this Agreement or
violates any ordinance, rule or order or of the Town (a “Default”). In the event of a Default, the
Town shall provide written notice to the Company specifying the nature of the Default and
requiring the Company to cure the Default within thirty (30) days, unLess it is not feasible to cure
the default in said time period in which event, the parties shall meet and agree to a cure schedule.
In the event the Company fails to remedy the Default within said thirty (30) day period or such
Longer period agreed to by the parties, the Town may terminate this Agreement by providing the
Company written notice of termination.

9. Notice. Any written notice required under this Agreement shall be provided by
overnight mail or delivery service to the representatives of the respective parties at the following
addresses:
a. The Town:

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street
P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Page 3 of 4



With a copy to:
Andrew Hamilton, Esq.
Eaton Peabody
80 Exchange Street
P0 Box 1210
Bangor, ME 04402-12 10

b. The Company:
Charter Communications
118 Johnson Road
Portland, ME 04102
Attn: Government Affairs

Charter Communications
400 Atlantic Street, 12Lh Floor
Stamford, CT 06901
Attn: Tom Wilson

10. Miscellaneous. This Agreement may only be amended by written agreement of the
parties. This Agreement shall be governed by Maine law, except to the extent preempted or
supplemented by federal law. Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Agreement
shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of hancock County Superior Court and/or the
United States District Court for the District ofMaine. Ifany provision of this Agreement is held
to be invalid or modified by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

11. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to the other, or be deemed to be in breach of
this Agreement for any failure or delay in rendering performance arising out of causes beyond its
reasonable control and without its fault or negligence. Such causes may include, but are not
limited to, acts of God or of a public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions,
strikes, freight embargoes, or unusually severe weather.

The duly authorized representatives of the parties to this Agreement have executed it as
of the date first stated above:

Town of Mount Desert jinfli,7heast, LLC

By:

________________

By: A( 5.. #r,q

Its:

__________

Its: Ayp

Page 4 of 4



h
e
F

b
r-

*
p

ie
iw

ta

—
I

L
a
t3

6
S

2
L

o
n
g

68
52

5

S
qu

id
I;

(a
nd

—
‘
/

•t
z

.
a

_

:
f
t
’

-
0

‘n
—

c
.

5
h

e
e
p

ii
a
i,

-
-

-

—
—

/
<

.P
L

a
t4

4
3

6
O

7
L

o
g

6
S

3
C

.‘
n

,

3

*

.

—
-
‘

—

S
z
<

a
I
D

C
W

S
i

0

4
%

U

s
:
1
,

‘L
it

-

IL
‘

•J
1W

-
c

7
—

1.
‘

ti
lD

e
se

rt
-

-

.

a
n

a
U

t



NEW BUSINESS



Town of Mount Desert Warrant Committee

January11, 2018

Recommendation to the BOS:

The Warrant Committee would like to put a discussion of our vote registration procedure on the BOS agenda.
There was quite bit of discussion at our meeting last night about the way we record our votes and the way they
are printed in the Warrant. We do not always vote unanimously for an article and feel that the opinion of all the
members whether pro or con should be reflected in the warrant. In the case of a split in the committee’s
opinion, we would ask that it be recorded in the Warrant as “recommends passage with dissenting opinion”, or
“does not recommend passage with dissenting opinion’.

Thank you,

Jerry Miller Co-Chairman
Phil Lichtenstein Co-Chairman



MOUNT DESERT POLICE DEPARTMENT
BAR HARBOR POLICE DEPARTMENT

James K. Willis, Chief of Police

BHPD MDPD
37 Firefly Lane 21 Sea Street, PC Box 248
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609 NE Harbor, ME 04662
Tel: 207-288-3391 Tel: 207-276-5111
jwi Ill s€barha rborm al ne. ov jwilHsmd p01 ice.org

To: Durlin Lunt. Town Manager
From: James Willis, Police Chief
Re: Purchase of Dell Server w’CIP ftinds
Date: January’ 9,2018

The recommended service life for our main computer server is 5 years. The server currently in
use was purchased in 2012 and has been in continuous use since then. This main server houses
essentially all data, photos and other digital work products of the police, dispatch and fire

departments.

Our CIP indicates the server is due for replacement during this fiscal year and there is $5,000.00
in the communication’s reserve account for this purpose. Robert Bickmore of CES, our IT
service provider has recently purchased a Dell Server to replace the existing one. The cost of the
replacement server is S4,745.00. The balance of the Communications Reserve Account is
$120,837

Will you please place this on the next Selectmen’s meeting agenda where I wilL ask for
$4345.00 to be released from the Communications Resen’e Account 4040800-24406. for
permission to expend $4.745.00 for the purchase of the Dell Server.



:
A

l
B

I
C

o
I

E
F

I
a

I
H

I
I

I
1
K

1
12

/1
9/

20
11

13
:4

8
IT

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

2
69

O
Sd

Iu
n

N
EX

T
Y

EA
R

/
CU

RR
EN

T
YE

AR
B

U
D

G
ET

A
N

A
LY

SI
S

3
PR

O
JE

C
U

O
N

:
20

19
20

18
-2

01
9

B
ud

ge
t

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
B

O
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

PO
R

T
4 5

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
FO

R
:

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

1
6
2
0
1
8

20
17

20
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
O

RI
G

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
O

R
IG

BU
D

RE
V

IS
ED

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
D

EP
T

R
EQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

7 6
50

1
H

Ig
hw

ay
s

9
51

10
0

D
EP

TH
EA

D
10

15
50

10
0

51
10

0
PW

D
IR

EC
TO

R
$

76
,9

51
$

76
,9

57
$

77
,6

00
$

77
,6

00
$

36
,5

85
$

80
,9

90
4,

40
%

11 12 13
51

12
0

SU
PE

R
V

IS
O

R
14

15
50

10
0

51
12

0
H

W
Y

SU
PE

R
IN

TE
N

O
EN

T
$

51
,6

13
$

55
,6

75
$

53
10

0
$

53
,1

00
$

27
,1

49
S

60
09

4
13

.2
0%

15 16 17
51

41
0

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

O
PE

R
A

TO
R

18
15

50
10

0
51

41
0

M
O

TO
R

EQ
U

IP
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
$

16
3,

91
5

$
16

3,
46

5
$

16
8,

13
0

$
16

8,
13

0
$

69
,2

68
5

17
5,

48
4

4.
40

%
19 20 21

51
42

0
H

W
EQ

U
IP

O
PE

R
A

TO
R

Pa
ge

1
o
f

20

22
15

50
10

0
51

42
0

H
W

E
Q

U
IP

O
PE

R
A

TO
R

$
45

,8
82

$
46

,7
77

$
47

,8
00

$
47

,8
00

5
21

,1
75

$
48

,7
85

2.
10

%
23 24 25

51
43

0
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S

26
15

50
10

0
51

43
0

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S
$

91
,2

44
$

80
,4

43
$

95
,4

50
S

95
,4

50
S

42
,9

47
$

98
,0

27
2.

70
%

27 28 29
51

44
0

PA
R

TT
IM

E
3
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

51
44

0
PA

R
TT

IM
E

5
-

$
5

6
0

5
-

5
.

$
.

$
-

0.
00

%
31 32 33

51
50

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E
34

13
50

10
0

51
50

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E
$

8.
50

0
$

8.
71

2
$

15
,0

00
$

15
,0

00
$

2,
78

7
$

15
,0

00
0.

00
%

35 36 37
51

51
0

SN
O

W
PL

O
W

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

38
15

50
10

0
51

51
0

SN
O

W
PL

O
W

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

$
48

,0
00

$
34

,1
16

5
4
8
0
0
0

$
48

,0
00

5
3,

13
7

5
48

.0
00

0.
00

%
39 40 41

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S
C

O
M

P
42

15
50

10
0

52
02

0
W

O
R

K
ER

S
C

O
M

P
$

24
,0

00
$

34
63

0
$

36
.0

36
$

36
,0

36
$

12
,2

65
$

36
,0

00
.0

.1
0%

43 44 45
52

03
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
46

15
50

10
0

52
03

0
IC

M
A

4O
1

$
5.

23
9

$
8,

48
0

$
7.

80
8

$
7.

80
8

S
5.

75
1

$
12

.3
92

58
.7

0%



A
l

B
C

0
I

E
l

F
I

6
I
N

I
I

I
J

1
K

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
Th

FO
R

:
20

17
20

17
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

19
PC

I

6
C

en
ar

al
F

un
d

O
R

IG
B

U
D

A
CT

U
A

L
O

R
IG

E
U

D
R

fl
’1

S
8

U
D

A
CT

U
A

L
C

E
PI

R
E

D
D

IA
N

G
E

47 48 49
52

12
0

M
PE

R
S

50
15

50
10

0
52

12
0

M
PE

R
S

$
37

,3
46

$
36

78
0

$
40

.6
02

S
40

,6
02

$
15

,8
89

S
35

,1
16

-1
35

0%

51 52 53
52

20
0

H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

RA
N

CE

54
15

50
1C

C
52

1C
C

H
EA

LT
h

IN
S

15
0,

60
0

$
12

2,
66

4
$

14
1,

37
0

$
14

1,
37

0
$

61
,3

69
$

13
4,

29
5

-5
.0

0%

55 56 57
52

30
0

PI
CA

58
15

50
10

0
52

30
0

PI
CA

$
30

,1
39

$
28

,1
49

$
31

,3
06

$
31

.3
06

12
,3

21
$

32
,0

00
2.

10
%

59 SC 61
52

31
0

M
EO

IC
A

RE

62
15

50
10

0
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

$
7.

05
0

$
6.

58
3

5
7,

32
2

$
7.

32
2

S
2.

83
2

$
8,

00
0

93
0%

P
a
g

e
z
o
fl

fl

63 64 65
53

00
0

O
FF

IC
E

SU
PP

LI
ES

66
15

50
10

0
53

00
0

O
FF

IC
ES

U
PP

U
ES

5
50

0
5

28
3

5
50

0
5

50
0

$
SI

$
50

0
0.

00
%

67 68 69
53

20
05

4L
T

&
SA

N
D

70
15

50
10

0
53

20
0

SA
LT

&
SA

N
D

$
12

8,
72

5
$

10
1,

95
3

$
12

8,
72

5
$

12
8,

72
5

$
41

,5
76

5
13

5,
00

0
4.

90
%

71
T

yp
ic

al
in

cr
ea

se
s

72 73
53

25
0

PA
V

IN
G

74
15

50
10

0
53

25
0

PA
V

IN
G

$
42

0,
00

0
$

43
6,

66
7

$
42

0,
00

0
$

42
0,

00
0

$
39

5,
05

8
$

42
0.

00
0

0.
00

%

75
B

ud
ge

L
pe

rm
it

ti
ng

In
pr

io
ri

ty
or

de
r:

H
aI

I
Q

ua
rr

y
re

cl
ai

m
an

d
bi

nd
er

2+
f.

m
ile

s)
;

U
pp

er
D

un
ba

r
Rd

.
ov

ed
ay

(S
ea

l
H

ar
bo

r)
;

B
ro

ok
si

de
R

oa
d

ov
er

la
y

(S
om

ew
ill

e)
an

d
C

hu
rc

h
R

oa
d

ov
er

la
y

(N
EH

).

76 77
53

26
0

SI
D

EW
A

LK
SU

PP
LI

ES

78
15

50
10

0
53

26
0

SI
D

EW
A

LK
SU

PP
LI

ES
$

5,
00

0
$

4
6

5
0

$
2.

50
0

5
5.

35
0

$
-

$
2,

50
0

D
.0

0%

79
M

aI
nt

en
an

ce
80 81

53
33

1
ST

R
EE

FS
IG

N
S

82
15

50
10

0
53

33
1

ST
hE

ET
SI

C
N

S
$

5,
00

0
5

3,
78

2
$

4,
50

0
$

4.
50

0
S

1,
32

3
$

4
5

0
0

0.
00

%

83
Tr

aF
fic

co
nt

ro
l

&
S

tr
ee

t
tig

ne
84 85

53
33

2
TR

A
FF

IC
C

O
N

TR
O

L5
IG

N
S

86
15

50
10

0
53

33
2

TR
A

FF
IC

C
O

N
TR

D
LS

IG
N

S
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

$
1.

21
3

$
-

0.
00

%

87 83
53

33
4

W
A

Y
FI

N
D

IN
G

SI
G

N
S

(M
I)

89
15

50
10

0
53

33
4

W
A

Y
FI

N
D

IN
G

SI
G

N
S’

PL
$

.
$

37
0

$
-

$
$

$
-

0.
00

%

90



A
l

B
I

C
I

D
I

E
I

F
I

C
I

H
I

I
I

i
I

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
FO

R:
20

17
20

17
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

19
PC

I

±
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

O
R

IG
BU

D
A

CT
U

A
L

O
R

IG
BU

D
RE

V
IS

ED
BU

D
A

C
TU

A
L

D
EP

TR
EQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

91 92
53

40
0

H
EA

Ti
N

G
FU

EL
93

15
50

10
0

53
40

0
H

EA
TI

N
G

FU
EL

$
22

.5
00

$
4,

41
7

$
12

00
0

$
12

00
0

$
78

7
$

12
00

0
0.

00
%

94
M

E
es

ti
m

at
es

66
00

ga
l

pr
op

an
e

to
he

at
bl

dg
.W

e
al

so
ha

ve
ke

ro
se

ne
us

ed
in

th
e

w
or

k
sh

op
in

th
e

bu
s

ga
ra

ge
fo

r
he

at
.

95 96
53

62
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

97
15

50
10

0
53

62
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

P1
CC

PU
RC

H
A

SE
$

2,
00

0
$

1,
10

7
5

1,
50

0
1,

50
0

-
$

1,
50

0
0.

00
%

98
D

ia
gn

os
tic

s
G

IS
fe

et
99 10

0
53

71
0

V
EH

IC
LE

FU
EL

10
1

15
50

10
0

53
71

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL
$

57
,5

00
$

33
,6

52
$

43
,0

00
$

48
,0

00
$

(6
.4

13
)

$
48

,0
00

0.
00

%
10

2
D

ep
en

ds
on

ty
pe

of
w

in
te

r
10

3
10

4
10

5
53

72
0

TI
RE

S
10

6
15

50
10

0
53

72
0

TI
RE

S
$

5.
00

0
$

83
3

$
5,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

$
84

0
$

5,
00

0
0.

00
%

Pa
ge

3
of

20

10
7

A
s

ne
ed

ed
10

8
10

9
53

73
0

M
IS

C-
M

A
TE

RI
A

LS
11

0
15

50
10

0
53

73
0

M
IS

C
-M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
$

11
,0

00
$

5,
57

3
$

17
,0

00
$

17
00

0
$

2,
52

5
$

17
,0

00
0.

00
%

11
1

G
ra

ve
l

rip
ra

p
st

on
e

co
ld

pa
tc

h
bl

oc
k

br
ic

k
et

c.
11

2
11

3
11

4
53

74
0

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

SU
PP

LI
ES

11
5

15
50

10
0

53
74

0
ST

O
R

M
W

A
TE

R
SU

PP
LI

ES
$

40
,0

00
$

58
,8

06
$

35
,0

00
$

37
,9

19
$

19
,7

05
$

35
,0

00
0.

00
%

11
6

Pr
e-

pa
vi

ng
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
of

cu
lv

en
s

re
bu

ild
ca

tc
h

ba
si

ns
pi

pe
er

os
io

n
co

nt
ro

l
fa

br
ic

11
7

11
8

53
80

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

11
9

15
50

10
0

53
80

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

$
10

,0
00

$
7,

20
4

$
10

,0
00

$
10

,0
00

$
2,

84
8

$
10

,0
00

0.
00

%
12

0
Fu

lly
st

af
fe

d
U

ni
fo

rm
s

sa
fe

ty
bo

ot
s

ja
ck

et
s

sa
fe

ty
gl

as
se

s
ve

st
s

et
c.

12
1

12
2

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

12
3

15
50

10
0

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

$
2,

50
0

$
31

1
$

2,
S0

0
$

2,
50

0
$

98
$

2,
00

0
-2

0.
00

%
12

4
D

O
T

M
ai

ne
Lo

ca
l

R
oa

ds
an

nu
al

co
nf

in
ed

sp
ac

e
12

5
12

6
54

26
0

TE
CH

N
IC

A
L
5
V

12
7

15
50

10
0

54
26

0
TE

C
H

N
IC

Q
SV

C
S

$
3,

50
0

$
8,

38
6

$
5,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

$
-

$
5,

00
0

0.
00

%
12

8
D

ia
gn

os
tic

eq
ui

pm
en

t
so

ils
la

b
an

al
ys

is
un

kn
ow

n
liq

ui
ds

pa
ve

m
en

t
de

pt
h

12
9

13
0

55
01

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y
13

1
15

50
10

0
55

01
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

$
18

,0
00

$
8.

47
3

$
16

,0
00

$
16

,0
00

$
2,

28
7

$
16

,0
00

0.
00

%
13

7
T

w
o

ba
d

w
in

te
rs

>
16

k;
tw

o
ea

sy
w

in
te

rs
C

1
on

ly
re

si
de

nt
ia

l.
13

3
13

4
55

13
0

CE
LL

PH
O

N
ES



S
up

pl
em

en
t

tw
o-

w
ay

ra
di

os

55
20

0
BL

DG
RE

PA
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
15

50
10

0
A

s
ne

ed
ed

55
31

1
LE

A
SE

-L
O

A
D

ER
15

50
10

0
4t

h
of

S
pa

ym
en

ts
;

su
pp

le
m

en
ts

$8

55
31

2
LE

A
SE

-S
A

CK
H

O
E

15
50

10
0

5t
h

of
5

pa
ym

en
ts

;
su

pp
le

m
en

ts
$9

55
31

3
LE

A
SE

.S
ID

EW
A

LK
PL

O
W

15
50

10
0

Pa
id

oH
5t

h
of

S
pa

ym
en

ts
m

ad
e

D
ec

em
be

r
20

16
.

55
40

0
RE

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T-

G
EN

EM
L

15
50

10
0

A
s

ne
ed

ed
15

50
10

0

55
41

0
RE

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T-

TR
U

C
K

15
50

10
0

56
20

5
PU

BL
IC

N
O

TI
C

I

15
50

10
0

D
et

ou
rs

57
40

0
EQ

U
IP

-T
EC

H
K

A
R

D
W

A
4E

15
50

10
0

D
ia

gn
os

tic
to

ol
s

an
d

so
ft

w
ar

e

A
tc

O
U

N
TS

FO
R:

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

15
50

10
0

20
17

20
17

20
18

C
R

10
BU

D
A

CT
U

A
L

C
R

10
BU

D

$
4,

20
0

$
4,

32
9

5
4,

20
0

20
18

RE
V

IS
ED

BU
D

$
4,

20
0

20
18

A
CT

U
A

L
2,

47
5

$

20
19

D
EP

T
R

EQ 4,
20

0
$

P
a

C
H

A
N

G
E

00
0%

5
6,

00
0

$
6,

57
8

$
12

,5
00

5
12

,5
00

S
2,

48
1

$
12

,5
00

0.
00

%

$
9,

00
0

5
9,

00
0

$
9,

00
0

$
9,

00
0

$
17

,0
00

5
9,

00
0

0.
00

%

$
8,

00
0

$
8,

00
0

$
8,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

$
-

$

A
B

I
C

I
0

I
I

I
F

I
I

H
I

I
I

‘
1
K

5 6 13
5

55
13

0
CE

LL
PH

O
N

ES

13
5

te
st

in
g

w
oi

ks
13

7
13

8
13

9
55

20
0

BL
D

G
RE

PA
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

14
0

14
1

14
2

!J
55

31
1

LE
A

SE
-L

O
A

D
ER

14
4

95
1.

14
m

at
ch

es
1m

m
re

se
rv

es

14
5

14
6

14
7

55
31

2
LE

A
5E

’B
A

CK
H

O
E

14
8

46
7.

01
(m

m
re

se
rv

es
.

14
9

15
0

15
1

55
31

3
LE

A
SE

-S
ID

EW
A

LK
PL

O
W

15
2

15
3

15
4

15
5

55
40

0
G

EN
RE

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IP
JT

15
6

ty
pe

of
w

in
te

ri
m

pa
ct

s
am

ou
nt

sp
en

t.

15
7

55
40

0
41

0
R

&
M

-T
hU

C
K

S

13
8

15
9

16
0

16
1

55
41

0
RE

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T-

Th
U

C
K

$
16

2
16

3
16

4
56

20
5

PU
B

U
C

N
D

TI
C

E
$

50
0

$
16

5
cl

os
ed

ro
ad

s
st

he
du

Ie
d

w
or

k
ho

lid
ay

s

16
6

16
7

16
8

57
40

0
EQ

U
iP

-T
EC

H
H

A
RD

W
A

RE
$

2,
00

0
$

16
9

17
0

$
11

,0
00

$
11

,0
00

$
$

5,
00

0
0.

00
%

Pa
ge

4
of

20

$
$

$
-

$
1
1
$

0.
00

%

$
15

5,
00

0
17

2,
14

0
$

17
5,

00
0

$
17

5,
00

0
$

94
,6

57
5

17
5,

00
0

0.
00

%

$
S

$
4
5
5

0.
00

%

-
$

.
$

$ 5

bo
th

ne
w

an
d

up
da

te
d.

$
50

0
5

50
0

$

0.
00

%

17
1

TO
TA

L
H

Ie
N

w
ay

s
$

1,
67

6,
80

4
$

1,
59

7,
86

1
$

L
68

8,
94

9
$

1,
69

4,
71

8
$

90
2,

21
2

$
1,

70
9,

38
3

1.
20

%

$
50

0
0.

00
%

5
2,

00
0

5
2,

00
0

$
$

2,
00

0
0.

00
%



:
A

I
B

I
C

I
0

I
E

I
F

I
G

I
H

J
1

1
12

/2
2/

20
17

14
:5

6
IT

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

2
G

9O
Sd

lu
n

IN
E

K
rY

E
A

R
/

C
U

R
R

EN
TY

EA
R

B
U

U
G

ET
A

N
A

LY
5I

S
3

PR
O

JE
C

TI
O

N
:

20
19

20
18

-2
01

9
B

ud
ge

t
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

4 S
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

FO
R:

20
17

20
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

PC
T

6
G

en
em

iF
un

d
O

R
IG

E
U

D
A

CT
U

A
L

O
R

IG
B

U
O

R
EV

IS
EU

B
U

D
A

CT
U

A
L

D
EV

TR
EQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

Pa
ge

5
of

20
6

50
5

W
as

te
w

al
er

O
p

er
it

io
n

t

1
55

1
S

ew
er

C
ap

ita
l

10
57

05
1

SW
C

A
P-

PU
M

P
ST

A
TI

O
N

11
15

50
55

1
51

05
1

SW
C

A
P’

PU
M

P
ST

A
TI

O
N

$
10

9,
08

0
$

-
$

-
$

10
9,

08
0

$
27

,0
53

$
-

0.
00

%
12

C
ar

ry
ba

la
nc

e
un

til
ba

la
nc

e
=

$0
.0

0
fo

r
us

e
on

pu
m

p
st

at
io

n
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.

13 14
TO

TA
L

SW
C

A
P-

PU
M

PS
T

A
11

O
N

$
10

9,
08

0
$

-
$

-
$

10
9,

08
0

$
27

,0
53

$
-

0.
00

%



—
A

j
8

I
d

C
I

I
F

I
G

I
H

I
I

I
i

I
K

)
I
M

I
I2

fl
2
/2

0
1
7

1T
h4

0
To

w
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

en
2

69
05

4k
m

IN
EX

T
Y

EA
R

/C
U

R
R

EN
T

Y
EA

R
B

U
D

G
ET

A
N

A
LY

I
PR

O
JE

C
T

iO
N

:
20

19
20

16
.2

01
9

S
v

d
e
t

P
ro

je
ct

io
n

4 5
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

FO
R

:
20

17
20

17
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

19
P

C

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
D

R
Il

l
D

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

R
ill

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
D

U
O

A
C

TU
A

L
D

EP
T

RE
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

7 S
53

5
W

as
te

w
at

er
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

9 10
51

12
0

SU
PE

R
V

IS
O

R

11
15

50
55

2
51

12
0

C
H

IE
F

O
PE

R
A

T
O

R
5

57
,3

22
5

51
,5

30
$

57
,5

00
$

57
,5

00
$

2
7
0
5

3
$

6
6

6
4

6
15

.9
0%

12 13 14
51

15
0

IA
3T

hC
H

15
15

50
55

2
51

15
0

L
A

B
W

O
I

$
48

,5
38

$
45

,7
03

$
47

,3
00

$
47

,3
00

21
.1

70
5

47
,3

41
0.

10
%

16 17 15
51

16
0

A
SS

IS
T

O
PI

R
A

T
O

R

19
15

50
55

2
51

15
0

A
SS

IS
T

O
PE

R
A

TO
R

12
0,

70
3

5
11

4,
62

6
5

12
3,

60
0

$
12

3,
60

0
5

55
,4

42
5

13
1,

77
4

6.
60

%

20
P

ag
e

6
o
f

20
22

51
44

0
PA

R
T

li
M

E

23
15

50
55

2
51

44
0

PA
R

TT
1M

E
$

8,
32

0
$

10
,2

13
$

10
50

0
5

10
,8

00
$

7,
29

0
$

10
,8

00
0.

00
%

24 25 26
51

50
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

27
15

50
55

2
51

50
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

5
12

,5
00

$
10

,4
46

12
,5

00
$

12
,5

00
$

7,
59

1
$

12
,5

00
0.

00
%

28 29 30
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

ER
S

C
O

M
P

31
15

50
55

2
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

ER
S

C
O

M
P

$
4,

20
0

$
10

,5
28

$
1
3
4
0

0
$

13
,4

00
$

3.
57

2
$

13
,4

00
0.

00
%

32 33 34
52

03
0

IC
M

A
4O

L

35
15

50
55

2
52

03
0

dM
A

40
1

S
3,

14
4

$
5,

27
2

$
1,

70
0

$
1.

70
0

$
3,

73
9

$
9,

05
9

43
2.

90
%

35 37 38
52

12
0

M
PE

R
S

39
15

50
55

2
52

12
0

M
PE

R
S

$
12

.5
87

$
16

,1
79

$
21

,7
00

$
21

,7
00

$
8,

09
4

$
23

,0
00

5.
00

%

40 41 42
52

20
0

H
EA

EI
H

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E

43
15

50
55

2
52

20
0

H
EA

LT
h

IN
S

$
63

,2
64

$
71

,0
84

S
71

.9
00

S
73

,9
00

$
37

,0
08

$
81

.5
92

13
.5

0%

44 45 46
51

50
0

FI
CA

37
15

50
55

2
52

30
0

FI
CA

$
15

,3
38

$
14

,5
16

$
15

,8
00

$
15

,6
00

$
7,

35
3

$
15

,7
00

7.
10

%

48 49 50
52

31
0

M
EO

IC
A

R
E



A
l

S
C

I
D

I
E

I
F

I
G

I
H

I
I
i

I
K

I
L

I
M

54
26

0
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L

SV
C

S

15
50

55
2

A
nn

ua
l

la
b

eq
u
ip

m
en

t
ca

li
br

at
io

n

54
30

0
FE

ES

15
50

55
2

R
el

ic
en

sl
ng

p4
an

ts

54
60

0
O

U
TS

ID
E

LA
B

/M
ED

IC
A

L
15

50
55

2
to

xI
cI

ty

54
01

0
SL

U
D

G
E

D
IS

PO
SA

L

15
50

55
2

V
ol

um
e

dr
iv

en
.

55
10

0
V

EH
IC

LE
R

EP
A

IR

15
50

55
2

TR
A

IN
IN

G

an
nu

a
li

ce
ns

ur
e

tn
in

in
g

10
,0

00
$

10
,5

35
$

10
,0

00
$

H
g

te
st

in
g

fo
r

3
pl

an
ts

.

98
,0

00
$

85
,0

15
$

98
,0

00
$

20
18

20
18

2
0

t9
PC

I

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
tQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

3,
60

0
$

1.
72

0
$

4,
25

3
19

30
%

20
0

$
53

$
20

0
$

20
0

$
54

5
20

0
0.

00
%

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
FO

R
:

20
17

lO
t?

20
18

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

D
R

aG
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

15
50

55
2

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
R

E
$

3,
58

7
5

3,
40

0
$

3,
60

0

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

15
50

55
2

53
14

0
PO

ST
A

G
E

$
S

en
di

ng
of

t
te

m
p
le

s
F

o
ra

n
al

si
s;

re
tu

rn
In

g
m

at
er

ia
ls

(o
r

re
tr

o
fi

t

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE

15
50

55
2

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PE

G
PU

R
C

H
A

SE
5

1,
75

0
$

1,
10

7
$

1,
75

0
$

S
of

tw
ar

e
fe

es
u

p
d

at
e

m
ap

s

53
71

0
V

EH
IC

LE
FU

EL

15
50

55
2

53
71

0
V

E
H

IQ
.E

FU
EL

$
15

,0
00

B
at

ed
on

:
la

st
4

y
ca

ra
v

en
g

e
(1

2
80

0)
In

tl
.

2
ba

d
an

d
2

ea
sy

w
in

te
rs

;
cu

rr
en

t
pr

ic
e

(o
r

ga
so

li
ne

;
EI

A
tr

en
d

(i
nc

re
as

in
e)

.
53

80
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

15
50

55
2

53
80

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

$
10

,0
00

U
ni

fo
rm

s
sa

fe
ty

sa
fe

ty
gl

as
se

s

53
82

0
LA

B
E

Q
U

IP

15
50

55
2

53
82

0
LA

B
E

Q
U

IP
5

7,
50

0
B

u
lf

en
da

si
cc

p
ip

et
te

s
ca

li
br

at
io

n
oF

eq
u
ip

m
en

t

53
90

0
M

IS
C

SU
PP

U
E

S

15
50

55
2

53
90

0
O

T
hE

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
$

10
,0

00
C

le
an

in
g

su
pp

li
es

PT
T

P
h
ar

d
w

ar
e

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

15
50

55
2

54
10

0
$

N
ew

CE
li

ce
ns

in
g

5 6 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 82 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98

1,
75

0
5

30
0

$
1,

75
0

0.
00

%

gl
ov

es
.

15
,0

00
‘6

3
0
%

10
,0

00
0.

00
%

13
30

%

5
10

,0
56

S
16

,0
00

$
16

.0
00

5
3,

60
1

$

S
7,

87
3

$
10

,0
00

$
10

,0
00

$
3,

25
8

$

5
8,

54
4

$
7,

50
0

$
7,

50
0

$
2,

85
1

$
8,

50
0

gl
as

sw
ar

e
la

te
x

gl
ov

es
D

M
R

Q
A

sa
m

pl
,

cl
ea

ni
ng

su
pp

li
es

S
10

,0
87

S
11

,0
00

$
11

,0
00

5
2,

03
1

5
11

.0
00

so
ap

m
op

s
br

oo
m

s
bu

ck
et

s
fa

st
en

er
s

3.
50

0
$

1,
55

2
S

3,
50

0
$

3,
50

0
$

36
3

$
3.

50
0

P
ag

e
7

o
f

20

0.
00

%

0.
00

%

54
26

0
T

E
O

IN
IC

A
L

SV
C

S
S

vf
d’

s
a

In
fl

ow
&

In
Fi

ltr
at

io
n

w
or

k
e.

g.
o

ff
se

a
S

tr
ee

t

54
30

0
U

C
EN

.
FE

ES
PE

R
M

IT
S

$
Fe

e
fo

r
w

at
er

s
in

an
d

ar
ou

nd
o
u
tf

al
l,

.

54
60

0
O

U
TS

ID
E

tA
B

/T
E

ST
iN

G
$

N
an

d
m

et
al

s

54
61

0
SL

U
D

G
E

D
IS

PO
SA

L
$

55
10

0
V

EH
IC

LE
R

EP
A

IR
$

15
,0

00
$

(S
79

1
$

15
,0

00
$

x
to

u
n

tt
y

in
O

tt
er

C
re

ek
&

N
E

Il
.

2,
50

0
$

2,
14

6
$

2,
50

0
5

3
0

8
7

9
$

1,
00

6
$

15
,0

00
0.

00
%

1,
92

7
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
0.

00
%

10
,0

00
$

3,
17

4
$

10
,0

00
0.

00
%

98
,0

00
$

24
,7

30
$

96
,0

00
-2

.0
0%

4,
00

0
$

1,
84

9
$

4,
00

0
0.

00
%

4,
00

0
$

1,
38

9
$

4,
00

0
$



A
l

6
C

I
0

I
I

I
F

0
I

N
I

I
i

I
X

I
1
I
M

5
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

5
FO

R
:

20
17

2
0
t7

10
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

PC
T

I
G

on
er

al
F

un
d

O
R

IO
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

E
V

IS
E

O
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
E

Q
C

H
A

N
G

E

99
R

ou
tI

ne
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
on

th
re

e
tn

sc
ks

as
20

12
14

an
d

18
;

u
n
fo

re
se

en
re

p
ai

n
.

10
0

10
1

55
13

0
CE

LL
PH

O
N

E
S

10
2

15
50

55
2

55
13

0
CE

LL
PH

O
N

E
S

$
3,

00
0

5
3,

09
4

$
3,

00
0

S
3,

00
0

$
1,

56
4

5
3.

20
0

6.
70

%

10
3

S
tp

lt
n

e
n

t
2-

w
ay

ra
di

os
(l

as
ts

g
et

Ib
m

);
ad

de
d

an
I-

p
h
as

e
fo

r
al

ar
m

n
o

ti
fi

U
w

t

10
4

10
5

55
21

0
PU

M
P

ST
A

tI
O

N
M

A
IN

T

1
%

15
50

55
3

55
21

0
PU

M
P

ST
A

TI
O

N
M

A
IN

T
$

22
,0

00
S

21
,1

07
$

22
,0

00
$

22
.0

00
S

5.
50

0
$

2
5
.

13
.6

0%

10
7

A
N

on
’s

va
cu

um
cl

ea
ni

ng
G

il
C

o
bl

ow
ar

bu
ild

in
g

ro
of

ro
u
ti

n
e

an
nu

al
se

ty
lc

in
g.

P
ag

e
8

o
f

20
10

9
55

40
5

R
EP

A
IR

&
M

A
1N

T’
G

EN
ER

A
TO

R

11
0

15
50

55
2

55
40

5
G

EN
ER

A
TO

R
SY

C
S

$
4,

00
0

5
3,

37
3

$
4,

00
0

$
4,

00
0

S
2,

93
4

$
4,

00
0

0.
00

%

if
l

R
ou

ti
ne

an
nu

al
m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
u
n
fo

re
se

en
re

pa
ir

s
or

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
.

11
2

11
3

54
10

5
PU

B
U

C
N

O
TI

C
E

11
4

15
50

55
2

56
20

5
PU

B
U

C
N

O
TI

C
E

$
50

0
$

-
$

50
0

$
50

0
S

S
70

0
40

.0
0%

11
5

C
on

ta
ct

al
l

ab
u
tt

er
s

w
he

n
re

li
ce

ns
in

g:
ro

ut
in

e
th

at
co

m
e

ab
o
u
t

11
6

11
7

57
40

0
E

Q
U

1P
’T

L
Q

l
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E

11
8

15
50

55
2

57
40

0
EQ

U
IP

-T
EC

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
1,

50
0

$
80

5
1,

50
0

$
1,

50
0

5
58

$
1,

50
0

0.
00

%

11
9

W
V

)
PC

m
on

it
ba

tt
er

y
ba

ck
up

&
m

is
c-

fo
r

re
st

o
fc

ra
w

,

12
0

12
1

TO
TA

L
W

a
st

e
n
le

r
O

p
er

at
Io

n
s

.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

—
.

$
—

—
55

7,
93

3
5

52
3,

60
6

5
59

0,
05

0
$

60
5,

92
1

5
23

5.
41

6
$

62
8.

95
5



A
I
B

I
C

I
0

I
I

F
I

G
I

H
I

I
I

3
I

K
L

I
M

I
N

I
O

P
I
q

I
R

1
12

12
2/

20
17

1
t5

6
To

w
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

I
G

9O
Sd

Iu
n

IN
EX

T
Y

EA
R

/C
U

R
R

EN
T

YE
AR

BU
D

G
ET

AN
AL

YS
IS

lb
3

PR
O

jE
C

flO
N

:
20

19
20

18
-2

01
9

B
ud

ge
tP

ro
je

ct
io

n
4

A
CC

O
U

N
TS

FO
R:

20
17

20
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

PC
T

-
-

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
U

R
IS

BU
D

AC
TU

AL
U

R
IS

BU
D

RE
VI

SE
D

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
D

EP
T

RE
Q

CH
A

N
G

E
7

50
5

W
as

te
W

at
er

lr
ea

tm
en

t
9

56
6

N
of

lh
ea

et
H

at
ho

r
Pl

an
t

10
53

21
1

CH
LO

RI
N

A
TI

O
N

11
15

50
66

6
53

21
1

CH
LO

RI
N

A
TI

O
N

S
7,

00
0

S
2,

00
5

$
7,

00
0

$
7,

00
0

5
1,

55
9

$
7,

00
6

0.
00

%
12

W
as

te
w

at
er

flo
w

de
pe

nd
en

L
.

13 14
53

21
2

D
EC

H
LO

RI
N

A
TI

O
N

15
15

50
66

6
53

21
2

D
EC

H
LO

RI
N

A
TI

O
N

$
7,

00
6

$
4,

50
7

$
7,

00
6

$
7,

00
0

S
1,

01
8

5
7,

00
0

0.
00

%
16

Sa
m

e
as

ch
lo

ri
na

tio
n

ii
P

a
g
e
9
o
f2

o
18

53
21

3
PH

CO
N

TR
O

L
19

15
50

66
6

53
21

3
PH

CO
N

TR
O

L
$

25
,0

00
$

13
,1

61
$

25
,0

00
$

25
,0

00
$

7,
68

0
S

20
,0

00
-2

0.
06

%
20

Fl
ow

de
pe

nd
en

t.
21 22

53
40

6
H

EA
Ti

N
G

FU
EL

—
-

-
—

23
15

50
66

6
53

40
0

H
EA

TI
N

G
FU

EL
$

15
,5

00
$

4,
17

9
14

,5
00

S
14

,5
00

$
3,

06
0

$
14

,5
00

0.
00

%
24

La
st

4
w

ea
n

18
0

(e
as

y
v0

89
to

ug
he

r
w

in
te

r)
.

25 26
55

01
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

27
15

50
66

6
55

01
0

EL
EC

TR
IO

W
5

87
,5

00
$

76
,0

79
5

82
,0

06
$

82
,0

00
5

27
.8

59
S

82
,0

00
0.

06
%

18
Po

ss
ib

le
ra

te
in

cr
ea

se
be

in
g

pr
oj

ec
te

d.
29 30

55
11

0
W

A
TE

R
31

15
50

66
6

55
11

0
W

A
TE

R
5

75
0

$
56

5
$

15
0

S
75

0
5

27
4

S
75

0
0.

06
%

—
-

-

32
p

33 34
55

20
6

BL
DG

RE
PA

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

35
15

50
66

6
55

20
0

BL
DG

RE
PA

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

$
2,

00
0

$
3,

19
1

$
2,

50
0

5
2,

50
0

S
2,

58
8

$
5,

00
0

10
0.

00
%

36
U

pg
ra

de
d

pl
an

t
bu

t
stI

ll
ne

ed
s

ro
ut

in
e

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.
—
-

-

-

38
55

40
0

RE
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T-
G

EN
ER

A
L

39
15

50
66

6
55

40
0

SE
N

RE
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
5

2,
00

6
5

1,
89

6
S

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
$

2.
15

8
$

4,
50

0
80

.0
0%

—
-

-
-

40 41 42
TO

TA
L

N
or

th
ea

st
H

ar
bo

r
Pl

an
t

$
14

6,
75

0
$

10
5,

58
3

$
14

1,
23

0
$

14
1,

25
0

$
46

,1
96

$
14

0,
75

0
43

.

—

44
56

7
So

m
ew

lll
e

Pl
an

t
45

53
21

1
CH

LO
RI

N
A

TI
O

N
46

15
50

66
7

53
21

1
CH

LO
RI

N
A

TI
O

N
$

1,
00

6
$

‘
$

1,
00

6
5

1,
00

0
$

.
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

47
B

at
ku

pt
oU

V

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

46



A
I
B

I
C

I
0

I
E

I
F

I
G

I
H

I
I

3
I
K

I
L

I
M

I
N

I
0
I
P

I
G

I
R

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
FO

R
:

20
17

20
17

20
18

20
18

2
0
1
8

20
19

a
6

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
D

R
EG

B
U

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
O

R
ES

B
U

D
R

EV
IS

ED
B

U
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

E
PT

R
EQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

49
53

23
2

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

50
13

50
66

7
53

21
2

O
E

O
IL

O
R

IN
A

fl
O

N
$

1.
00

0
$

-
$

1,
00

0
S

1.
00

0
$

-
$

1,
00

0
0.

00
%

51
B

ac
ku

p
to

U
V

.

52 53
53

21
3

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

54
15

50
66

7
53

21
3

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

5
4,

50
0

5
2,

34
5

4,
50

0
5

4,
50

0
$

1,
43

8
$

4,
00

0
.1

1.
10

%

55
Fl

ow
pa

ce
d.

56 57
53

40
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

FU
EL

SB
15

50
66

7
53

40
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

FU
EL

5
8,

50
0

5
2.

11
5

S
8,

50
0

5
8,

50
0

$
7
9
7

$
7,

50
0

-1
1.

80
%

59

Pa
g
e

10
of

20
61

55
02

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y

62
15

50
65

7
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
hI

O
W

$
35

,0
00

5
35

,0
95

5
3
6
,0

0
0

$
3
5
,0

0
0

$
9,

04
9

$
3
6
,0

%
0.

00
%

63
P

os
sI

bl
e

ra
te

In
cr

ea
se

be
in

g
p
ro

je
ct

ed
.

64 65
55

20
0

B
LO

C
R

E
PA

IR
&

M
A

IF
{F

-
-

-
-

—

66
25

50
66

7
5

5
2

%
B

LD
G

R
E

PA
IR

S.
M

M
N

T
5

2,
00

0
2.

06
5

5
3,

50
0

$
3,

50
0

5
49

4
S

2.
00

0
4
2
.9

0
%

—

67 68 69
55

40
0

RE
PA

iR
S

S.
M

M
N

T
-G

E
N

E
R

A
L

70
15

50
66

7
55

49
0

G
EN

R
EP

A
IR

S
S.

M
A

IN
T

4,
00

0
3,

90
6

$
4,

09
0

S
4,

00
0

S
4,

11
3

$
4,

50
0

3
1
5
0
%

_
_
_
_

_
_
_

71
F

ur
na

ce
iS

3U
€3

72 73
T

O
T

A
L

S
om

ea
vI

ll
e

P
la

n
t

$
57

,0
00

$
45

,5
26

$
53

,5
00

$
51

,5
00

S
13

,9
02

$
55

,0
00

4
3

0
%

.
—

74 75
56

8
S

ea
l

H
ar

b
o
r

P
la

n
t

76
53

21
1

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

77
13

50
66

8
53

21
1

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

5
4.

20
0

$
2.

10
1

5
5,

00
0

$
5,

00
0

$
1,

69
4

$
5,

00
0

0.
00

%

78
Fl

ow
b
as

ed
co

p
ep

o
d
s

(N
O

U
V

d
u
e

to
hi

13
5

-
ca

n
n

o
t

p
en

et
ra

n
e

w
at

er
co

lu
m

n)
.

-
—

—
-

79 80
53

21
2

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

81
15

50
66

8
53

23
2

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

5
4,

20
0

$
2,

73
9

$
5,

00
0

S
5,

00
0

S
67

7
5

5
,0

%
0.

00
%

82
S

am
e

as
ch

lo
H

na
tl

on

83 84
53

21
3

P
H

C
0N

T
R

0L

85
15

50
66

3
53

21
3

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

5
13

.0
00

S
9,

43
9

$
18

,0
00

$
18

,0
00

$
7,

56
0

S
1

7
,0

%
-5

.6
0%

86
Fl

ow
p
ac

ed

87 88
53

40
0

H
EA

TI
N

G
FU

EL

89
15

50
66

2
53

40
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

FU
EL

S
13

,9
00

5
3,

96
8

5
13

,0
00

$
13

,0
00

5
1,

92
5

$
11

,9
00

‘1
5.

40
06

90 91 92
55

01
0

EL
EC

ER
IO

TY
93

15
50

66
8

55
01

0
EL

EC
rR

IC
ET

Y
$

50
,0

00
$

39
,5

98
$

50
,0

00
$

50
,0

00
$

13
,7

41
$

50
00

0
0.

00
%

94
Po

un
ib

le
ra

te
In

cr
ea

se
be

in
e

o
m

ie
ct

ed
.



:
A

I
B

I
C

I
0

I
E

I
F

0
I

H
I

I
i

K
I
L

I
M

I
N

I
O

I
P

I
Q

I
R

S
A

CC
O

U
N

Th
FO

R:
20

17
20

17
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

19
PC

T
6

G
en

er
al

Fu
nd

C
R

10
BU

D
A

C
T

U
A

L
O

RI
G

BU
D

RE
VI

SE
D

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
D

EP
TR

EQ
CH

A
N

G
E

95 96
55

11
0

W
A

TE
R

97
15

50
66

8
55

11
0

W
AT

ER
5

45
3

$
45

8
5

45
8

$
45

3
$

22
9

$
45

8
0.

00
%

98 99 10
0

55
20

0
BL

DG
RE

PA
IR

&
M

M
N

T
10

1
15

50
66

8
55

20
0

B
lD

G
RE

PA
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
$

5,
50

0
S

3,
07

5
$

5,
50

0
S

5,
50

0
$

79
1

S
5,

50
0

0.
00

%
10

2
10

3
10

4
55

40
0

RE
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T-
G

EN
ER

A
L

10
5

15
50

66
8

55
40

0
SE

N
RE

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

$
10

,5
00

5
19

.4
38

$
10

,5
00

$
10

,5
00

$
32

47
$

11
.0

00
4.

80
%

0? 07
P

ag
e

11
of

20
08

TO
TA

L
Se

al
H

ar
bo

r
Pl

an
t

$
10

5,
85

8
$

80
,8

15
$

10
7,

45
8

$
10

7,
45

8
$

29
,8

64
$

10
4,

95
8

-1
30

%
0 IC

55
9

O
tt

er
C

re
ek

11
53

21
4

O
D

O
R/

G
RE

A
SE

CO
N

TR
O

L
12

15
50

66
9

53
21

4
O

D
O

R/
CR

EA
SE

CO
N

TR
O

L
S

8,
00

0
$

7,
85

2
$

8,
00

0
$

8,
00

0
S

7,
26

6
S

8,
00

0
0.

00
%

13
Fl

ow
pa

ce
d

14
11

5
53

40
0

H
EA

liN
G

FU
EL

16
15

50
66

9
53

40
0

H
EA

TI
N

G
FU

EL
$

4,
20

0
$

82
7

$
4,

20
0

$
4,

20
0

$
44

2
$

4,
00

0
-4

.8
0%

17 !8 19
-

55
01

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y
20

15
50

66
9

55
01

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
IT

Y
S

14
,5

00
$

11
,4

50
5

14
,0

00
S

14
,0

00
S

3,
92

9
5

14
,0

00
0.

00
%

21
Po

ss
ib

le
ra

te
in

cr
ea

se
be

in
g

pr
oj

ec
te

d.
22 12

3
55

20
0

BL
DG

RE
PA

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

12
4

15
50

66
9

55
20

0
BL

DG
RE

PA
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
5

2,
00

0
$

1,
30

0
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

70
9

5
2,

00
0

0.
00

%
12

5
12

6
12

7
55

40
0

RE
PA

IR
S&

M
A

IN
T-

G
EN

ER
A

L
28

15
50

66
9

55
40

0
SE

N
RE

PA
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

$
2,

50
0

$
70

3
$

2.
50

0
$

2.
50

0
$

97
S

1.
50

0
30

.0
0%

12
9 30 U

TO
TA

L
O

tte
r

C
re

ek
$

31
,2

00
$

22
,1

32
$

30
,7

00
$

30
,7

00
$

12
,4

44
$

29
48

0
-3

.9
0%

TO
TA

L
W

as
te

W
at

er
T

re
at

m
en

t
5

33
7,

90
8

5
25

4,
05

6
$

33
7,

90
8

$
33

7.
90

8
$

10
4,

40
6

$
33

1.
20

8
-2

.0
0%



A
I
8
j
C

0
I

E
j

F
j

C
I

H
I

I
J

1
12

/2
6)

20
17

13
:3

3
T

ow
n

at
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

2
G

9D
Sd

Iu
n

IN
E

)
YE

AR
/

CU
RR

EN
T

YE
AR

B
U

D
G

ET
A

N
A

LY
SI

S
Ib

gn
yr

pt
s

3
PR

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

:
20

19
20

18
-2

01
9

B
ud

ge
t

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
FO

R
PE

RI
O

D
99

4 S
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

FO
R:

20
17

20
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
O

RI
G

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
C

R
16

BU
D

RE
V

IS
ED

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
D

EP
T

R
EQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

7 8
51

5
W

as
te

M
an

ag
em

en
t

9 10
51

40
0

LA
BO

RE
R

11
15

51
50

0
51

40
0

RE
CY

CL
E

A
TT

EN
D

A
N

T
$

10
,9

20
5

3,
94

5
$

10
,9

20
5

10
,9

20
5

25
62

$
10

,9
20

0,
00

%

12 13 14
51

41
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

O
PE

M
T

O
R

15
15

51
50

0
51

41
0

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

O
PE

R
A

TO
R

$
78

,8
96

$
74

.5
58

$
84

,5
10

$
84

51
0

5
34

,0
15

$
78

,5
07

.7
10

%
P

ag
e

12
o
f

20

17 18
51

44
0

PA
R

TT
IM

E

19
15

51
50

0
51

44
0

SP
R

IN
G

C
U

/S
U

M
R

PA
CK

ER
$

20
,0

00
$

18
,6

04
S

21
,3

00
$

21
,3

00
5

10
67

8
$

21
,3

00
0.

00
%

20 21 22
51

50
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

23
15

51
50

0
51

50
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

5
9,

60
0

$
10

,6
12

$
9,

60
0

$
9,

60
0

$
6,

32
2

$
10

,0
00

4.
20

%

24 25 26
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

ER
S

C
O

M
P

27
15

51
50

0
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

ER
S

C
O

M
P

$
7,

60
0

5
10

,6
43

$
12

.8
00

5
12

,6
00

$
8,

17
5

$
12

,8
00

0.
00

%

28 29 30
52

03
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
31

15
51

50
0

52
03

0
IC

M
A

40
1

$
5,

29
7

$
5,

09
3

$
4,

69
9

$
4,

69
9

$
3,

64
0

5
8,

31
1

76
,9

0%

32 33 34
52

20
0

H
EA

LT
h

IN
SU

RA
N

CE

35
15

51
50

0
52

20
0

H
EA

lT
h

IN
S

$
21

,9
75

$
21

,4
60

$
22

,6
13

$
22

,6
13

$
11

.2
58

$
26

,6
72

17
.9

0%

36 37 38
52

30
0

FI
CA

39
15

51
50

0
52

30
0

FI
CA

5
7,

31
0

$
6.

54
8

$
7,

83
2

$
7,

83
2

$
32

84
$

7.
48

5
‘4

.4
0%

40 41 42
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

RE
43

13
51

50
0

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
RE

5
1,

71
0

S
3,

53
1

$
1,

83
1

S
1,

83
1

5
76

5
5

1,
75

0
4.

40
%

44 45 45
53

71
0

VE
HI

CL
E

FU
EL



—
A

l
°
I

C
0

I
E

I
F

I
G

I
H

I
I

i
l
K

A
C

C
O

U
N

Th
FO

R
:

20
17

2Q
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

p
a

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
O

RI
G

BU
D

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

BU
D

RE
V

IS
ED

BU
D

A
C

TU
A

L
D

EP
T

R
EQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

47
15

51
50

0
53

71
0

V
EH

IC
LE

FU
EL

$
2
0
0
0
0

5
14

.2
36

$
16

,0
00

$
16

00
0

$
6
2
5
8

$
18

,0
00

12
.5

0%
48

C
ur

re
nt

pr
i

EI
A

pm
je

c
ty

pe
of

w
in

te
r?

49 50
53

72
0

TI
RE

S
51

15
31

50
0

53
72

0
TI

RE
S

$
1,

20
0

$
1,

06
1

$
1,

20
0

$
1,

20
0

$
3,

41
0

$
1,

20
0

0.
00

%
52

O
ne

ne
w

tr
uc

k
an

d
tw

o
ol

de
r

on
es

.
53 54

53
80

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

55
15

51
50

0
53

80
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
$

3,
70

0
$

3,
63

1
$

3,
70

0
$

3,
70

0
$

2,
03

3
4,

00
0

8.
10

%
56

2
fu

llt
im

e;
10

EE
’s

A
p

2
se

as
on

al
:

sa
fe

ty
bo

ot
s

ve
st

s
gl

ov
es

un
if

or
m

s
57 58

54
20

0
D

U
ES

&
M

EM
B

ER
SH

IP
S

59
15

51
50

0
54

20
0

D
U

ES
&

M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
$

6,
00

0
$

5,
11

4
$

6,
00

0
$

6,
00

0
$

5,
21

9
$

6,
00

0
0.

00
%

60
A

D
D

bu
dg

et
sh

ar
e

P
ag

e
13

at
20

61 62
35

13
0

CE
LL

PH
O

N
ES

63
15

51
50

0
55

13
0

CE
LL

PH
O

N
ES

$
1,

20
0

5
1,

21
7

$
1.

20
0

$
1,

20
0

5
59

3
$

1,
20

0
0.

00
%

64
S

up
pl

em
en

cu
st

om
er

te
st

in
g

w
or

ks
d

65 66
35

40
0

RE
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T’
G

EN
ER

A
L

67
15

51
50

0
55

40
0

G
EN

RE
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IW

’
$

6,
30

0
$

7,
32

4
5

10
,0

00
$

10
,0

00
S

3,
45

2
$

9,
00

0
-1

0.
00

%
68

1
ne

w
tr

uc
k

an
d

2
ag

In
g

tr
uc

ks
th

ou
gh

in
ve

ry
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n.

69 70
55

50
1

TI
PP

IN
G

FE
E

[M
R

71
15

51
5D

0
55

50
1

TI
PP

IN
G

FE
E

[M
R

$
19

5,
00

0
$

19
2,

41
5

$
19

5,
00

0
5

19
5,

00
0

$
96

,2
04

$
19

7,
30

0
1.

30
%

12
1

70
3

M
SW

t
w

oo
d

w
as

te
et

c.
;

FY
19

fi
rs

t
co

uc
he

s
ch

ai
n

w
as

he
rs

dr
ye

rs
73 74

55
50

2
TI

PP
IN

G
FE

E
PE

RC
75

15
51

50
0

55
50

2
TI

PP
IN

G
FE

E
PE

RC
5

14
7,

00
0

$
13

6,
07

5
$

14
1,

00
0

$
14

7,
00

0
76

,2
87

$
14

0,
00

0
‘4

.8
0%

76
H

ea
di

ng
ne

lS
O

=
11

9
21

0
x

1.
15

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y

14
0k

fo
r

Pi
nt

ye
ar

at
Fi

be
ri

gh
t.

77 18
55

52
0

H
A

ZA
RD

W
A

ST
E

SV
CS

19
15

51
50

0
55

52
0

H
A

ZA
RD

W
A

ST
E

W
C

S
$

3,
50

0
$

4,
18

1
$

4.
50

0
$

4,
50

0
$

2,
22

4
5

3,
50

0
‘2

2.
20

%
80

V
ol

um
e

dr
iv

en
81 82

55
56

0
PR

O
C

ES
SI

N
G

3V
CS

83
15

51
50

0
55

56
0

PR
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
SV

CS
$

22
,0

00
$

25
,6

91
$

24
,0

00
$

24
,0

00
5

9,
65

0
$

27
,3

00
14

.6
0%

$4
Sh

ar
e

of
E

lls
w

of
lh

re
cy

cl
in

g
le

e;
tr

an
sp

or
ta

ti
on

to
E

lls
w

or
th

re
cy

cl
in

g
ce

nt
er

;
vo

lu
m

e
dr

iv
en

.
85 86

56
20

5
PU

BL
IC

N
O

TI
CE

87
15

51
50

0
56

20
5

PU
BL

IC
N

O
TI

CE
5

2,
00

0
$

1,
33

1
$

1,
50

0
$

1.
50

0
$

15
7

$
1,

50
0

0.
00

%
88

H
ol

id
ay

s
en

d
ot

he
r

as
ne

ed
ed

.
89 90

57
50

2
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
S



Pa
ge

14
o
f

20

:
A

I
B

I
C

I
0

I
E

F
I
G

H
I

I
J

1
K

5
A

C
C

O
U

W
S

FO
R:

20
17

20
17

20
18

za
is

20
18

20
19

P
a

B
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
-

O
RI

G
BU

D
A

CT
U

A
L

O
RI

G
BU

D
RE

V
IS

ED
BU

D
A

CT
U

A
L

D
EP

T
RE

Q
CH

A
N

G
E

91
15

51
50

0
57

5D
2

—
O

U
M

PS
TE

RS
5

2
5
0
0

5
2,

29
0

$
2.

50
0

$
2,

50
0

$
-

$
2,

50
0

0.
00

%

92
As

ne
ed

ed
to

ug
h

us
e

93 94
TO

TA
L

W
as

te
M

an
ag

em
en

t
$

57
3,

90
8

$
55

0,
81

7
$

58
8,

70
5

$
58

8,
70

5
$

28
8,

18
9

$
58

9,
64

5
0.

20
%



A
I
B

I
C

I
0

I
E

l
F

I
G

I
H

I
I

i
l
k

1
12

/2
8/

10
17

13
:5

0
T

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

2
6g

O
Sd

Iu
n

NE
XT

Y
EA

R
/C

U
R

R
EN

T
YE

AR
B

U
D

G
ET

AN
AL

YS
3

PR
O

JE
C

Ti
O

N
:

20
19

20
18

-2
01

9
B

ud
ge

t
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

4 S
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

FO
R:

20
17

20
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
O

R
IG

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
01

11
6

BU
D

RE
V

IS
ED

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
D

EP
T

R
EQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

7 6
52

0
B

ui
ld

In
gs

&
G

ro
un

ds
9

51
13

0
N

O
N

-S
U

PE
R

V
IS

O
R

10
15

52
00

0
51

13
0

N
O

N
-S

U
PE

R
V

IS
O

R
$

40
37

1
$

39
,4

11
$

39
,0

99
$

39
,0

99
$

19
,3

44
$

40
,7

96
43

0%
11 12 13

51
44

0
PA

R
TT

IM
E

14
15

52
00

0
61

44
0

PA
R

TT
IM

E
$

-
$

89
6

S
-

$
-

$
86

3
$

-
0.

00
%

Pa
ge

15
of

20
16 17

51
60

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E
18

15
52

00
0

51
50

0
O

V
ER

TI
M

E
$

6,
80

0
$

8.
14

8
5

6,
80

0
$

6,
80

0
$

4,
67

3
$

7,
80

0
14

.7
0%

19 20 21
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

ER
S

C
O

M
P

22
15

52
00

0
52

02
0

W
O

R
K

ER
S

C
aM

P
$

1,
25

0
$

1,
31

3
5

2,
31

0
$

2,
31

0
$

1,
25

4
$

1,
74

0
-2

4.
70

%
23 24 25

52
03

0
IC

M
A

40
1

26
15

52
00

0
52

03
0

IC
M

A
4O

1
$

-
$

22
5

$
3
9

$
39

0
$

21
3

5
45

0
15

.4
0%

27 28 29
52

12
0

M
PE

R
S

30
15

52
00

0
52

12
0

M
PE

R
S

$
4,

20
7

5
4,

51
9

$
3,

71
4

$
3,

71
4

S
2,

30
6

$
3,

91
6

5.
40

%
31 32 33

52
20

0
H

EA
LT

H
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E

34
15

52
00

0
52

20
0

H
EA

LT
H

IN
S

$
18

,3
60

$
11

,7
76

$
18

,3
60

5
18

,3
60

$
9,

36
1

$
20

,4
39

11
.3

0%
35 36 37

52
30

0
FI

CA
38

15
52

00
0

52
30

0
FI

CA
$

2,
92

5
$

2,
62

7
$

2,
42

4
$

2.
42

4
$

1,
39

9
$

3,
01

3
24

.3
0%

39 40 41
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

RE
42

15
52

00
0

52
31

0
M

ED
IC

A
RE

$
68

3
$

61
4

$
56

7
$

56
7

$
32

7
$

70
5

24
.3

0%
43 44 45

53
40

0
H

EA
TI

N
G

FU
EL

46
15

52
00

0
53

40
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

H
EA

liN
G

FU
EL

$
11

,0
00

$
2,

66
4

$
11

,0
00

$
11

,0
00

$
1,

50
8

$
11

,0
00

0.
00

%



—
A

I
B

I
C

I
D

I
E

l
F

c
i

H
I

I
I
J

I
5

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
FO

R:
20

17
20

17
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

13
PC

T

I
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

O
R

IG
B

U
D

A
CT

U
A

L
O

R
IG

B
U

D
R

EV
15

EO
B

U
D

A
CT

U
A

L
D

EP
TR

EQ
C

U
A

N
G

E

41 48 49
53

71
0

V
EH

IC
LE

FU
EL

50
15

52
00

0
53

71
0

V
EH

IC
LE

FU
EL

S
4.

50
0

1
8
7
0

$
4,

00
0

$
4,

00
0

$
98

3
$

4,
00

0
0.

00
%

51 52 53
53

80
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
5
4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

53
80

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

$
-

5
3
5
5

-
$

$
-

$
0.

00
%

55
Li

ne
no

t
us

ed
an

d
sh

ou
ld

be
de

le
te

d

56 57
55

01
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

58
15

52
00

0
55

01
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

$
20

,0
00

$
14

,5
49

$
19

,0
00

S
19

,0
(1

0
$

5,
79

6
$

18
,0

00
‘5

30
96

pa
ge

16
of

20
59 60 61

55
11

0
W

A
TE

R

62
15

52
00

0
55

11
0

W
A

TE
R

$
1,

21
5

$
98

6
5

1,
21

5
$

1.
21

5
S

49
3

S
98

6
-1

8.
80

%

63
Fi

xt
ur

e
co

un
t;

M
D

W
0

do
es

no
t

us
e

m
et

er
s

54 65
55

20
0

BL
D

G
RE

PA
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
66

15
52

00
0

55
20

(1
BL

DG
R

EP
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

5
6,

50
0

$
9,

13
8

$
10

,5
00

$
10

,5
00

$
9,

32
4

$
9,

00
0

-1
4.

30
%

67
A

s
ne

ed
ed

e.
g.

w
e

bu
ilt

Iw
o

so
un

d
da

m
pe

ni
ng

w
al

ls
in

co
nf

er
en

ce
ro

om
.

68 69
55

22
2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

SV
CS

70
15

52
00

0
55

22
2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

SV
C5

$
9,

00
0

$
13

,1
70

$
9,

00
0

5
9,

00
0

$
5,

39
2

5
11

,0
00

22
.2

0%

71
M

an
y

co
m

pl
im

en
ts

on
ho

w
ni

ce
th

in
gs

lo
ok

;
m

an
y

‘p
ho

to
sh

oo
ts

”
ta

ke
n

w
ith

pl
an

tin
gs

.

72 73
55

40
0

RE
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T’
G

EN
ER

A
L

74
15

52
00

0
55

40
0

G
EN

RE
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
$

13
,5

00
$

20
,3

52
$

13
,0

00
$

13
,0

00
$

9,
92

7
$

13
,5

00
3.

80
%

75
R

ou
tin

e
e.

E
M

od
er

n
p.

TP
P

t
et

c.

76 77
56

01
0

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

78
15

52
00

0
56

01
0

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

$
10

,6
00

$
9,

48
8

$
11

,0
00

$
11

,0
00

$
10

,2
57

$
11

,0
00

0.
00

%

79 80 81
56

03
0

V
EH

IC
LE

IN
SU

RA
N

CE

82
15

52
00

0
56

03
0

VE
HI

CL
E

IN
SU

RA
N

CE
5

20
,2

00
$

22
,8

87
$

20
,2

00
5

20
,2

00
5

24
,7

44
5

25
,2

64
25

.1
0%

83 84 85
56

05
0

O
TH

ER
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

86
15

52
00

0
56

05
8

O
Th

ER
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

$
20

,2
00

5
5.

82
6

$
20

,2
00

$
20

,2
00

$
6,

29
8

$
7,

50
0

‘6
2.

90
%

87 88 89
15

52
00

0
56

06
0

PR
O

PE
RT

Y
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

$
26

,2
60

$
26

.9
66

$
28

,0
00

$
28

,0
00

5
29

,1
53

$
-

-1
00

.0
0%

90



I
C

C

0
aN

bmo

tic
a

I

Vt

No
cc—bJJ

U,
to

V.
0
aN

0CC

•1

0I

n

0
—mN
to•v
0-I

n

a,
oq
to

2,
M
0



A
I
B

I
C

I
0

E
l

F
I
G

I
H

i
i
i

1
K

1
12

/2
8/

20
11

14
41

T
o
w

n
of

M
ou

nt
D

es
er

t
2

69
05

d1
un

IN
E

K
T

Y
E

A
R

/C
U

R
R

E
N

T
Y

E
M

B
U

D
G

ET
A

N
A

LT
hI

S
pR

oJ
EC

TI
oN

:
20

19
20

18
-2

01
9

B
ud

ge
t

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
4 5

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
FO

R
:

20
17

20
17

20
18

20
18

20
18

20
19

PC
T

I
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
D

RI
G

BU
D

A
C

TU
A

L
08

10
BU

D
RE

V
IS

ED
8U

D
A

CT
U

A
L

D
EP

TR
EQ

C
H

A
N

G
E

7 I
52

5
Pa

rk
s

&
C

em
et

er
ie

s
9

51
44

0
PA

R
TT

1M
E

10
15

52
50

0
51

44
0

PA
R

TT
IM

E
9,

50
0

$
8,

91
4

$
9,

50
0

$
9,

50
0

$
1,

14
8

$
11

,0
00

15
80

%

11 1!
P

ag
el

S
o

fZ
O

13
51

50
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

14
15

51
50

0
51

50
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

$
1,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

$
1.

00
0

S
-

$
-

40
0.

00
%

15 16 17
52

30
0

FI
CA

18
15

52
50

0
52

30
0

FI
C

A
$

65
2

$
55

3
5

65
0

$
65

0
$

11
$

68
1

.9
0%

19 20 21
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

R
E

22
15

52
50

0
52

31
0

M
ED

IC
A

RE
15

2
$

12
9

$
15

0
$

15
0

$
11

$
16

0
6.

70
%

23 24 25
53

80
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
26

15
52

50
0

53
80

0
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

$
2,

00
0

5
2,

06
5

$
2,

00
0

$
2,

00
0

S
1,

23
5

$
2.

00
0

0.
00

%

27
Sa

fe
ty

bo
o

gl
ov

e,
un

If
or

m
s

Ja
ck

et
s

28 29
55

01
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

30
15

52
50

0
55

01
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

IT
Y

$
1,

40
0

$
96

7
$

1,
40

0
$

1,
40

0
S

31
6

5
2.

50
0

78
.6

0%

31
Po

ss
ib

le
ra

te
in

cr
ea

se
be

in
g

pr
oj

ec
te

d;
fo

od
ve

nd
or

s
an

d
fa

rm
er

s
m

ar
ke

t;
Se

al
H

ar
bo

r
be

ac
h

co
m

fo
rt

st
at

io
n;

ot
he

r
ou

tl
et

s
In

V
ill

ag
e

G
re

en

32 33
55

11
0

W
A

TE
R

34
15

52
50

0
55

11
0

W
A

TE
R

$
1,

05
6

$
1,

05
6

5
1,

05
5

$
1,

05
6

$
1,

05
5

$
4,

00
0

35
N

ew
ov

er
al

l
V

ill
ag

e
G

re
en

ir
ri

ga
tio

n
sy

st
em

to
be

pr
op

os
ed

b
y

E
;

ex
is

tin
g

ho
se

bi
bs

36 37
55

22
2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

SV
CS

38
15

52
50

0
55

22
2

lA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

SV
CS

$
9,

00
0

5
6,

10
4

$
9,

00
0

5
9,

00
0

$
4,

10
7

5
9.

00
0

0.
00

%

39 40 41
55

22
3

CE
M

ET
ER

Y
SY

CS
42

15
52

50
0

55
22

3
CE

M
ET

ER
Y

SV
C5

S
1,

00
0

$
59

9
$

2,
00

0
5

1.
00

0
$

59
9

S
1,

00
0

0-
00

%

43
w

e
ow

n
ar

P
re

tt
y

M
ar

sh
R

oa
d

an
d

B
ee

ch
H

ill
.

44 45
55

22
4

M
EM

O
R

IA
L

5V
CS

46
15

52
50

0
55

22
4

M
EM

O
R

IA
LS

V
C

S
$

25
0

$
-

$
25

0
$

25
0

$
27

4
25

0
0.

00
%



Pa
ge

19
of

20

A
m

I
d

0
I

E
l

F
I
G

I
H
l
i
i
i

1
K

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

F
0R

20
17

20
17

20
18

,!
_
._

_
J
_
J
!8

20
19

PC
T

6
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
C

R
10

BU
D

A
C

TU
A

L
O

R
IG

BU
D

RE
V

IS
ED

B
U

D
A

CT
U

A
L

D
EF

T
R

EQ
C

H
A

N
G

E
47

Fl
ow

er
s

ca
rd

s

-

ii 49
55

31
4

P
O

R
T

A
P

O
m

S
V

C
S

-
—

—
50

15
52

50
0

55
31

4
PO

R
TA

PO
TT

Y
SV

CS
5

4.
20

0
5

6,
02

4
$

6
0
0
0

$
6,

00
0

$
6,

02
2

5
6

,5
0

0
8

3
0
%

51
—

V
ol

um
e

dd
tw

o
at

Po
nd

s
En

d
an

d
on

e
at

B
ar

tle
tt’

s
Ia

nd
in

w
al

l a
re

A
D

A
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

.

.! 53
55

40
0

H
EP

A
IR

S&
M

A
IN

T-
G

EN
ER

A
L

54
15

52
50

0
55

40
0

(tE
N

RE
PA

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
5

7,
50

0
$

7.
20

0
$

8,
50

0
$

8,
50

0
$

2.
20

3
$

8,
50

0
0.

00
%

55
lo

am
m

ul
ch

st
on

es
ho

se
s

to
ol

s
56 57

TO
TA

L
Pa

rk
s

&
C

em
et

er
ie

s
$

38
.7

12
$

34
,2

11
$

40
,5

06
$

4D
,5

%
$

17
,0

47
$

45
,5

92
12

.6
0%



A
I
B

I
C

I
0

I
E
I
I

G
I

H
I
I

I
J

I
K

I
L

I
M

I
N

I
0

I
P

1
12

/2
6/

20
17

14
:3

2
T

ow
n

of
M

ou
nt

D
es

er
t

(P
1

I
69

05
d1

un
IN

EX
IV

EA
R

/C
U

RR
EN

T
YE

AR
BU

D
G

ET
A

N
A

LY
SI

S

3
PR

O
JE

C
TI

O
N

:
20

19
20

18
-2

01
9

B
ud

ge
t

Pr
oj

ec
tio

n
FO

R
PE

RI
O

D
99

4 T
A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

FO
R

:
10

17
20

17
20

18
20

18
20

18
20

19
a

T
G

en
er

al
Fu

nd
U

R
IS

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
U

R
IS

BU
D

RE
V

IS
ED

BU
D

A
CT

U
A

L
D

EP
T

RE
Q

C
H

A
N

G
E

7 8
53

0
E

nv
Ir

on
m

en
ta

l
S

us
ta

in
ab

il
it

y
9

53
62

0
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
PU

R
C

H
A

SE

10
15

53
00

0
53

62
0

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

P1
CC

PU
R

C
H

-E
N

ER
G

Y
M

O
N

$
-

$
-

$
1,

50
0

$
1,

50
0

$
-

$
15

00
0.

00
%

11
Po

ss
Ib

le
E

R
ap

po
rt

(t
ra

ck
in

g
en

er
gy

us
e

In
so

m
e

of
ou

r
bu

ild
in

gs
).

12 13
54

10
0

TR
A

IN
IN

G
14

15
53

00
0

54
10

0
TR

A
IN

IN
G

&
RE

SE
A

RC
H

$
-

$
.

$
1,

00
0

$
1.

00
0

$
20

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

15
A

s
id

en
tif

le
d

Pa
ge

20
o

f
20

17
54

26
0

TE
CH

N
IC

A
L

S
V

5
18

15
53

00
0

54
26

0
TE

CH
SV

CS
-G

EN
$

-
$

-
$

2,
50

0
5

2,
50

0
$

31
4

$
5,

00
0

10
0.

00
%

19
A

s
ne

ed
ed

so
la

r
po

vn
LE

O
St

re
et

tg
h
tt

20
15

53
00

0
54

26
0

80
1

TE
CH

SV
CS

-L
ED

R
EP

lA
C

EM
EN

T
S

S
$

2,
50

0
$

2,
50

0
5

.
$

-
10

0.
00

%

21
Li

ne
ca

n
be

de
le

te
d

.
bu

dg
et

co
ve

re
d

by
tw

o
co

ns
ec

ut
iv

e
to

w
n

m
ee

ti
ng

w
ar

ra
nt

ar
tic

le
s.

22 23
57

10
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

ff
f

24
15

53
00

0
57

10
0

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T-

EV
SE

$
.

$
45

1
$

7,
00

0
$

9,
74

9
$

3,
26

3
$

10
,5

00
50

.0
0%

25
2n

d
EV

st
at

io
n

at
7k

to
12

k:
Ex

Is
tIn

g
EV

st
at

io
n

m
In

im
um

fe
e

=
$6

00
if

Ih
ei

r
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

of
sa

le
s

re
ve

nu
e

Is
no

t
en

ou
gh

In
co

ve
r

th
e

$6
00

fe
e.

It
is

an
ti

ci
pa

te
d

w
e

ca
n

pu
rc

ha
se

a
se

co
nd

EV
st

at
io

n
cl

os
er

to
7k

th
an

12
k.

26 27
57

50
4

RE
CY

CL
E

BI
N

S
28

15
53

00
0

57
50

4
RE

CY
CL

E
BI

NS
$

-
$

-
$

2,
00

0
$

2,
00

0
$

10
0

$
1,

00
0

-5
0.

00
%

29
N

on
e

gi
ve

n
aw

ay
to

da
te

.
Is

ug
ge

st
w

e
ra

ff
le

at
le

as
t

th
re

e
of

fa
L

M
ay

20
18

to
w

n
m

ee
ti

ng
.

30 31
59

35
0

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
32

15
53

09
0

59
35

0
CO

N
TI

N
G

EN
CY

$
-

5
-

$
1,

00
0

$
1,

00
0

$
-

$
1,

00
0

0.
00

%

33
E

qu
Ip

m
en

t
or

se
rv

ic
es

as
id

en
tif

ie
d.

34 35
TO

TA
L

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

S
us

ta
tn

a
$

-
$

45
1

$
17

40
0

$
20

,2
49

$
3,

69
6

$
29

,0
00

14
.3

0%



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for 805 Agenda: 805 Agenda: 01/16/18

Description ft Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP1842 1/16/2018 $ 279,798.19

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits AP1840 01/03/18 $ 1,466.50

AP1S41 01/10/18 $ 60,358.53

Town Payroll PR1816 01/12/18 $ 104,282.29

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices

(John does NOT need to abstain)

School Payroll 14 01/05/18 $ 64,948.69

TOTAl. WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 510,854.20

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xIsxOll6l8



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

42

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ja
n

u
ar

y
16

,
20

18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
0
8
2
9

4
th

ro
u
g
h

30
83

71
$

2
0
2
,4

7
4
.8

8
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

82
91

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0

8
2

9
1

S
2

7
.0

0
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
61

4
th

ro
u
g
h

62
7

$
7
7
,2

9
6
.3

1
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
N

/A
$

-
V

oi
de

d
C

he
ck

s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
2
7
9
,7

9
8
.1

9

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u

n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

io
h

n
B

M
ac

au
le

y,
C

ha
ir

m
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s

W
en

dy
H

U
tt

le
fi

el
d,

S
ec

re
ta

ry



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:1

3
6

9
0

5
ly

n
u

‘1

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

6
1
4

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
0

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

1
4
8

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
1
4
0

6
8

.0
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
1
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

R
a
d
io

A
n
te

n
n
a

a
n
d

C
a
b
le

s
fo

r
T

ru
c
k

ff
lG

-E
M

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

6
8

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
3

1
5

3
1
2
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

T
R

U
3S

2
W

A
Y

R
A

D
IO

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
6
1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1

1
.8

5

6
1

5
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
7

3
6

9
0

1
1

6
C

IV
IL

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

2
0
1
7
3
6
9
0

3
,3

2
2
.5

0
3
0
0
0
0
4
1

5
7
7
1
2

1
2

/1
9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

S
y
lv

a
n

d
ra

in
a
g

e
d
e
s
ig

n
ts

E
N

G
IN

E
R

R
IN

G
-C

E
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
7

3
6

6
0

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
7
3
6
6
0

4
5

,8
7

0
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
9

5
7
7
1
0

1
2

/1
9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

M
a
in

S
tr

e
e
t

d
e
s
ig

n
ts

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

-B
u

d
g

e
t

4
5

,
8
7
0
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
7
3
6
6
1

6
1

6
0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7

2
5
5
6

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

7
9
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
3
7
2
5
5
6

2
6

5
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
2
/
1
9

/2
0

1
7

P
ro

m
e
n

a
d

e
c
o

n
c
e
p

t
ts

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K

1
2

/2
8

/2
0
1
7

9
2

9
r
e
p
a
ir

b
o
il

e
r

h
a
rb

o
rm

a
s
te

r
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
F4

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
4
2

a
n
d

6
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

6
5

.0
0

6
1

7
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

0
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8
1
6
8
3
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8
1

8
0

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8
1

9
4

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
1
7
4
6

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8

1
7

4
6

1
7

4
.1

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
4
0
5

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8
1
8
8
O

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

T
R

#
6

R
A

D
IO

A
N

D
H

A
R

N
E

S
S

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
B

4
2

B
U

S
N

2
M

IR
R

O
R

9
1
0
6

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

2
(N

E
W

)

0
1

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

T
R

#
2
O

R
A

D
IO

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

G
e
n

e
ra

to
r

B
lo

c
k

H
e
a
te

r-
E

M
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

S
V

C
S

0
1

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

8
U

S
fl

4
F

IL
T

E
R

S

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
’.

’
D

A
T

E
P

0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
1
5
3

1
4

3
.8

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

1
4
3
.8

5

2
0
1
7
3
6
6
1

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
4
2

5
7
7
1
2

3
,3

2
2
.5

0

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
0

,6
9

2
.5

0

2
6

5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K

1
2
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
B

1
6

B
3

B

3
1

4
.7

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
B

1
8
0
4

7
0

.7
0

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
1
9
4
1

1
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1
4

.7
7

7
8

.7
0

1
0

0
0
0

1
7

4
-

16

3
5
.5

4
In

v
o
ic

e
:

IV
8

1
0
8
0

3
5

.5
4

1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1
0
6

M
O

E
S

-
B

U
S

2
(N

E
W

)



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:1

3
6
9
0
5

ly
o

u
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

1
S

B
U

R
S

E
1
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

O
W

D
A

T
E

1
0

1
0

0
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

PC
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
2

0
0

6

1
0

6
.5

2
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9
2
0
0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
2
0
0
6

1
,1

4
2

.2
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4

2
B

U
S

#
5

S
P

E
A

K
E

R
S

9
1

0
4

M
U

S
S

-
B

U
S

4

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

T
R

tf
lO

A
X

L
E

S
T

U
D

S
N

U
T

S
A

N
D

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

T
R

#
8

M
IR

R
O

R
S

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
6

1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
2

0
0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
1
7

6
2
1

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4

5
9

0
2

-0
1

1
4

4
4

C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

H
Y

D
R

A
U

L
IC

S
IN

C
R

1
2

1
4

1
7

M
D

2
3

5
.5

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
7
5

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
M

A
IN

E
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
IN

C
3
5
2
8
4

1
1
,9

3
8
.1

6
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
1

1
0
3
0

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,
L

1
4
5
9
0
2
-0

1

1
6

6
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
7
1
0
0

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

H
Y

D
R

A
U

L
IC

F
IT

T
IN

G
S

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
3
5

.5
0

6
1
8

T
O

T
A

L
2

3
5
.5

0

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
EM

R
D

ec
2
0
1
7

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
EM

R

C
H

E
C

K
6
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
S

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
C

o
n
s
u
lt

a
n
t

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
1

2
1
7

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
T

R
A

V
E

L
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
6

2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

C
la

s
s

A
f
ir

e
f
ig

h
ti

n
g

fo
am

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
6

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4

.3
6

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
1
1
0

0
1
/0

7
/2

0
1

8
S

o
d

a
fo

r
I’

D
tr

a
in

in
g

n
ig

h
t

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
4

.3
6

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
2
/1

1
/2

0
1
7

Ic
e

fo
r

FD
tr

a
in

in
g

S
-

97

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IV
8
l8

7
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IV
8

1
9

8
8

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
1

8
7

9

P
2

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

IV
8

1
9

8
8

1
7
5
.1

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

6
1

8
0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

R
1

2
1

4
1

7
M

O

6
1

9
0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
5

2
8

4

A
P

1
8

4
2

G
A

S
K

E
T

S

1
0

6
5
2

1
7
5

.1
6

1
,1

4
2

.2
2

2
,1

2
7
.1

5

1
7

7
8

JA
C

Q
U

E
L

IN
E

K
H

E
W

E
T

T
1
2
1
7

3
,0

5
0
.2

5
1

7
7

0
1

0
0

1
3
4
.8

2
1

7
7

0
1

0
0

4
.1

9
1

7
7

0
1

0
0

5
4
9
7
0

5
6
1
0
0

5
3
9
0
0

6
2
2

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

0
4

3
M

A
IN

S
T

R
E

E
T

V
A

R
IE

T
Y

rn
v

o
ic

e
:

9
0
0
1

1
1
,9

3
8

.1
6

1
1
,9

3
8

.1
6

3
,1

9
9
.2

6

3
,1

8
9

.2
6

1
6
6

.0
0

1
6

6
.0

0

9
0

0
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
7

8
4

9
7

8
4

A
P

1
8
4
2



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:1
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

S
9

O
5

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

5
.9

7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
2
1
7

W
W

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1

7
W

W
5

9
1

.2
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
7
1
0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
2
1
7

8&
G

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1

7
B

&
G

2
0
5
.7

4
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
1
2
1
7

H
W

Y
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
1

7
H

W
Y

2
8

.3
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

6
2

4
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

1
7
1
5

P
O

R
T

L
A

N
D

G
L

A
S

S
3
7
7
-6

0
8
1
0
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
7
-6

0
8
1
0
7

4
5

9
.5

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

6
2

5
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

1
8
4
4

S
M

IT
H

,C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
IJ

E
Y

,
P

A
1
4
0
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
0
1

1
4

5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
5
0
0

S
M

IT
H

C
O

L
L

IE
R

&
F

A
H

E
Y

,
P

A
1

4
0

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
0
2

6
3

8
.0

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
4
5
0
0

6
2

6
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

1
8
5
6

T
E

R
R

Y
S

T
A

N
K

L
L

C
1

7
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
7

7
4
,6

2
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

6
2

7
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

1
6
0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4
5
-2

1
0
1
2
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
5
—

2
1

0
1

2
0

5
7

7
.8

1
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
5
3
0

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4
5
-2

1
1
0
6
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
4
5
-2

1
1
0
6
8

1
,1

7
5
.0

0
1
2
2
0
9
0
0

5
4
5
3
3

,1
—

-f
.n

u
fl

i
-

e!
p

so
lu

tio
n

P
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

5
9
1
.2

0
2

2
7

.5
g
a
l

F
u

e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
0
5
.7

4
7
9
.1

g
a
l

f
u
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
8

.3
0

1
1

.1
g
a
l

f
u
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

6
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
5
5
.5

7

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

4
5

9
.5

1
T

R
#

3
3

W
IN

U
S

H
E

IL
D

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
6
2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
5
9
.5

1

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
4
5
.0

0
L

e
g
a
l

B
il

l
-

C
E

O
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e
.

A
rt

e
m

is
L

E
G

A
L 1

2
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

6
3

8
.0

0
L

e
g
a
l

B
il

l
-

M
a
c
Q

u
in

n
8

0
K

C
o

u
rt

C
a
s
e
.

P
B

L
E

G
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
6

2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
8

3
.0

0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
B

4
2

4
,6

2
0
.0

0
S

lu
d

g
e

H
a
u

li
n

g
f
o

r
N

E
ll

-E
M

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
6

2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,6

2
0
.0

0

1
2

/2
7

/2
0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

5
7
7
.8

1
S

o
ft

w
a
re

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

-t
a
x

e
s

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

V
C

S

1
2

/2
0

/2
0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
,1

7
5
.0

0
S

o
ft

w
a
re

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
-t

a
x
e
s

&
le

in
s

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
-A

D
M

IN



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:1
3

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

fr
IJ

Jj
__

_

_
_

_
_

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

6
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

N
E

T

1
,7

5
2
.8

1

3
0
8
2
9
1

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

M
A

N
L

1
7

1
3

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
B

A
N

K
&

T
R

U
S

T
C

O
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
4
8
-2

0
1
8

r
e
n
ta

l
2

4
9

-2
0

1
8

r
e
n
ta

l
0
1
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

s
a
fe

d
e
p
o
s
it

b
o
x

re
n

ta
l-

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
(b

a
c
k
u

p
)

2
7

.0
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
2

9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

27
.
0
0

3
0

8
2

9
4

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

4
6

0
9

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
1
7

7
3

.3
g
a
l

SV
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
3
9
.2

7
O

il
-

EM

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

4
6

9
5

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5

4
6

9
5

2
1

9
.8

3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
1

1
5

.7
g
a
l

N
E

H
W

W
PP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

2
1
9

.8
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

4
6

9
6

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
4
6
9
6

3
3
6
.1

1
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
3
4
0
0

1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

1
7

6
.9

g
a
l

S
H

W
W

TP
H

e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

5
0

0
6

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5

5
0

0
6

1
9
1
.5

2
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
4
0
0

1
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
1

0
0

.8
g
a
l

N
E

H
W

W
TP

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
9

1
.5

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
5
0
0
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
5
0
0
9

2
5

2
.8

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
4
0
0

1
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
3

3
.1

g
a
l

S
il

W
W

TP
H

e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

2
5
2

.8
9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
2

9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,1

3
9
.6

2

3
0

8
2

9
5

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

5
0

1
0

1
9
5
2

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
5
0
1
0

2
2

9
.9

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
3
2

1
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
1
2
1

g
a
l

H
e
a
ti

n
g

o
il

fo
r

s
ta

ti
o
n

11
2

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

-S
2

SH

2
2

9
.9

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
2
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
2

9
.9

0

3
0

8
2

9
6

0
1
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5

4
8

7
6

1
9

5
3

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5

4
8

7
6

3
0

2
.8

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
4
0
0

4
3
3

1
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

H
e
a
ti

n
g

fu
e
l

fo
r

s
ta

ti
o
n

#3
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
S

3
SV

A
9
1

8
4
2

3
0
2
.8

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

2
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
2
.8

6

3
0

8
2

9
7

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
4
6
9
4

1
9

4
8

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
4
6
9
4

1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

8
4
.6

g
a
l

N
E

H
M

a
in

t
S

h
o
p

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
6
0

.7
4

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

p
4

a
p

o
sh

d
sb

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

1
3
0
6

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
4
6
0
9

1
3

9
.2

7
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
3
4
0
0

2
7

.
0

0

A
P

1
8

4
2

3
3
6

.1
1

1
6
0
.7

4
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3
4
0
0



•
C

*
‘t

“

3
0

8
2
9

8
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5

4
4
2
7

1
9
4
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
4
4
2
7

4
,2

0
2
.1

1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

1
6

9
4

.4
g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5

4
4
3
0

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5
4
4
3
0

4
,7

1
4

.2
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
2
/0

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
8

8
5

.7
g
a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

4
•
7
1
4

.2
5

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
0

2
9

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
,9

1
6
.3

6

3
0

8
2

9
9

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
5
2

2
3

1
9
5
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5

5
2

2
3

2
5

5
.5

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
3
4
0
0

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
3

4
.5

g
a
l

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

H
e
a
ti

n
g

O
il

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

2
5
5
.5

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
2
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5

5
.5

5

3
0

0
3

0
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
4
6

9
3

1
9
5
4

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
5

4
6

9
3

3
7

4
.4

9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

1
9

7
.1

g
a
l

h
e
a
ti

n
g

fu
e
l

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
0
4
2

3
7
4
_
4
9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7
4
.4

9

3
0
8
3
0
1

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1

3
6
4
2

2
2
6
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
1
3
6
4
2

1
0

6
.9

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

1
2

/2
3
/2

0
1
7

9
2

0
1

1
5

g
a
l

y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

lp
g

a
s

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
0

6
.9

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
0
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
6

.
95

3
0

8
3

0
2

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

7
7
3
0

3
0
8
3
0
3

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
3
0
9

1
2
/1

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

c
a
tc

h
b
a
s
in

c
le

a
n
in

g
b
j

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
0

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

9
2
1

A
P

1
8
4
2

u
n

h
o

o
k

s
e
a
l

f
lo

a
ts

D
O

C
K

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
S

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S

7
,8

6
7
.5

0

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:1
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

G
9

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

E
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
2

9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6
0
.7

4

A
P

1
8

4
2

4
,2

0
2
.1

1

b
j

2
8

A
L

L
E

N
S

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
7

7
3

0

7
,8

6
7
.5

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

2
9

A
L

V
A

H
B

A
R

G
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

IN
C

6
3

0
9

6
0

0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
2
0
0

7
5

.0
0

6
0
1
0
4
0
0

7
,8

6
7
.5

0

5
5
4
6
0

5
7
1
2
3

6
7

5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

7
5

.0
0



3
0
8
3
0
4

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
0
6
2
0
1
0

1
9

8
3

IL
L

IN
O

IS
B

E
L

L
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

0
1

0
6

2
0

1
8

1
8
1
.4

4
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

M
o
n
th

ly
m

o
b

il
e

p
h
o
n

e
b

il
l

fo
r

f
ir

e
tr

u
c
k

s
8
8
5
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-F
IR

E
T

R
U

C
K

S

1
8

1
.4

4

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
3
0
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8

1
.4

4

3
0

8
3

0
5

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
;

0
1
0
6
2
0
1
8

1
9
8
2

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
1
0
6
2
0
1
8

6
2

2
1

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

9
3

0
c
e
ll

p
h

o
n

e
th

ro
u
g
h

1
2

2
8
1
7

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

A
P

1H
4Z

6
2

.2
1

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

3
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
2

.2
1

3
0

8
3

0
6

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
0
6
2
0
1
8

1
9
3
7

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
1
0
6
2
0
1
8

3
0

0
.1

9
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
ru

is
e
r

D
a
ta

M
o

d
em

s
-

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

A
P

1
8

4
2

D
e
c
.

2
0
1
7

3
0

0
.1

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
0

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

0
0

.1
9

3
0

8
3

0
7

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
1
0
6
2
0
1
8

6
3

.1
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
4

1
.2

4
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3
0

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
0
4
.3

4

3
0

8
3

0
8

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
2
0
5

S
h
e
ll

9
9
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7
2
0
5

S
h
e
ll

O
il

7
9

.6
3

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
4
1
0
0

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

P
iz

z
a
s

fo
r

E
D

tr
a
in

in
g

n
ig

h
t

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

7
9
.6

3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
1
1
2

5
.1

1
T

a
c
ti

c
a
lC

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

D
u

ty
u

n
if

o
rm

s
8
8
8
.3

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

A
P

1
8
4

2
8
6
8

.3
4

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

6
7
.

97

3
0
8
3
0
9

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
1

8
0

7
2

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
1
8
0
7
2

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

m
o
n
th

ly
re

c
y
c
li

n
g

b
j

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
S

V
C

S

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
,2

5
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,2

5
0
.0

0

3
0
8
3
1
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
2

0
0

0
S

A
JI

U
E

L
W

B
L

A
N

C
H

A
R

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
1

1
8

0
1

1
8

0
1
/0

8
1
2
0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

R
e
in

b
u

rs
m

e
n

t
fo

r
e
x
p
e
n
s
e

to
b

ri
n

g
b
a
c
k

2
1

6
.5

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-0

6
SM

E
A

L
E

4

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
6

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

li
x

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

D
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
9
8
5

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

O
il

0
1

0
6

2
0

1
8

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

C
E

L
L

A
N

D
D

A
T

A
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

5
5
1
3
0

8
7
9
4
9

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S
5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

1
2
2

8
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
0
4
.3

4

6
1
1
2

5
.1

1
T

a
c
ti

c
a
l

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

8
1

7

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
6
0

2
1

6
.5

6
E

4
fr

o
m

A
u

b



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1
6
:1

3
69

0
5

ly
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
8
3
1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1
6

.5
6

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

C
3

1
3

4
9

1
6

.2
8

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

2
3

.9
8

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
2
0
0

4
3

2

1
2
/0

4
/2

0
1
7

F
u
s
e
s

a
n

d
c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
b

a
g

s
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

C
h

ri
s
tm

a
s

L
ig

h
ts

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
2

S
NA

P
1
8
4
2

1
6
.2

8

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
3

.9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
3
0
0
7
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
0
0
7
7

2
0

.5
6

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

L
ig

h
ts

,
F

la
g
g
in

g
a
n
d

B
a
rr

ic
a
d

e
T

ap
e-

E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

2
0

.5
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
1
3
4
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1

3
4

5

1
0

.0
2

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

1
2

/0
4

/2
0
1
7

W
In

d
o

w
S

h
ri

n
k

W
ra

p
,

N
u
ts

,
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
8
4
2

B
o
lt

s
,

S
c
re

w
s-

E
M

1
0

.
0

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

B
3
0

1
5
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
8
3
0
1
5
7

1
5

.4
9

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

C
a
b
le

T
ie

s
a
n
d

T
o
o
ls

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
5

.4
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
3

0
1

7
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
9
3
0
1
7
6

7
.4

9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

D
o
o
r

S
to

p
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
4
2

7
.4

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
1

4
0
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1

4
0

6

1
2

.9
8

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

B
a
tt

e
ri

e
s
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
2

.9
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

1
4
3
4

1
2
/0

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
R

4
2

P
a
in

t
P

a
il

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
2
/1

1
/2

0
1
7

S
h
in

p
in

g
,

D
e
o

d
o
ri

z
e
r-

E
M

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3
l6

9
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1

6
9

5

2
0
.4

8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

D
o
o
r

S
to

p
a
n

d
B

u
ll

e
ti

n
B

o
a
rd

-E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

2
0

.4
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

1
6
9
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1

6
9

7

1
3
.9

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

S
a
w

z
a
ll

B
la

d
e
s-

E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
3

.9
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

3
0

8
3
1

1
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

C
3
1
3
4
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3
1
3
8
8

P
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
bI

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

C
3
1
3
8
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

1
4
9
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1
4
3
4

2
.9

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1

4
9

7

1
9

.1
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

1
0

.3
8

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
1
4
0

5
3

9
0

0

2
.9

9

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
9

.5
5

C
3
1
8
1
7

V
e
lc

ro
-

EM
1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

4
.9

9
In

v
o

ic
e
:

C
3
1
B

1
7

4
.9

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:1

3
G

9
O

5
ly

o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

CM
X

D
A

T
E

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
0

T
h

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3
1
B

5
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1
8
5
5

1
3

.9
5

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
2
1
0

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

D
u
p
li

c
a
te

K
ey

s
fo

r
B

ra
c
y

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
4
2

C
o
v

e
P

S
-E

M
1
3

.9
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

1
9

0
9

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1

9
0

9

4
9
.9

9
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
2

/2
2

/2
0

17
C

o
rd

le
s
s

V
ac

u
u

m
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
4

2
4
9
.9

9

1
2

/
2
7
/2

0
17

C
a
u

lk
in

g
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
0

0
4

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

32
0

0
4

5
5

.9
4

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

17
S

c
ru

b
b
in

g
B

u
b
b
le

s
D

ro
p

In
s-

E
M

G
E

!”
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
4

2
5

5
.9

4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
0

5
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
2
0
5
O

2
9

.1
1

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

P
li

e
r
s
,

M
r

C
le

a
n

,
C

lo
ro

x
,

N
u
ts

a
n

d
B

o
lt

s-
E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

2
9

.1
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

2
0

7
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

32
0
7
0

1
6

.6
8

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

1
2
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

P
a
in

t
P

a
il

,
M

e
a
su

ri
n
g

T
a
p

e
,

N
u
ts

a
n
d

B
o
lt

s-
E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
6
.6

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3
l7

5
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1
7
5
5

2
2

.5
8

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
2

/1
9

/2
0
1

7
T

a
s
e
r

sh
ip

m
e
n

t
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
2

.5
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
3

1
9

2
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

3
1
9
2
6

6
.0

8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

9
2

4
C

o
tt

e
r

p
in

s
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

F4
A

IN
T

A
P

2
8

4
2

6
.0

8

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
1

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

V
a
u

lt
s
h
e
lv

in
g

T
C

T
o
w

n
C

le
rk

R
e
se

rv
e

3
9
8

.9
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6

8
0

5
D

O
N

N
E

G
A

E
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

IN
C

1
6
8
0
5

1
,0

5
4

.0
0

4
0
2
0
2
0
0

2
4
2
0
5

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
B

4
2

F
ra

m
e
d

H
in

g
e

D
o
o

r
-

V
a
u
lt

S
h
e
lv

in
g

T
C

T
o
w

n
C

le
rk

R
e
s
e
rv

e

1
,0

5
4

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8

3
1
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,

0
1

4
.0

0

3
0

8
3

1
3

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

P
u
b
li

c
n

o
ti

c
e

W
a
st

e
M

n
a
y

e
n

e
n
t

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

4
r

IN
V

O
IC

E

in
v
o
ic

e
:

C
3

1
9

8
3

IN
’1

D
A

T
E

P
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

P
8

a
p

c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

C
3
1
9
8
3

2
5

.7
7

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
2
0
0

A
P

1
B

4
2

2
5

.7
7

3
0

8
3

1
2

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
6
8
0
4

2
4

1
3

D
O

N
N

E
G

A
N

S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
IN

C
1
6
8
0
4

2
9
6
0
.0

0
4
0
2
0
2
0
0

2
4
2
0
5

1
9

4
E

L
L

SW
O

R
T

H
A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

IN
C

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
,9

6
0
.0

0

1
2
1
7

7
8

.4
0

7
8

.4
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
6
2
0
5



-
-
.
-

3
0
8
3
1
4

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
1
1
7
0
4
-0

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2

5
1
1
7
8
9
-0

1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2

5
1
4
6
7
5
-0

1

2
6

.5
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2

/1
8
/2

0
1
7

p
a
in

t
s
u

p
p

li
e
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

m
a
il

b
o
x

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

T
R

#
1

0
T

N
U

T
S

1
4

.4
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

2
5

9
.2

7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

I
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
,

S
te

p
L

a
d
d
e
r,

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

S
c
re

w
d

ri
v

e
rs

,
H

o
se

-E
M

5
4

.9
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

1
2
/2

2
/2

0
1
7

f
a
s
t

p
lu

g
b

j
ST

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
8
4
2

5
4
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2

5
1
5
3
4
3
-0

1
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

4
9
.9

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

4
9
.9

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
01

1
2

5
1

5
3

4
3

-0
1

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

1
5
5
2
0
0

4
3
3

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

S
c
o

o
p

s
h
o
v
le

s
fo

r
S

ta
ti

o
n
s

1
&

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
t4

A
IN

T
-S

l
N

E
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
SV

9
9
.9

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
8

3
.1

1

3
0

8
3

1
5

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
—

1
7
1
2
0
1

1
6
8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

SW
O

R
T

H
1
4
-1

7
1
2
0
1

3
,0

8
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
1
0

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

S
lu

d
g

e
D

is
p
o
sa

lP
E

L
L

S
W

W
T

P-
E

M
S

L
U

D
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
1

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

,0
8

0
.0

0

3
0

8
3

1
6

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
8
4
2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7

3
4

9
—

8
1
2
1
7
1
7

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
9
-0

3
1

4
.3

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

1
2
1
7
1
7

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
9
3
7

k
w

h
B

a
b

so
n

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

3
1
4
.3

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-4

1
2
1
7
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
—

4

4
1

7
.7

2
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

1
2
1
7
1
7

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
6
0
5

k
w

h
S

v
L

ib
ra

ry
P

S
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

4
1

7
.7

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5

7
3
4
6
-2

1
2
1
7
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

6
—

2

4
1

6
.4

8
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
0
1
0

1
2
1
7
1
7

1
2

/1
7

/2
0
1
7

A
P

1
0

4
2

2
5
9
7

k
w

h
SV

F
e
n

c
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

4
1

6
.4

8

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
2
1
7
1
7

1
2

/1
7

/2
0
1
7

1
4
7
6
0

kw
h

SV
W

W
TP

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:1

3
T

o
m

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

G
S

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
PC

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
3

1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
0

.4
0

1
9
6

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
4
9
7
0
8
5
-0

2

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1

2
5

1
1

7
0

4
-0

1

2
7

.9
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C

1
1

2
5

1
1

7
8

9
-0

1
1
2
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2

5
1
3
2
5
3
-0

1

E
L

L
SW

O
R

T
H

B
U

IL
D

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
Y

IN
C

1
1

2
4

9
7

0
8

5
-0

2

E
L

L
S

W
O

R
T

H
B

U
IL

D
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

Y
IN

C

1
1

2
5

1
4

6
7

5
-0

1

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
7

.9
0

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
6

.5
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
4

.4
0

2
5

9
.2

7

1
1

2
5

1
3

2
5

3
-0

1

A
P

1
8

4
2

3
,0

0
0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5

7
3
4
4
-7

1
2
1
7
1
7

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
4

—
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
,8

7
4

.1
6



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:1

3
E

9
O

5
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

F
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
,8

7
4

.1
6

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

1
2

1
7

1
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

1
2
1
9
1
7

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
1

—
9

1
2

1
7

1
7

1
2
/1

7
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

4
8

4
0

kw
h

3
0

7
s
a
rg

e
a
n

t(
4
3

1
)

d
r

u
n
it

g
a
ra

g
e

b
j

7
6
8
.6

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
—

7
1

2
1

9
1

7
1
2
/1

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

93
k
w

h
r
te

s
1

0
2

-1
9

8
(4

3
1
)

u
n
it

t
t
l

2
9
1
1
3

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
5

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
—

6
1
2
2
0
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
5
—

6
1
2
2
0
1
7

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
3
2
.9

0
1

3
0

6
kw

h
M

o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b
il

l
fo

r
s
ta

ti
o
n

#3
2

3
2

.9
0

l4
O

3
3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3
3

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-S

3
SV

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

1
2
2
7
1
7

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

S
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

0
—

9
1
2
2
7
1
7

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

8
8

1
K

W
H

M
o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
1
5
1
.0

4
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3

2
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
2

SH

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

2
3

1
1

7
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
—

2

5
4

.9
7

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

1
2

3
1

1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

9
2
8

2
6

0
k
w

h
s
e
a
l

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

A
P

1
8
4
2

5
4

.9
7

1
7
9
7

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1
2
2
7
1
7

1
2
2
5
1
8

1
2
/2

5
/2

0
1
7

9
2
3

2
2
7
k
w

h
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
3

1
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

17
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
C

h
a
rg

e
A

d
m

in
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E

4
.

3
0
9
.3

1

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
9
5
.1

3

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3

1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
9
5
.1

3

3
0

8
3

1
8

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
7

1
7

1
7

9
4

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1
2
2
7
1
7

4
7
.1

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h

a
rg

e
5
9
1
1

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
4
2

4
7
.1

7

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
1

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
7
.1

7

3
0

8
3

1
9

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
O

1
7
9
6

F
A

IR
P

O
IN

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2

2
7

1
7

1
2
2
7
1
7

8
3

.2
1

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
17

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h

a
rg

e
S

e
a
l

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

A
P

1
8
4
2

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

TP
8

3
.2

1

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

’?
D

A
T

E
P

0

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

P
1
0

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

7
6
8
.6

6

2
9
.1

3

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

-1
1
2
2
5
1
8

3
0
8
3
1
7

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
7

1
7

A
P

i
8
4
2

b
il

l
fo

r
S

ta
ti

o
n

#2

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
6

—
1

4
9

.8
6

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

1
5
1

.0
4

A
P

1
8
4

2

2
9
5
.1

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

4
9

.8
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
3
.2

1



1

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

M
E

E
L

S
4

1
0

15

2
5

6
.5

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/
1

5
/2

0
1
7

S
H

O
P

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
S

P
E

E
D

Y
D

R
Y

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
5

6
.5

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5

6
.5

5

3
0

8
3
2

1
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
8

6
6

3
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

V
a
ri

a
b

le
m

o
u

n
t

s
tr

a
p

s
E

Q
U

I
PM

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
2

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
4
5
.0

0

1
2
2
0
1
7

1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

S
a
fe

ty
e
y
e
w

e
a
r

4
5

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
4
0
0

M
E

D
IC

A
L

T
E

S
T

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

R
E

2
3
1
4

R
E

F
U

N
D

0
1
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

R
E

F
U

N
D

O
F

O
V

E
R

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d

s

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
5

0
.0

0

2
8

7
.9

7

3
0
8
3

2
4

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
2

4
3

0
1
0
6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
2
4
3
0

1
,9

0
1

.6
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
2
4
3
1

3
0

0
1

4
2

4
3

1

1
,8

4
6
.9

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
,8

4
6
.9

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
2

5
2

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
2

5
9

6

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

3
0

0
1

4
2

5
2

0

1
,8

3
2

.7
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

3
0
0
1
4
2
5
9
6

1
,8

9
6

.6
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0

3
0

0
1

4
2

5
9

7

1
,8

0
9

.0
5

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

2
0

0

3
0

0
1

4
2

6
3

6

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

3
3

.5
8

tn
s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

3
2

.0
3

tn
s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

3
2
.6

9
tn

s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

3
0

8
3

2
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4
1
O

1
S

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
1

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
O

W
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

M
IT

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

2
1
5

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
EW

E
N

G
L

A
N

D
1

6
8

6
6

3

1
4

5
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
7
1
0
0

3
0
8
3
2
2

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
2
2
8
8

FR
A

N
K

8
P

IE
R

S
O

N
II

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2

2
0
1
7

3
0
8
3

2
3

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
2
4
2
6

A
N

N
E

S
FU

N
D

E
R

B
U

R
K

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

2
3
1
4

R
E

FU
N

D

1
4

5
.0

0

2
8

7
.9

7
1

0
0

A
P

1
8
4
2

4
5

0
.0

0

2
0

0
1

0

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
8

7
.9

7

1
2

/2
1

/2
0
1
7

1
2

/2
1

/2
0
1
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
2

5
9

7

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
,9

0
1
.6

8

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
,8

3
2
.7

8

A
P

1
8

4
2

l,
8

9
6

6
0

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
,8

0
9

.0
5

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
,8

4
6

.3
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

0
1

4
2

6
3

6
1

,8
4

6
.3

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
0
0



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
2

G
S

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
2
6
3
7

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
2
6
3
7

1
,8

8
7
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
2
0
0

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

3
3

.4
1

tn
s
a
lt

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
3
2
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3

,
0
2
0
.3

4

3
0
8
3
2
5

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
0

1
0

5
3

1
4

2
8

5
H

A
Y

E
S

PU
M

P
IN

C
-(

0
l-

W
C

)
0
0
1
0
5
3
1
4

2
,7

5
3
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
2
1
0

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

G
o
rm

an
R

u
p
p

P
um

p
p

a
rt

s
-H

o
u

s
in

g
,

Im
p
e
ll

e
r

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T

2
,7

5
3

.6
5

,O
R

in
g
s-

E
M

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
7

5
3

.6
5

3
0
8
3
2
6

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
4
6
-9

2
1
9
7

T
H

E
H

IN
C

K
L

E
Y

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

8
4

6
-9

1
9

8
.6

9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
6

1
2
/0

6
/2

0
1
7

9
2
6

A
P

1
8

4
2

la
u
n
c
h

b
o
a
t

r
e
p
a
ir

le
s
s

s
a
le

s
ta

x
o

f
$
2

.6
2

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-L
A

U
N

C
H

1
9

8
.6

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3

2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9

0
.6

9

3
0

8
3

2
7

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
0
3
7
9
2
1

2
0

7
H

O
W

A
R

D
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D
L

L
C

6
0
3
7
9
2
1

5
4
3
.2

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

T
R

#
2

0
P

IG
T

A
IL

A
N

D
S

O
L

E
N

O
ID

S
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3

2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
4

3
.2

3

3
0
8
3
2
8

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
1
2
9
2
6
5
0

1
4
7
8

IA
C

P
1
0
0
1
2
9
2
6
5
0

1
5

0
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
2
0
0

1
2

/2
9
/2

0
1
7

A
n
n
u
a
l

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

0
1
/0

1
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

A
P

1
8
4

2
/1

8
to

1
2
/3

1
/1

8
1
5
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3

2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
0

.0
0

3
0
8
3
2
9

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

IN
V

4
0
6
9
4

1
5

6
1

IN
N

O
V

A
T

IV
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
I

N
W

4
0

6
9

4
1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
m

a
g

ic
m

in
u

s
z
e
ro

b
j

S
A

L
T

&
SA

N
D

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
,3

0
1
.4

0

3
0

8
3

3
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2

1
7

2
1
3
6

M
IC

H
A

E
L

J
JO

R
D

A
N

1
2

1
7

1
3

4
.8

2
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
6
1
0
0

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

C
E

O
T

ra
v
e
l-

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

2
5

2
T

R
A

V
E

L

A
P

1
8

4
2

m
i

@
.5

3
5

1
3
4
.8

2

M
IC

H
A

E
L

J
JO

R
D

A
N

0
1
0
5
1
8

0
1
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

C
E

O
tr

a
v
e
l

-
J
a
n

u
a
ry

2
0
1
8

1
6

8
.0

m
i

@
.5

4
5

T
R

A
V

E
L

91
.
5

6

A
P

l8
4
2

1
,8

8
7

.0
0

A
P

1
8
4
2

5
4

3
.2

3

6
,3

0
1

.4
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
0
0

6
,3

0
1
.4

0

In
v
O

ic
e
:

0
1
0
5
1
8

9
1
.5

6
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
6
1
0
0



3
0

8
3

3
1

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

5
8
3
0

1
9
5
5

K
A

S
H

O
L

D
IN

G
S

IN
C

1
0
5
8
3
0

3
0

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
0
0

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
0
1
7

A
n
n
u
a
l

M
e
rc

u
ry

T
e
st

in
g
-E

M
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/T
E

S
T

IN
G

3
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

0
.0

0

3
0
8
3
3
2

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

€
0
0
9
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
0

0
9

1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
0

0
9
2

0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

A
C

T
e
s
ti

n
g

N
E

H
-E

M
O

U
T

S
ID

E
L

A
B

/T
E

S
T

IN
G

0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

A
C

te
s
ti

n
g

S
V

-E
M

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/T

E
S

T
IN

G

0
1
/0

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

A
C

T
e
s
ti

n
g

S
R

-E
M

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/T

E
S

T
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

•
0

8
0

0
0

3
0
8
3
3
3

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

6
6

4
8
1

4
1

9
M

A
IN

E
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
C

O
IN

C
6
6
4
8
1

7
3

2
.4

2
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

s
te

p
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

7
3
2
.4

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
3
2
.4

2

3
0
8
3
3
4

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5

7
5

5
4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
5
7
5
5

4
0

1
.8

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

I
n
s
ta

ll
A

e
ra

ti
o
n

V
FD

in
N

E
H

B
lo

w
e
r

B
u
il

d
in

g
-E

M
G

H
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

4
0

1
.8

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
7
5
4

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
5
7
5
4

4
5

7
.5

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
2

/2
9

/2
0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

li
g

h
t

r
e
p
a
ir

s
to

s
a
lt

s
h
e
d

b
j

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

4
5

7
.5

8

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
3
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
5
9
.4

3

3
0

8
3

3
5

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8

D
U

E
S

4
2

5
M

A
IN

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
0

1
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
0
1
8

A
n

n
u

a
l

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
u

e
s

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

7
0

6
8

.0
0

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:1
3

T
ow

ti
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
13

G
9

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

R
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
3

3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
2

6
.3

8

1
1
5
3

M
A

IN
E

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

L
A

B
O

R
A

T
O

R
Y

L
L

6
0
0
9
0

3
6

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
0
0

M
A

IN
E

E
N

V
IR

O
N

N
E

N
T

A
L

L
A

B
O

R
A

T
O

R
Y

L
L

6
0
0
9
1

3
6

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
0
0

M
A

IN
E

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

L
A

B
O

R
A

T
O

R
Y

L
L

6
0
0
9
2

3
6

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
0
0

3
6

0
.0

0

3
6

0
.0

0

3
6

0
.0

0

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
0
1
8

D
U

E
S

,0
6

8
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
2
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,0

6
8
.0

0



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
14

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

D
IP

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

8
3

3
6

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
0
5
9

8
6

1
M

M
T

C
T

A
1

0
0

0
1

6
8

0
5

9

3
0

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
2
0
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

M
M

T
C

T
A

D
u
e
s-

K
M

a
h

a
r

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

A
P

1
B

4
2

3
0

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

4
2

0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
2
0
0

1
2

/1
8
/2

0
1
7

A
n

n
u

a
l

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

L
Y

o
u

n
g

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

1
2
/1

8
/2

0
1
7

A
n
n
u
a
l

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

E
Y

eo
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
1
9
5

M
M

T
C

T
A

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
1
9
5

3
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
4
2
0
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

J
M

c
w

a
in

-A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

T
r
e
a
s
u
r
e
r

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

3
0
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
1
3
4

N
M

T
C

T
A

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
1
3
4

3
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
4
2
0
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

C
W

o
o
lf

o
lk

-A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

T
re

a
s
u
re

r
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

3
0

.0
0

C
H

E
cK

3
0
8

3
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
5
0
.0

0

3
0

8
3

3
7

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
6

5
6

7
1
2
1
7

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
B

4
Z

S
p

ri
n

g
W

a
te

r
D

e
li

v
e
ry

D
e
c
.

2
0
1
7

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9
2
9

1
2
1
7

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

4
9

2
9

1
2

1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

O
ff

ic
e

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
B

4
2

4
7
.7

0

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

9
3

.2
5

D
ri

n
k

in
g

w
a
te

r
fo

r
o
f
f
ic

e
a
n
d

tr
u
c
k
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

-S
i

H
E

N

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
3

3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8
0
0
/6

9
4
0

1
2

1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
B

4
2

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
d
o
m

e
s
ti

c
w

a
te

r
b
il

l
f
O

r
S

ta
ti

o
n

#2
W

A
T

E
R

-5
2

S
E

2
8
0
0
/4

5
4
0

1
2

1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
H

y
d
ra

n
t

fe
e

fo
r

p
u
b
li

c
f
ir

e
p
r
o
te

c
t,

in
PU

B
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
-H

Y
D

R
A

N
T

F
E

E

1
9

9
.5

5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

1
2

1
7

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

2
8
0
0
/8

0
7
0

1
2
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
B

4
2

H
y

d
ra

n
t

fe
e

fo
r

p
u
b
li

c
f
ir

e
p
r
o
te

c
t.

in
SH

PU
B

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
F

E
E

3
4

•
1

8
7

.5
0

—

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
3
4
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
4
2
1

M
M

T
C

T
A

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
3
4
7

1
5

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
1

5
4
2
0
0

1
5

.0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
4
2
0
0

M
M

T
C

T
A

1
0
0
0
1
6
8
4
2
1

A
P

1
8

4
2

3
0

.0
0

A
P

1
8
4
2

3
0

.0
0

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
2
6
5
6
7

1
2
1
7

5
8

.6
0

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

4
7

.7
0

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9
9
4
4
0

1
2
1
7

9
3

.2
5

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
3
0
0
0

4
3

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
9

4
4

0
1
2
1
7

3
0

8
3

3
8

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

5
0

3
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

W
A

T
E

R
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
8
0
0
/6

9
4
0

1
2

1
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
8
0
0
/4

5
4
0

1
2
1
7

5
8
.6

0

1
6

7
.5

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
1
0

4
3

2

3
4

,1
8

7
.5

0
1

4
4

0
4

0
0

5
4
9
3
0

1
6
7
.5

0

3
4
,

1
8
7
.5

0
N

E
ll

3
4
,1

8
7
.5

0
1

4
4

0
4

0
0

5
4
9
3
0



2
0
0
0
/4

5
3
0

1
2
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

9
2
7

w
a
te

r
u

sa
g

e
th

ro
u

g
h

D
ec

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9

•
8

0
7

.5
0

3
0

8
3
3

9
0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
3
5
4
4

1
3
5
6

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
R

E
V

IE
W

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

1
3
5
4
4

1
2

/3
1
/2

0
1
7

M
R

C
d
u
e
s

1
.2

5
K

4
4

2
.2

6
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
P

E
R

C

A
P

1
8

4
2

5
5
2
.8

3
to

n
s

5
5
2
.8

3
ts

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
0
3
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5
2
.8

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6
2

5
7

1

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

0
9

2
4

8
6
2
5
7
1

1
8

.2
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2

/2
1
/2

0
1
7

B
A

C
K

U
P

A
L

A
R

M
S

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

12
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

S
H

O
P

T
E

S
T

L
IG

H
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6

2
5
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

2
5

0
0

1
2

.7
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2

/2
7

/
2
0
1
7

C
L

E
A

N
E

R
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

12
.7

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
6
1

9
1

1
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

A
U

T
O

P
A

R
T

S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6
1
9
1
1

8
5

.5
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

8
6

1
6

8
2

5
5

.1
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/2

6
/2

0
1
7

W
IN

T
E

R
W

IP
E

R
B

L
A

D
E

S
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

S
M

A
IN

T

1
2

/2
3
/2

0
1
7

T
O

N
N

E
R

FA
N

B
E

L
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
4
2

8
5
.5

2

A
P

1
8

4
2

5
5
.1

7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
6
3

0
7

0
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

A
U

T
O

P
A

R
T

S
8
6
3
0
7
0

7
1
.8

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

D
IE

S
E

L
A

D
D

IT
IV

E
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
4
2

7
1

.8
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6

2
4

0
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6
2
4
8
2

2
4
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

f
lo

o
r

m
a
ts

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
4
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6
4

6
6

0
C

O
A

S
T

A
L

A
U

T
O

P
A

R
T

S
8
6
4
6
6
0

4
1
.1

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

F
u
se

s
fo

r
SV

C
o
n
tr

o
l

P
a
n

e
l

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

/D
ie

s
e
i

a
d

d
it

iv
e
-E

M
4

1
.1

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6

3
7
1
9

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

N
ew

b
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
fo

r
T

ru
c
k

7
4

3
0

7
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-l
i

FO
R

D
T

7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
5

3
0

1
2
1
7

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

5
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

G
S

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

li
x

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

3
0
8
3

4
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6

0
9

2
4

A
P

1
8
4
2

5
5

2
.8

3
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

5
1

.8
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6
1
6

8
2

A
P

1
8

4
2

5
1

.0
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
8

.2
8

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

0
6
3
7
1
9

2
5

4
.7

6
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

2
5

4
.7

6

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

5
1

1
3

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
9

.9
9



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:1

3
6
9
0
5

ly
o

n
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

io
io

o
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

tO
R

N
A

M
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6
5
1
1
3

1
9

.9
9

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

T
R

2
3

P
A

IN
T

FO
R

S
T

E
P

S
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6

5
0

6
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6

4
8

6
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

4
8

6
5

1
1

.8
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

B
A

C
K

-H
O

E
B

U
L

B
S

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
1
.8

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6

4
7

2
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

4
7

2
5

6
.9

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
N

T
I

F
R

E
E

Z
E

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
r1

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8
4

2
6

.
9
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6

3
7

2
1

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

3
7

2
1

7
1

.8
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
7

D
IE

S
E

L
A

D
D

IT
IV

E
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
4
2

7
1
.8

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6
2
7
3
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6
2
7
3
3

-6
3

.9
8

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1

7
C

o
re

D
e
p
o
s
it

&
R

e
tu

rn
o
f

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

b
ea

m
b

la
d

e
s

—
6
3
.9

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6
5
0
6
7

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

5
0

6
7

1
.8

4
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1

/0
2

/
2
0

1
8

D
ra

in
p
lu

g
fo

r
p

n
rt

a
b

le
p

u
m

p
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8
4

2
1

.8
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6

5
4

7
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6
5
4
7
0

1
7
.7

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4

2
L

O
A

D
E

R
B

U
L

B
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6
5
7
6
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6
5
7
6
3

7
1

.8
8

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5
9
2
0
0

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
18

B
U

S
E

S
9

1
1

M
D

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

SC
H

O
O

L

A
P

1
8
4

2
7

1
.8

8

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

5
7

6
5

2
8
.8

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

T
IR

E
B

E
A

D
S

E
A

L
E

R
C-

EN
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
8
2
3
5
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

4
8
2
3
5
5

1
0
0
.8

6
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
4
0
5

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

SV
F

e
n
c
e

P
S

G
e
n

e
ra

to
r

B
a
tt

e
ry

-E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S

1
0
8
.8

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6
6
1
4
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6
6
1
4
5

5
9

.9
7

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

w
o
rk

li
g

h
t

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

5
9

.9
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6

6
1

5
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6
6
1
5
5

1
2
4
.4

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
1
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

h
e
a
v
y

d
u
ty

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
c
o

rd
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
2
4
.4

7

-3
6
.0

0

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

li
x

D
A

T
E

F
u
n
d

IN
V

O
IC

E

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

IN
’!

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

8
6
5
0
6
8

1
5
.6

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

N
E

T

0
1

/
0
2
/2

0
18

S
O

C
K

E
T

O
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
5

.6
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6

5
7

6
5

1
7

.7
5

A
P

1
8
4
2

2
8

.8
3

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

8
6

5
2

1
1

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

I
84

2



C
o
re

D
e
p

o
s
it

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

3
0
8
3
4
1

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
3

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
PA

R
K

S
E

R
V

IC
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

P
a
s
s
e
s

2
0
1
7

7
,2

7
5
.0

0
1
0
0

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

P
a
s
s
e
s

2
0
1
7
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

3
5

0
P

a
s
s
e
s

<
5
9

re
tu

rn
e
d

,=
2

9
1

S
o
ld

@
$
2
5

2
4
1
7
0

A
fl

P
-P

A
R

K
P

A
S

S
E

S

7
•
2

7
5

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,2

7
5
.0

0

3
0

8
3

4
2

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
5
6
5
3
0
-0

8
1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

T
R

U
C

K
T

IR
E

S
T

IR
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
4

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,7

5
4
.2

0

3
0

8
3
4

3
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
PR

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
9

1
6

0
3

8
8

6
0

0
1

5
4
7

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

9
9

1
6

0
3

8
0

6
0

0
1

1
1

.0
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

f
il

e
b

la
c
k

b
j

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
1

.0
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
9

1
2

6
0

2
6

2
0

0
1

2
8

.8
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

1
2

/2
0
/2

0
1
7

d
e
sk

p
a
d
s

b
j

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
8

.8
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
9

.8
1

R
E

2
4
0
5

R
E

F
U

N
D

3
6

2
.6

9
1

0
0

2
0
0
1
0

0
1
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

R
E

F
U

N
D

O
F

O
V

E
R

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d

s

A
P

1
8

4
2

3
6

2
.6

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
6

2
.6

9

3
0

8
3

4
5

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

P
E

R
C

D
ec

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
P

E
R

C

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,6

9
1
.4

9

3
0

8
3

4
6

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

6
0
2
9

5
6
5

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
6
6
0
2
9

2
,0

5
0
.3

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

s
ig

n
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

2
,0

5
0
.3

0

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
7

6
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
6
5
2

1
1

-3
6
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,0

5
6
.3

9

9
3

6
N

EW
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

T
R

U
C

K
T

IR
E

C
E

N
T

E
R

S
I

0
5
6
5
3
0
-0

8

1
,7

5
4

.2
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
2
0

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
,7

5
4

.2
0

3
0
8
3

4
4

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4

2
5

P
A

IN
E

,
D

IA
N

A
In

v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

2
4

0
5

R
E

F
U

N
D

9
9

1
2

6
0

2
6

2
0

0
1

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

5
6
4

P
E

N
O

E
S

C
O

T
E

N
E

R
G

Y
R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
1
2
1
7

7
,6

9
1
.4

9
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

7
,6

9
1
.4

9

0
1

/0
3

/2
0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,0

5
0
.3

0



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:1
3

6
9

0
5

ly
o

u
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
P

1
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

1
0

1
0

0
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
a

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0
8
3
4
7

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
0
5
1
9
6
9
3
6

1
3

6
7

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

3
3
0
5
1
9
6
9
3
6

1
8

0
.0

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

1
2
/2

8
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

P
o

s
ta

g
e

M
e
te

r
R

e
n
ta

l
1

0
2

6
1
7

-0
1

2
5

1
8

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

1
8
0
.0

6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3

4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8

0
.0

6

3
0

8
3

4
8

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

5
0

8
3

0
7

7
8
4

S
E

A
C

O
A

S
T

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
IN

C
5
0
8
3
0
7

1
3

2
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
4
8
2
0

4
3

2

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8
4
2

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
a
la

rm
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

a
t

S
ta

ti
o

n
F

IR
E

A
L

A
R

M
M

A
IN

T
-5

2
SN

1
3
2
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3
4

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
3

2
.0

0

3
0
8
3
4
9

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9
5
6
8
2
2
9
7
1

8
7

4
S

T
A

P
L

E
S

C
R

E
D

IT
PL

A
N

1
9

5
6

8
2

2
9

7
1

3
3

.9
8

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

1
2

/
0
1
/2

0
1
7

C
o
ff

e
e

S
u
p
p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9
5
7
3
7
9
8
9
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1
9
5
7
3
7
9
8
9
1

2
0

4
.0

2
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
2
/0

2
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

p
a
p

e
r,

fo
ld

e
rs

,
fl

o
o
r

m
a
ts

e
tc

.
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

2
0
4

.0
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9
7
2
9
3
5
5
7
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
1
9
7
2
9
3
5
5
7
1

1
4
1
.0

8
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
2
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

c
o
p
ie

r
p

a
p

e
r,

c
o

ld
c
u

p
s
,

ta
p
e
,

c
o
ff

e
e

s
u
p

p
li

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
4
1
.0

8

1
2
/0

7
/2

0
1
7

2
0
1
8

w
a
ll

C
a
le

n
d
a
rs

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
0
5

.8
6

3
0
8
3
5
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
7

2
3
3
0

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
T

H
E

R
IA

U
L

T
1
2
1
7

4
.4

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

R
e
im

b
u

e
sm

e
n

t
fo

r
h
ig

h
w

a
y

to
ll

s
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

A
P

1
8
4
2

4
.4

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3

5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
.4

0

3
0
8
3
5
1

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

1
1
7
4
7
3
6

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

1
1
7
4
7
3
6

2
8

0
.0

5
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

C
o
p
ie

r
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

A
P

1
8
4

2
X

E
R

/x
w

C
7
s4

s
2
8
0

.0
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

IN
1

1
7

4
7

3
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1

1
7

4
7

3
5

4
6

.3
2

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

C
o
p
ie

r
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

C
o
n

tr
a
c
t

P
o
li

c
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

r
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E

4
6
.3

2

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

1
1
7
4
1
5
6

0
1
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

P
r
in

te
r

M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
6
1
0
7
5
3
2
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N

A
P

1
8
4

2
3

3
.9

8

1
9

6
1

0
7

5
3

2
1

2
6

.7
8

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
6
7
8

2
8

2
.8

2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IN
1

l7
4

1
5

6
2

8
2

.8
2

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:1

3
6
9
0
5

ly
o
n

2
i
T

%
*_

r._
,4

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
T

iN
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
3

5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
0
9
.1

9

B
IL

1
2
2
1
1
7
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
S

3
7
1
2
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

C
ir

c
u

it
C

h
a
rg

e
s

-
N

o
v

e
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
7

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

D
E

P
1

2
1

4
1

7
1

T
N

K
0

0
0

1
G

2
1

1
2

/1
4

/2
0

1
7

d
ie

s
e
l

tu
e
l

ta
n

k
te

e
ts

1
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0

8
3

5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9

7
8

A
-L

-2
0

2
0

1
8

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

9
2
2

su
b
m

e
rg

e
d

la
n
d
s

le
a
s
e

2
0
1
7

2
2

,2
0

4
.0

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
3
4
0

L
E

A
S

E
-S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
D

L
A

N
D

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
5
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
0
.0

0

2
2

,2
0

4
.0

5

3
0

8
3

5
5

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
4
2
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
1

2
1

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

S
e
m

i-
A

n
n
u
a
l

V
it

a
l

F
e
e
s

2
0
1
7

V
it

a
l

S
ta

t
F

e
e
s

V
it

a
l

S
ta

ti
s
ti

c
F

e
e
s

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
7
5
.6

0

3
0

8
3

5
6

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
7
3
7

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
4

7
1

4
8

0
1

1
2

2
3

1
7

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
1
2
2
3
1
7

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8

4
2

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#
2

3
2

1
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

tf
2

SH

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
1
.8

6

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
1
2
2
4
1
7

1
2

/2
4

/2
0
1
7

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#3
3

2
1

.8
6

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

n
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
3

SV

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2
1
.8

6

3
0

8
3
5

8
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

0
PR

T
D

1
3
7
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

9
7
4
3
9
0
1
1
2
1
8
1
7

1
2

/1
8

/2
0
1
7

9
1
0

A
P

1
8

4
2

ti
m

e
w

a
rn

e
r

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

3
0

8
3
5

2
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
8
7

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

B
IL

1
2

2
1

1
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

5
3

7

P
1
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
0

0
3
5

3
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

0
PR

T
D

2
1

0
9

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
,

In
v
o
ic

e
:

D
E

P
1
2
1
4
1
7
1
T

N
K

0
0
0
1
6
2
1

1
2

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

N
E

T

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E

3
0

8
3

5
4

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
5
3
8

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
.

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o
ic

e
:

09
78

A
—

L
—

2O
2

0
1

8

1
2

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
0

3
5

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
2
0
.0

0

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
0
0
.0

0

A
P

1
O

4
2

2
7

6
.0

0
1
0
0

-
4
0

1
0

0

2
2

,2
0

4
.0

5

2
4
1
1
0

4
0

3
3

0

3
0

8
3
5

7
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1
6
1
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1

3
6
6
2
7
0
1
1
2
2
4
1
7

2
7

5
.6

0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

3
2
1
.8

6

A
P

1
8

4
2

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
1
2
1
8
1
7

3
2

1
.8

6

2
3

3
.8

5

2
3

3
.8

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
5
0



3
0
8
3
5
9

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7

7
3

T
IN

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
1
2
2
1
1
7

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
1

2
2

1
1

7
1
2
/2

1
/2

0
1
7

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

4
0

6
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y
G

A
R

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3
5

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
0

6
.

8
6

3
0
8
3
6
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

6
9

3
In

v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
1
2
2
4
1
7

6
9

7
5

4
0

0
0

1
1

2
2

4
1

7
1
2
/2

4
/2

0
1
7

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

N
E

H
W

W
TP

A
P

1
8

4
2

3
7

1
.8

6

3
7

1
.8

6
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
ll

W
W

TP

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7

1
.8

6

1
5

5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
B

o
x

2
4

8
R

e
n
ta

l
-

2
0
1
8

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
3

6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
c
le

a
n
in

g
s
u

p
p

li
e
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
4

4
.0

3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
3

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
1
.3

1

3
0
8
3
6
3

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
3

4
7

9
4

8
4

1
5
5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
9
3
4
7
9
4
8
4

1
8

0
.0

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

1
2
/2

7
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
P

la
te

s
,

C
u
p
s.

B
o
w

ls
,

U
te

n
s
il

s
,

C
o

ff
e
e
-E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

1
8

0
.0

8

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3
6

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
8
0

.0
8

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2

7
2

5
5

4
1

0
4

1
1

3
.2

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

H
W

Y
/P

&
C

/M
S

W
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

r1
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S

0
1
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

A
P

1
B

4
2

1
1
3
.2

5

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
:1

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
2
0

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

W
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
1

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
S

C C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8

3
5

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
3

3
.8

5

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

A
P

1
8

4
2

4
0
6

.8
6

3
0
8
3
6
1

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
O

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
-2

4
8

3
0

8
3

6
2

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
3
2
5
3
8
3
3

1
3
7
4

U
S

P
O

S
T

A
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

2
0

1
8

-2
4

8

1
4

4
.0

0
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3
1
4
0

9
3

2
5

3
8

3
3

1
8
1
.3

1
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
4
4

.0
0

1
8
1
.3

1

3
0

8
3

6
4

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
O

7
3

7
U

N
IF

IR
S

T
C

O
R

P
0
2
7
2
5
5
4
1
0
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
5
4
1
0
3

6
5

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

3
5
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

8
1
.5

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
5
4
1
0
4

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
8
1
.5

8

0
2

7
2

5
5

5
7

3
4

0
1
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
1
9

.2
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
7
2
5
5
5
7
3
4

1
1

9
.2

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:1

3
69

0
5

ly
o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
lp

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
1
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

H
W

Y
/P

&
C

/M
S

W
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

II
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

P
N

S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

5
3

6
7

3
6

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

0
2
7
2
5
3
6
7
3
6

1
4

0
.4

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
0
0
0

1
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
7

3
S

e
a
s
o

n
J
a
c
k

e
ts

to
re

p
la

c
e

U
N

I
FO

R
M

S

1
4
9
1
8
4
2

1
4
0
.4

0
Ik

e
J
a
c
k
e
t

re
n
ta

ls
-E

M

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
3

6
.0

6

3
0

8
3

6
5

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
P

R
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
9
0
6
5

S
te

n
n
e
r

G
E

M
G

E
M

G
E

M

S
te

n
n
e
r

G
E

M
G

E
M

G
E

N

1
2
/1

2
/2

0
1
7

1
4
9
1
8
4
2

C
h
e
m

ic
a
l

F
e
e
d

P
u
m

p
p
a
rt

s
-E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

C
h
e
m

ic
a
l

P
um

p
p
a
rt

s
-E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
0
3
6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,0

9
4

.5
3

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5
4
.6

0

3
0

8
3
6

7
0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2
8

0
0

8
7

5
1

V
IS

IO
N

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

0
2
8
0
0
8

2
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
5
3
3
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8

4
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

r
e
a
l

e
s
ta

te
w

e
b

h
o
s
ti

n
g

fe
e

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

2
,2

5
0
.0

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
2

8
2
1
1

V
IS

IO
N

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

0
2
8
2
1
1

5
,6

7
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
5
3
3
0

0
1
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

1
4
9
1
8
4
2

A
n

n
u

a
l

V
is

io
n

s
o

ft
w

a
re

li
c
e
n

s
e

fe
e

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

5
,6

7
0
.0

0

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2
7

2
5
5
5
7
3
3

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

IN
V

O
IC

E

P
2
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

9
0

6
5

.0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
3

5
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

8
1
.5

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
00

2
7
2
5
5
5
7
3
3

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

’r
N

E
T

A
P

1
8
4
2

1
8

1
.5

8

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
In

v
o

ic
e
:

4
4
3

9
1
0

3
0

8
3

6
6

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
5
0
3

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

W
IR

E
L

E
S

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
7

9
8

6
8

2
0

4
5

3
0

8
.8

7
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

3
0
2
.7

4
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

3
1

3
.3

3
1

6
5

0
6

6
7

5
6

.5
3

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

6
.5

3
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
6

.5
3

1
5
5
0
6
6
74

3
9
8
6
5

5
5
4
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

4
4
3
9
1
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
7

9
8

6
8

2
0

4
5

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

5
5
1
3
0

9
2
4
.9

4

1
6

9
.5

9

5
0

.9
2

2
0

.3
7

5
0

.9
2

5
0

.9
2

5
0

.9
2

3
0

.5
5

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
2
1
4
0
1
1
5

1
2
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

C
E

L
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
H

R
O

U
G

H
1
2
2
3
1
7

8
1
9
1
1

8
4
0
8
8

8
4
6
4
8

8
6
7
4
8

8
3
0
9
6

8
4
0
8
8

A
P

i
8
4
2

C
E

L
L

C
E

L
L

C
E

L
L

C
E

L
L

C
E

L
L

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

C
H

IE
F

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
P

H
O

N
E

S
-P

O
L

IC
E

S
G

T
P

H
O

N
E

S
-F

IR
E

C
H

IE
F

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

B
R

P
0

2
5

4
.6

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
,9

2
0
.0

0



3
0

8
3

6
8

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

A
9
6
0
1

2
4
1
2

W
H

IT
T

E
N

S
2

W
A

Y
S

E
R

V
I

A
S

S
01

4
,3

5
7
.6

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
1

5
7
0
5
1

1
2
/1

5
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4

2
R

e
p
a
ir

,
U

p
g
ra

d
e

&
R

e
p

ro
9
ra

m
W

W
P

S
A

la
rm

s-
E

M
SW

C
A

P
-P

U
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N

4
,3

5
7
.6

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

8
3

6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
•
3
5
7
.

6
0

3
0
8
3
6
9

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
1
7

1
4
2
0

C
L

A
IR

E
W

O
O

L
FO

L
K

4
9

.2
2

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
4
1
0
0

1
2
/0

5
/2

0
1
7

9
2

5
m

il
e
a
g
e

fo
r

tr
a
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

A
P

1
8

4
2

4
9

2
2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
8
3
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
9
.2

2

3
0

8
3

7
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
1

4
9

9
2

2
3
1
9

W
S

E
M

E
R

SO
N

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

IN
C

6
1
4
9
9
2

1
2

6
.8

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

1
2
/2

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

C
a
rh

a
rt

t
J
a
c
k
e
t

o
r

P
.S

m
a
ll

id
g
e
-E

F
4

U
N

IF
O

R
I1

S

1
2

6
.8

5

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3

7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
6
.8

5

3
0

8
3

7
1

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

4
1

7
M

A
IN

E
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

T
IR

E
IN

C
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
3
1
8
1
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
3
6
9
9
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
3
9
3
6
2

1
0
0
5
3
1
8
1
1

0
6
/2

3
/2

0
1
7

A
P

1
8
4
2

C
A

S
IN

G
S

C
R

E
D

IT
6

T
IR

E
S

-3
6

0
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
1
0
0

4
3

0
4

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-O

S
SM

E
A

L
E

4

M
A

IN
E

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

IR
E

IN
C

1
0
0
5
3
6
9
9
2

1
7

5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
A

IN
E

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
T

IR
E

IN
C

1
0
0
5
3
9
3
6
2

7
1

4
.4

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

1
0
/1

0
/2

0
1
7

A
P

I8
4
2

T
O

N
N

E
R

A
L

IG
N

M
E

N
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

ti
r
e
s

b
j

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
8
3

7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
2
9

A
S

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

92

C
O

U
N

T

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
t
*

A
M

O
U

N
T

2
7

9
,7

9
8

.1
9

2
0

2
.

4
7
4

.8
8

2
7

.0
0

13
7
7
,2

9
6

.3
1

I

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6

:1
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
22

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
h

D
E

S
C

1
2

1
7

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
1
7

A
9

1
8

4
2

-3
6
0

0
0

1
7
5

.0
0

7
1
4
.4

5

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

M
A

N
U

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
S

T
O

T
A

L
E

F
T

’S

7
8 1

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*

2
7

9
,7

9
8

.1
9



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:1

3
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

C
L

E
R

K
:

S
9
O

5
ly

o
u

P
2
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JI

lL
S

E
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

JN
L

D
E

S
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

2
0
1
8

7
A

P
P

1
0

0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

A
P

P
3
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8

4
2

A
P

P
6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

A
P

P
4
0
0

—
2

0
0

0
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

A
P

P
2

0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

10
0—

3
5

0
3

0
0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8

4
2

3
0
0
-3

5
0

1
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

1
0
0
—

3
5

0
6

0
0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9

4
2

60
0—

3
5
0
1
0

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
8

4
2

10
0—

3
5

04
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
0

A
P

1
8

4
2

4
0
0

-3
5

0
1

0
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
4

2
1

0
0

-3
5

0
2
0

0
1

/1
6

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
8

4
2

2
0
0
-

3
5

0
1

0
0

1
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

8
4

2

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

2
7
9
,7

9
9

1
9

2
7

9
7

9
0

.1
9

T
o
w

il
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

R
)N

T
S

4
2

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

R
E

E
l

R
E

F
2

R
E

F
3

T
0

8
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

JO
U

R
N

A
L

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

M
S

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

1
9
9
,

9
3
9
.4

8

5
0

,6
9

2
.5

0

2
5

,
1
2
1
.6

6

4
,0

1
4
.0

0

3
0

.5
5

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

2
7

9
,7

9
8

.1
9

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

5
0

,6
9

2
.5

0

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

5
0

,6
9

2
.5

0

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A
2

5
,1

2
1

.6
6

D
T

G
en

fu
n

d
2

5
,1

2
1

.6
6

U
T

-T
R

U
S

T
4
,0

1
4
.0

0

U
T

C
e
o

fu
n
d

4
,0

1
4
.0

0

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

3
0

.5
5

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

3
0

.5
5

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

7
9

,8
5

9
.7

1
7
9
9
5
8
.7

1

3
5

9
,6

5
6

.9
0

3
5

9
,6

5
6

.9
0

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0
1
8
/0

7
/4

2
T

O
T

A
L



0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
6
1
3

G
9
O

S
ly

a
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

P
2
4

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

FU
N

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
4
L

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
D

E
B

IT
C

R
E

D
IT

1
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
0
0
—

1
0
1
0
0

1
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

1
0
0
—

3
5
0
2
0

1
0
0
—

3
5
0
3
0

1
0
0
—

3
5
0
4
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
5
0

2
0
0

S
p

e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0
0
-

2
0
0

0
0

2
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
00

—
2

0
0
0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

4
0

0
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

ru
s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

4
00

—
2

0
0
0
0

4
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

4
2

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
D

T
F

-C
A

P
IM

P
U

T
-T

R
U

S
T

U
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

2
0
1
8

7
4
2

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0
1
8

7
4
2

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0

1
8

7
4
2

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
U

T
G

ex
fu

n
d

1
9

9
.

9
3
9

.4
8

3
0

.5
5

5
0
,

6
9
2
.

50
4
,

0
1
4

.
00

2
5
,1

2
1
.6

6

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
—

2
0
0
0
0

60
0—

35
0
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0
1
8

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

2
7

9
•
7
9

8
.1

9

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
7
9

,7
9

8
.1

9
2
7

9
,7

9
8
.1

9

3
0

.5
5

3
0

.5
5

3
0
.5

5
3
0
.5

5

5
0
,

6
9
2

.5
0

5
0

.6
9

2
.

50

5
0

,6
9

2
.5

0
5

0
,6

9
2
.5

0

4
,

0
1

4
.

00
4
,0

1
4
.0

0

4
,0

1
4
.0

0
4

,0
1

4
0
0

2
0
1
8

7
4
2

0
1
/1

6
/2

0
1
8

2
5

,1
2
1

.6
6

2
5

,1
2

1
.6

6

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

2
5
,1

2
1

.6
6

2
5
,1

2
1
.6

6



&

a

0
1
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

6
:1

3
6
9
0
5

ly
o
u

FU
N

D

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
B

E
C

R
E

A
T

E
D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

FR
O

M

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

C
a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
ru

s
ts

-R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

M
a
ri

n
a

3
0
.5

5
5
0
6
9
2
.5

0
4
,0

1
4
.0

0
2

5
,1

2
1

.6
6

1
0

0
2

0
0

3
0

0
4

0
0

6
0

0

P
2
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

7
9
,

8
5
8

f
ll

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

7
9

,8
5

8
.7

1
7

9
,8

5
0

.7
1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

Pi
f

18
40

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ja
n

u
ar

y
3,

20
18

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
,4

6
6
.5

0

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
du

e
an

d
ch

ar
g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3

0
8

2
9

0
th

ro
u
g
h

3
0

8
2

9
0

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
n
/a

th
ro

u
g
h

n
/a

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
n
/a

th
ro

u
g

h
n
/a

E
R

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
n
/a

n
/a

$
1
,4

6
6
.5

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

S $ S
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1840 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Hi Kathi

I APPROVE AP Warrant #1840.

Thanks!

-Matt

Matthew Hart
C orniflu n i1 Re Ia 110115 0 terror
The Neizhhorhood House I 20 7-216 S09
Enri of Main Street I Norihcast H3rhor, ME

From: Kathi Mahar ctreasurermtdesert.org>
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 at 8:57 AM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, “Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)”
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matttheneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooersmtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#1840 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good morningI

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #1840 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $1,466.50 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

XathI

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
18

41

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ja
n
u
ar

y
10

,
20

18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
30

82
92

th
ro

u
g
h

6
0
,3

5
8
.5

3
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts
C

H
EC

K
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

E
n

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g
h

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
6
0
,3

5
8
.5

3

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

na
m

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

un
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

3
0
8
2
9
3

$
n
/a

$
-

n
/a

$
-

n
/a

$
-

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
LL

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
18

16

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

Ja
n
u
ar

y
12

,
20

18

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

80
48

th
ro

u
g
h

8
0
9
2

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
63

61
5

th
ro

u
g
h

63
63

1

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
0
4
,2

8
2
.2

9

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
5

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

ns
t

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
oo

er
s



Kathi Mahar

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1841 & PR#1816 Approval Request

Looks good-

John B Macauley, Ph.D.
PD Box 172
Seal Harbor, Maine 04675

On Jan 10, 2018, at 2:41 PM, Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good afternoon!

Attached are the following warrants for your approval:
Accounts Payable #1841 total of $ 60,358.53
Payroll #1816 total of $104,282.29

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required
email approval.

Thank you!

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

<imageoo3.jpg>

ThAMWORJC..i.s the fveL that iLLows
peaple to atttth oiiu’tw resvlts.

--ANDREW CARNEQU

FOAA NOTICE
Under Maine’s Freedom of Access FRIght to Know9 law, all e.mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use In mailers
concerning Town business or containing Information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
Inspected by any person upon request unless otherwise made confidential by law.

PRIVACY NOTICE
The information in this entail is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email is
intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notiried that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its
attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immedialely notify
11w sender by return email and delete tins email from your syslem.

1



Report# 11928Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Check ft Check Date Code Name Chk Ct-p Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit

include Authorizalion Codes: Yes
Batch: 2662

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Accounl Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By: Check Number

Check Anti Void01105/2018 STAT TREASURER, STATEOFMAIN 2,501.58 2,50L.58 0.00 0.0001/05/2018 IRS INTERNALREVENUESERVIC 10,029.07 10,029.07 0.00 0.0042129 01/05/2018 280 SUSAN). ARWOTCH I 80.00 73.88 0.00 73.8842130 01105/2018 31 SUSAN M. DAMON 40.00 36.36 0.00 36.3642131 01/05/2018 183 TERRI LANPHER 1 360.00 332.46 0.00 332.4642132 01/05/2018 321 MAX E MASON I 120.00 110.82 0.00 110.8242133 01105/2018 345 CAROLL.SHUTr I 2,973.57 2,151.15 0.00 2,151.1542134 01105/21MB 349 MARIAFI fl BAKER I 852.26 744.84 744.84 0.0042135 0(105)2038 331 LAURAJEAN BEAL 1 2,072.88 1,459.05 1,459.05 0.0042136 01/05/2018 II KELLY S. BEAULIEU I 2,269.07 3,430.28 1,430.28 0.0042137 01/05/2018 266 JUL1ANNA K. BENNOCII I 2,258.42 1,531.57 1,531.57 0.0042138 01/05/2018 333 RHODA). BURKE 1 622.65 426.41 426.41 0.0042339 01/05/2018 314 ANDREWJ.CARLSON 1 1,440.73 1,042.76 1,042.76 0.0042140 01/05/2018 18 JANiCE P. CARROLL I 684.06 447.31 447.31 0.004214? 03/05/2038 248 ROBERT P. CHAPLIN I 761.60 643.31 643.31 0.0042142 011051201$ 337 AMBER C. CHARRON I 1,886.65 1,346.45 1,346.45 0.0042143 01/05/2018 21 LARRY A. COLE 1 877.31 5.70 5.70 0.0042144 01/05/2018 26 BRIAN K. COTE I 2,290.96 1,524.18 1,524.18 0.0042145 01/05/2018 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 1,739.80 1,326.21 1,326.21 0.0042146 01/05/2018 69 EMILY N. DAMON I 1,643.20 1164.88 1,164.88 0.0042147 01/05)2018 308 Gloria A. Dclsnndm I 3,237.42 2,238.20 2,23820 0.0042148 01/05/2018 229 JENNIFER 0. DUNBAR I 1,440.73 944.82 944.82 0.0042349 03/05/2013 43 SARAH It. DUNBAR I 2,191.14 1,666.76 1,666.76 0.0042150 03/0512018 52 WANDA). FERNALD I 2,113.80 1,288.10 1,288.10 0/0042151 01/05)2013 57 JASON Vt, FOUNTAINE I 1,463.20 (022.18 1,022.18 0.0042152 01/05/2018 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 774.05 472.34 472.34 0.0042153 01)05/2018 329 ALEXANDER OARRErr 1 1,536.88 1,183.69 1,183.69 0.0042154 01/05/2018 (46 CECILIA ft. GARRITY I 1,572.88 998.67 998.67 0.0042155 01/05/2018 63 HEATHERM.GRAVES I 2,045.11 1,151.91 1,151.91 0.0042156 01/05/2018 65 GAYLE M. GRAY I 2,400.11 1,614.40 1,614.40 0.0042157 01/0512018 33! RUSSELL W. GRAY I 895.00 764.68 764.68 0.0042158 01/05/2018 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON I 578.18 325.87 325.87 0.0042359 01)05/2018 90 REBECCA A. HENISER L 1,970.86 1,367.7! 1,367.71 0.0042160 01/05/2018 347 WILLIAM L HODOKINS I 992.20 794.03 794.03 0,0042161 01/05/2018 244 KRISTIN 0. HOLLEY I 545.68 400.06 400.06 0.0042(62 01/05/2018 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL I 594.43 518.71 518.71 0,0042363 01/05)2018 293 Amy L.Jainn I 2,258.42 3,426.24 1,426.24 0.0042164 01/05)2018 312 BETHANYG.JOF{NSON 1 595.44 391.87 397.87 0.0042165 01/05/2018 241 ISABEL H. KEENE I 521,30 359.43 359.43 0.0042166 01/05/2018 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY I 657.65 475.26 475.26 0.0042167 01/05)2018 335 CYNThIA A. LAMBEI&T 1 1,050.30 846.16 $46.16 0.0042368 01/0512018 US SAMUELD. LHONM<DI I 1,443.20 940.52 940.52 0.0042169 01/05/2018 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 2,005.42 1,403.24 1,403.24 0.0042170 01/05/2018 289 ELIZABETH M.MINOfl I 675.29 493.82 493.82 0.0042171 01/05/2018 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD I 413.50 229.34 229.34 0.0042172 01/05/2018 237 JUSTIN B. NORW000 I 1,874.73 1,434.35 1,434.35 0.0042173 01/05/2018 238 WENDELLLOPPEWALL I 1,252.34 679.74 679.74 0.0042174 01/0512018 240 JEANNE C. 017 I 1,506.84 802.33 802.33 0.0042175 01/05/2018 301 TenyP.Paulas 1 518.70 370.14 370.14 0.0042176 01/05/2018 138 AMY Y. PHILUROOK I 2,190.14 1,440.17 1,440.17 0.0042177 01105/2018 275 JOELLEA. RUDDY 1 2400.11 1,761.42 1,761.42 0.0042178 01/0512013 74 LEONE SARGENT I 2,310.35 1,535.69 1,535.69 0.0042179 01/05/2018 120 KAREN L. SHARPE 1 2,525.38 1,478.8! 1,478.81 0.0042180 01/05/2018 334 EMILY P. STAPLES I 554.09 387.68 387.68 0.00

1/3)2018 1:24:43PM
Paoe 1 of 2



Report#1192

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFrcER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

Page 2 of 2

42 I $1
42182

42183
42184

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

0 1/05)20 18
01/05)2018
0 1/05)20 18
01105/20 18

Check Dale Code
—- Name

—- —
-- Chk Grp - Gross Pay Net Pay Viral Deposit

— Check Awl Void404 KEI{Ry L. TAYLOR I 2,162.26 1,503.35 1,503 .35 0.00410 SUSAN Y. TRIPP I 120.00 96.85 96.85 0.00448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 2,079,42 1,426,35 1,426.35 0.00307 LAUREN M. Wi-lirE 1 521.30 379.53 379.53 0.00
89,489.68 64,948,69 49,713.37 2,704.67

Check Authorization Summary
‘I’ype De.ccrlption

Count AmountEmployee Checks
5 2,704.67Voided Checks
0 0.00Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed)

. 51 49,713.37ACI1 Employee Credits 51 49,7 13.37ACH Employee Debils (Voids) 0 0.00

Deduction Checks
0 0,00Voided Checks
0 0.00ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00ACH Vendorflebils (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes EFTPS Payment- Debit 2 12530.65

WARRANT#

71W

FINANCE OFFICER

1/3/2018 1:24:43PM



Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer’s Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager FROM: Kathryn A Mahar

SUBJECT: Treasury Report DATE: January’ 12, 2018

Following are the unauthted General Fund Budget Reports as of December 31, 2017:

Revenue is at 93.9% of budget — expected would be 5ftfl,

Expenditures are at 56.0% of budget — expected would be 50.0%

o ‘4QUNT0

•91

(ii?
hi
‘a

ufl. vi

Audit Status: Engagement complete — awaiting draft audit



A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
R

E
V

IS
E

D
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

0
0
0

U
n
d
e
fi

n
e
d

0
0

U
n

d
e
fi

n
e
d

1
0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:3
5

S
9

O
S

k
m

ah

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0
1
7

P
1

g
ly

td
b
u
d

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

1
0

0
4

0
0
0
0

T
a
x

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

—
1
5
,3

2
0
,4

0
1

—
1
5
,3

2
0
,4

0
1

-1
5
,3

2
0
,4

0
0
.6

7
.0

0
.0

0
.3

3
1
0
0
.0

%
4

0
0
1
0

In
L

ie
u

o
f

T
a
x

e
s
-M

a
p

le
L

-4
,0

0
0

-4
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

—
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

0
0

4
0
0
1
1

In
L

ie
u

o
f

T
a
x
e
s—

A
c
a
d
ia

—
3
0
,0

0
0

—
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

—
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0

4
0

0
1
2

In
L

ie
u

o
f

T
a
x
e
s
-o

th
e
r

0
0

-1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
—

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%
1

0
0

4
0
0
2
0

M
o
to

r
V

e
h

ic
le

E
x
c
is

e
T

a
x

-6
0
0
,0

0
0

—
6
0
0
,0

0
0

—
3
4
3
,2

1
3
.4

4
-4

7
,7

5
9
.7

6
.0

0
-2

5
6
,7

8
6
.5

6
5

7
.2

%
*

1
0
0

4
0
0
2
1

B
o
a
t

E
x

c
is

e
T

a
x

-1
8

,0
0

0
—

1
8

,0
0

0
—

3
,6

0
8
.9

0
-1

9
1
.3

0
.0

0
—

1
4
,3

9
1
.1

0
2

0
.0

%
*

1
0
0

4
0

0
2
2

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
B

o
a
t

E
x
c
is

e
T

-1
1

,0
0

0
—

1
1

,0
0

0
—

1
,1

6
9
.8

0
—

2
7
3
.5

0
.0

0
—

9
,8

3
0
.2

0
1

0
.6

%
*

1
0
0

4
0
0
3
0

P
e
n
a
lt

y
/I

n
te

r
e
s
t

o
n

D
e
li

-2
0

,0
0

0
-2

0
,0

0
0

—
1
1
,0

3
8
.7

6
-3

,3
3

8
.8

5
.0

0
—

8
,9

6
1

.2
4

5
5

.2
%

*
1
0
0

4
0
1
1
0

B
u

il
d

in
g

P
e
rm

it
s

-2
5

,0
0

0
—

2
5

,0
0

0
—

6
,8

1
6
.4

6
—

8
5
3
.7

0
.0

0
-1

8
,1

8
3
.5

4
2

7
.3

%
*

1
0

0
4
0

1
1
4

P
lu

m
b
in

g
P

e
rm

it
s

-1
5

,0
0

0
—

1
5

,0
0

0
—

2
,8

9
3
.5

0
—

3
9
2
.5

0
.0

0
-1

2
,1

0
6
.5

0
1

9
.3

%
*

1
0

0
4
0

1
1
6

S
e
w

e
r

P
e
rm

it
s

-1
2

,0
0

0
—

1
2

,0
0

0
—

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
—

5
0
0
.0

0
.0

0
-9

,6
0

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

%
*

1
0
0

4
0
1
1
7

F
lo

o
d

Z
o
n
e

P
e
rm

it
s

0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0
4
0
1
1
8

C
o
n
d
it

io
n
a
l

U
se

P
e
rm

it
s

—
30

0
-3

0
0

-7
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

—
2
2
5
.0

0
2

5
.0

%
*

i&
L

_
4

0
1

1
9

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

P
e
rm

it
s

-1
,2

0
0

—
1
,2

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-1
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
0
0

4
0

1
2
1

A
p
p
e
a
ls

B
o
a
rd

P
e
rm

it
s

0
0

-7
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
5

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0

4
0
1
3
0

A
n
im

a
l

L
ic

e
n

s
e
s

-2
5
0

-2
5
0

-1
1

3
.0

0
8
2
.0

0
.0

0
1

3
7

.0
0

4
5
.2

%
*

1
0
0

4
0
1
5
0

IF
W

M
o

se
s

F
e
e
s

-1
,0

0
0

—
1
,0

0
0

—
3

5
3

.2
5

—
9

2
.2

5
.0

0
—

6
4
6
.7

5
3
5
•3

%
*

1
0
0

4
0

1
6
0

M
o
to

r
V

e
h
ic

le
F

e
e
s

-1
0

,0
0

0
—

1
0

,0
0

0
—

4
,6

6
8
.0

0
-5

7
5
.0

0
.0

0
-5

,3
3

2
.0

0
4

6
.7

%
*

1
0
0

4
0
1
6
2

S
n
o
w

m
o
b
il

e
F

e
e
s

—
15

0
-1

5
0

-9
2

.0
0

-4
2

.0
0

.0
0

—
5
8
.0

0
6

1
.3

%
*

iQ
fl

.4
0
1
6
9

V
il

la
g

e
G

re
e
n

P
e
rm

it
s

0
0

-3
0

.0
0

-1
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%
1

0
0

4
0

1
7
0

o
th

e
r

P
e
rm

it
s

&
F

e
e
s

0
0

-1
4

5
.0

0
-1

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

4
5

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0

4
0
2
2
2

S
ta

te
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
-R

e
v
e
n
u
e

S
h

-3
0

,0
0

0
—

3
0

,0
0

0
-1

8
,4

8
7
.5

9
-2

,6
3

9
.5

0
.0

0
-1

1
,5

1
2
.4

1
6

1
.6

%
*

1
0
0

4
0

2
2
7

S
ta

te
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
-R

o
a
d

A
s
s
is

-3
5

,0
0

0
—

3
5

,0
0

0
-3

7
,0

4
4
.0

0
—

3
7
,0

4
4
.0

0
.0

0
2
,0

4
4
.0

0
1
0
5
.8

%
1
0
0

4
0
2
2
8

S
ta

te
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
-G

e
n

A
s
s
is

t
-3

,5
0

0
-3

,5
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
-3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1
0
0

4
0

2
3
0

S
ta

te
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
-H

o
m

e
s
te

a
d

—
4

1
,7

0
0

-4
1

,7
0

0
-3

1
,3

6
6
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
—

1
0
,3

3
4
.0

0
7

5
.2

%
*

1
0
0

4
0
2
3
2

S
ta

te
R

e
v

e
n

u
e
-V

e
te

ra
n

E
x

-7
0
0

-7
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

4
0
2
3
3

S
ta

te
R

e
v
e
n
u
e
-T

re
e

G
ro

w
t

-3
,0

0
0

—
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
—

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0

4
0
2
3
4

S
ta

te
R

e
v

e
n

u
e
-_

B
E

.T
g

R
e
im

b
-9

1
4

-9
1

4
—

9
1

4
.0

0
-9

1
4
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0

4
0

2
8
0

o
th

e
r

G
o
v
t

R
ev

en
u
e—

0
0

-2
6

.0
0

—
6
.0

0
.0

0
2

6
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0

4
0
3
0
2

P
r
in

ti
n

g
F

e
e
s

-1
,0

0
0

—
1

,0
0

0
—

4
5

9
.0

0
-1

.2
5

.0
0

-5
4
1
.0

0
4
5
•9

%
*

1
0
0

4
0

3
2
5

A
N

P
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

S
e
w

e
r

F
e

—
6

0
,0

0
0

-6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
—

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0

4
0
3
2
6

A
N

P
S

e
a
l

H
a
r
b
r
S

e
w

e
r
F

e
—

1
5

,0
0

0
-1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0

4
0

3
3
0

V
it

a
l

S
ta

ti
s
ti

c
F

e
e
s

-3
,0

0
0

—
3

,0
0

0
-1

,0
9
3
.0

0
-1

4
0
.4

0
.0

0
—

1
,9

0
7
.0

0
3

6
.4

%
*

1
0
0

4
0

3
6
5

c
a
s
h

O
v

e
r/

S
h

o
rt

0
0

—
1
5
0
.9

2
.3

5
.0

0
1

5
0

.9
2

1
0
0
.0

%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:3

5
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
2

S
9

O
S

k
m

ah
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

FU
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g

ly
td

b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

I’
1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

T
O

T
A

L
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

—
16

,
0
1
3
,6

8
5

—
1
7
,0

3
3
,2

3
9

—
1
5
,8

4
8
,6

8
8
.4

0
—

99
,

8
7
0
.6

6
.0

0
—

1
,1

8
4
,5

5
0
.8

9
9
3

.
0%

T
O

T
A

L
U

n
d

e
fi

n
e
d

—
1
6
,8

1
3
,6

8
5

-1
7

,
0

3
3

,2
3

9
-1

5
,8

4
8

,6
8

8
.4

0
-9

9
,8

7
0
.6

6
.0

0
—

1
,1

8
4
,5

5
0
.8

9
9
3

.0
%

4
0

1
p

o
li

c
e

4
0

p
u

b
li

c
S

a
fe

ty

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
p

o
li

c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

-1
2
3

.3
4

.0
0

-1
7
6

.6
6

8
2

.3
%

*
.0

0
.0

0
—

1
,4

7
2
.0

0
9
7
•3

%
*

T
O

T
A

L
P

o
li

c
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

-5
6

,0
0

0
-5

6
,0

0
0

-5
4
,3

5
1
.3

4
-1

2
3

.3
4

-5
6
,0

0
0

-5
4
,3

5
1
.3

4
—

1
2

3
.3

4
.0

0
-1

,6
4

8
.6

6
9
7

.1
%

4
0

p
u

b
li

c
S

a
fe

ty

1
0

0
4
0
4
0
9

I
n
te

r
e
s
t

In
c
o

m
e
-G

F
A

c
c
o
u

—
4
0
,0

0
0

-4
0

,0
0

0
—

1
3
,8

2
2
.7

2
.0

0
.0

0
-2

6
,1

7
7
.2

8
3
4

.6
%

*
1

0
0

4
0
4
1
0

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t
E

a
rn

ip
g
.&

-3
5

,0
0

0
-3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-3
5

,0
0
0
.0

0
1

0
0

4
0
4
1
6

S
o

li
d

W
a
st

e
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

-3
0

,0
0

0
-3

0
,0

0
0

-2
8
,0

5
4
.3

9
.0

0
.0

0
-1

,9
4

5
.6

1
9
3
•5

%
*

1
0

0
4
0
4
2
5

L
a
n
d

U
se

C
it

a
ti

o
n

F
e
e
s

0
0

-1
6

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
6
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1

0
0

4
0
4
3
0

s
a
le

o
f

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l

A
s
s
e
ts

0
0

-7
2

3
.0

0
-5

.0
0

.0
0

7
2

3
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0

4
0
4
4
0

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

C
la

im
s

In
c
o

m
e

-5
,0

0
0

-5
,0

0
0

-5
,1

5
2

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
5

2
.0

0
1
0
3
.0

%
1
0
0

4
0
4
4
6

N
S

F
C

h
e
c
k

F
e
e
s

0
0

1
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-1
0

.0
0

l0
0

.0
%

*
1
0
0

4
0
4
5
0

O
th

e
r

M
is

c
e
ll

a
n
e
o
u
s

In
c
o

0
0

-4
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0

4
0
4
6
0

A
N

P
P

a
s
s
e
s

F
e
e
s

0
0

-4
,1

5
7
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4
,1

5
7
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0

4
0
5
0
0

IN
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

(M
A

R
l

-4
1
,5

7
0

-4
1

,5
7

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
-4

1
,5

7
0
.0

0
1
0
0

4
0
5
2
6

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

FR
O

M
S

U
R

P
L

U
S

-4
0
0
,0

0
0

-6
1
9
,5

5
4

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-6
1

9
,5

5
4
.2

9

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
4
0
3
0
9

p
o

li
c
e

T
ic

k
e
t

F
e
e
s

-1
,0

0
0

—
1

,0
0

0
-8

2
3
.3

4
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

4
0
3
6
0

4
0
1

P
u
b
li

c
P

a
rk

in
g

-5
5

,0
0

0
-5

5
,0

0
0

-5
3
,5

2
8
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
P

o
li

c
e

4
0

3
F

ir
e

-5
6

,
0
0
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
F

ir
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

0
0

—
1
,6

4
8
.6

6
9
7

.1
%

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
4
0
3
1
1

F
ir

e
S

p
e
c
ia

l
P

r
o

te
c
t

0
0

-1
,5

7
9

.1
5

.0
0

.0
0

1
,5

7
9

.1
5

1
0
0
.0

%



F
O

R
2

0
1

8
O

S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
4
0
4
1
1

4
3

2
O

R
-R

en
t—

F
U

S
e
a
l

H

T
O

T
A

L
F

ir
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t

T
O

T
A

L
F

ir
e

4
0

5
s
h
e
ll

f
is

h
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

4
0

P
u
b

li
c

S
a
fe

ty

1
4

4
0

5
0
0

s
h

e
ll

f
is

h
C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

4
0

P
u
b

li
c

s
a
f
e
ty

1
4

4
0

7
0

0
A

n
im

a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l

5
0

P
u
b
li

c
W

o
rk

s

0 0 0

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:3
5

S
9
O

S
lc

n
ah

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

P
3

g
ly

td
b
u
d

.0
0

•
0
0

•
0
0

3
0

0
.0

0

1
,8

7
9

.1
5

1
,8

7
9

.1
5

1
4

4
0

5
0

0
4
0
5
0
2

IN
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

FR
O

M
S

H
E

L
L

T
O

T
A

L
S

h
e
ll

f
is

h
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

T
O

T
A

L
S

h
e
ll

f
is

h
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

4
0

7
A

n
im

a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l

0
—

3
0

0
.0

0

0
—

1
,8

7
9
.1

5

0
-1

,8
7

9
.1

5

•
0
0

•
0
0

•
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

—
3
0
0
.0

0

-3
0
0
.0

0

-3
0
0
.0

0

.0
0

.0
0 0
0

0
0

•
0
0

0
0

-2
,5

0
0

-2
,5

0
0

-2
,

5
0
0

-1
,5

0
0

-1
,5

0
0

—
1
,5

0
0

-2
,5

0
0

-2
,5

0
0

-2
,5

0
0

—
1
,5

0
0

—
1

,5
0

0

—
1

,5
0

0

1
4

4
0

7
0

0
4

0
3

3
4

A
n
im

a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l

F
e
e
s

T
O

T
A

L
A

n
im

a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l

T
O

T
A

L
A

n
im

a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l

5
0
1

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

1
0
0
.0

%

1
0
0
.0

%

1
0

0
.0

% 0% 0%

.0
% 0%

.0
0

-2
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-2
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

—
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

.0
0

—
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

.0
0

—
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

.0
0

—
1
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
4
0
1
6
5

R
o
a
d

O
p
e
n
in

g
P

e
rm

it
-1

,5
0

0
—

1
,5

0
0

-3
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
-1

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

O
.0

%
*



-
-
-
-

-

-
S

T
O

T
A

L
H

ig
h

w
a
y

s
-1

,5
0

0

5
0
5

W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

.0
0

-1
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

.0
%

.0
0

-1
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
0
.0

%

5
0

P
u
b
li

c
W

o
rk

s

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
S

e
w

e
r

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
4
0
3
2
0

S
e
w

e
ra

g
e

C
h
a
rg

e
s

-7
0
0

-7
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-7
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
S

e
w

e
r

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n

-7
0
0

-7
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-7
0

0
.0

0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

-7
0
0

-7
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-7
0

0
.0

0
.0

%

5
1
5

W
a
st

e
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

5
0

P
u
b
li

c
W

o
rk

s

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
W

a
st

e
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
4

0
4

1
5

R
e
c
y

c
li

n
g

In
c
o

m
e

-2
,0

0
0

—
2
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-1
,4

6
0
.0

5
2
7
.0

%
*

T
O

T
A

L
W

a
st

e
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

-2
,0

0
0

-5
3
9
.9

5
.0

0
.0

0
-1

,4
6
0
.0

5
2

7
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
W

a
st

e
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

9
0
1

M
O

E
S

-2
,0

0
0

—
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
-1

,4
6
0
.0

5
2
7
.0

%

9
0

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:3

5
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
4

G
9
O

S
Jc

ja
h

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b

u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

T
O

T
A

L
H

ig
h

w
a
y

s
-1

,5
0

0

-1
,5

0
0

-1
,5

0
0

-3
0

0
.0

0

-3
0

0
.0

0

.0
0

.0
0

-2
,0

0
0

-5
3
9
.9

5

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
M

O
E

S

-5
3

9
.9

5

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
4
0
2
5
1

O
th

e
r

L
o
c
a
l

G
o

v
t

In
c

0
0

-1
5

2
,2

7
4

.8
4

-3
1
,7

9
0
.1

6
.0

0
1
5

2
,2

7
4
.8

4
1
0
0
.0

%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:3
5

6
9
0

S
la

n
ah

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

fl
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

T
O

T
A

L
M

O
E

S
0

0
-1

5
2
,2

7
4
.8

4
-3

1
,7

9
0
.1

6
0
0

1
5
2
,2

7
4
.8

4
1
0
0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
M

D
E

S
0

0
-1

5
2
,2

7
4
.8

4
—

3
1
,7

9
0
.1

6
0
0

1
5
2
,2

7
4
.8

4
1

0
0

.0
%

T
O

T
A

L
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

—
1
6
,8

7
7
,0

8
5

—
17

,
0

9
7

,4
3

9
—

16
,
0
5
8
,0

3
3
.6

8
—

1
3
2
,0

8
4
.1

6
0
0

—
1
,0

3
9
,4

0
5
.6

1
9

3
.9

%

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
-1

6
,0

7
7
,8

8
5

—
1
7
,0

9
7
,4

3
9

-1
6
,0

5
8
,0

3
3
.6

8
—

1
3
2
,0

8
4
.1

6
.0

0
-1

,0
3

9
,4

0
5

.6
1

.

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

P
5

g
ly

td
b
u
d



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:3

5
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
6

G
9
O

S
lc

n
ah

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u

d
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
lT

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
D

N
B

R
A

R
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

-1
6

,8
7

7
,8

8
5

-1
7

,0
9

7
,4

3
9

-1
6
,0

5
8
,0

3
3
.6

8
-1

3
2
,0

8
4

.1
6

0
0

—
1

,0
3

9
,4

0
5

6
1

9
3
.9

%

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

K
a
th

i
M

a
h
a
r

*
*



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

6
9
0

S
la

n
al

i

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

Jt
T

h
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

A
C

C
O

U
W

S
F

O
R

:
1

0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

fl
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

eT
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

M
3C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

2
0

0
G

o
v

e
rn

in
g

B
o
d
y

2
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e
n

t

1
2

2
0

0
0

1
B

o
a
rd

o
t

S
e
le

c
tm

e
n

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D

.:$
m

un
is

-
—

-
a

li
te

r
V

p
so

lu
tio

n

P
1

g
ly

td
b
u
d

2
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

T
o
w

n
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

1
2

2
0

0
0

1
5
1
1
4
0

B
O

S
S

E
C

R
E

T
A

R
Y

1
,0

0
0

1
0
0
0

2
7
3
.3

8
8
7
.7

5
.0

0
7
2
6
.6

2
2

7
.3

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
1

1
7

0
B

O
A

R
D

O
F

S
E

L
E

C
T

M
E

N
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
3

,7
5
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
5

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
2

0
2

0
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

C
O

M
P

6
5

6
5

3
3

.0
7

1
5
.5

7
.0

0
3
1
.9

3
5

0
.9

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
2

3
0

0
F

le
A

9
3

0
9

3
0

4
8
1
.9

6
2

3
7

.9
5

.0
0

4
4
8
.0

4
5

1
.8

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
2
2
0

2
2
0

1
1
2
.7

7
5

5
.6

7
.0

0
1
0
7
.2

3
5

1
.3

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
3
9
0
0

B
O

S
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
3
9
1
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

N
IT

T
E

E
X

P
5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0

5
0
0

5
5

.0
0

5
5

.0
0

.0
0

4
4

5
.0

0
1

1
.0

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
4
5
0
0

L
E

G
A

L
5

,0
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
0

0
1

5
9
3
5
0

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
B

o
a
rd

o
f

S
e
le

c
tm

e
n

3
4
,2

1
5

3
4
,2

1
5

8
,4

5
6

.1
8

4
,2

0
1

.9
4

.0
0

2
5

,7
5

8
.8

2
2

4
.7

%

T
O

T
A

L
G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

B
o
d
y

3
4
,2

1
5

3
4
,2

1
5

8
,4

5
6

.1
8

4
,2

0
1

.9
4

.0
0

2
5

,7
5

8
.8

2
2

4
.7

%

2
0

1
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
1
1
0
0

T
O

V
W

jM
A

N
A

G
E

R
8
7
,1

9
0

8
7
,1

9
0

4
3

,8
5

4
.0

7
1
0
,1

2
0

.1
7

.0
0

4
3

,3
3

5
.9

3
5

0
.3

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
1
1
4
0

C
U

S
T

S
V

C
-C

L
E

R
IC

A
L

8
7
,7

0
0

8
7
,7

0
0

4
2

,8
3

7
.6

7
1
0
,1

6
8

.8
0

.0
0

4
4

,8
6

2
.3

3
4
8
.8

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
1
4
4
0

P
A

R
T

T
IM

E
3

,0
0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
1

5
0

0
Q

Y
E

R
E

IM
E

2
0
0

2
0
0

1
9
6
.4

4
1
5
.6

0
.0

0
3

.5
6

9
8

.2
%

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
1

,1
0

0
1

,1
0

0
6
5
7
.1

1
2

8
5

.4
5

.0
0

4
4

2
.8

9
5

9
.7

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2
0
3
0

lo
lA

4
0
1

4
,4

0
0

4
,4

0
0

3
,7

9
9
.3

5
8

8
0
.9

8
.0

0
6

0
0

.6
5

8
6

.3
%

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
8

,7
0

0
8

,7
0

0
4
,0

8
9
.8

7
9
7
7
.7

0
.0

0
4

,6
1

0
.1

3
4

7
.0

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2

2
0

0
H

E
P1

L
T

II
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
4

5
,5

6
0

4
5
,5

6
0

1
8
,4

6
4
.2

8
3
,0

7
7

.3
8

.0
0

2
7

,0
9

5
.7

2
4

0
.5

%



m
um

s
0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
2

S
9

O
S

lc
n

ah
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

FU
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2
0
1
1

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
W

ED
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
N

B
R

M
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1
1
,3

0
0

1
1
,3

0
0

5
,2

5
1
.2

8
1

,2
3
3
.3

4
.0

0
6

,0
4

8
.7

2
4
6
.5

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
2

,6
0

0
2

,6
0

0
1

,2
2

8
.1

5
2
8
8

.4
5

.0
0

1
,3

7
1

.8
5

4
7
.2

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2
7
0
0

T
O

W
N

M
G

R
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

4
,0

2
1

.0
3

3
0
3
.6

8
.0

0
9
7

8
.9

7
8

0
.4

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
2
7
2
0

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

2
,2

4
4

.4
4

.0
0

.0
0

7
5
5
.5

6
7

4
.8

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
,2

1
3
.2

5
6
3
6
.1

1
.0

0
7

,7
8

6
.7

5
2
2
.1

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3
1
0
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
0

0
2
2
9
.4

8
1
1
8
.9

9
.0

0
-2

2
9
.4

8
l0

0
.0

%
*

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
5

,0
0

0
5

,0
0

0
1
,0

6
6
.6

3
3
6
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
,9

3
3
.3

7
2
1
.3

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

1
,1

9
6

.2
7

5
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,3

0
3
.7

3
4

7
.9

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
9
,0

0
0

9
,0

0
0

2
,9

0
3

.9
4

.0
0

.0
0

6
,0

9
6
.0

6
3

2
.3

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
0
0

L
E

G
A

L
2
0
,0

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
5

,6
8

7
.4

2
4
6

7
.9

2
2

8
0
.0

0
1

4
,0

3
2
.5

8
2

9
.8

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
2
0

A
U

D
IT

1
2
,0

0
0

1
2
,0

0
0

7
,4

5
6
.0

0
1
,9

8
9
.5

0
.0

0
4
,5

4
4
.0

0
6

2
.1

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
3
0

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

V
C

S
4

,0
0

0
1
3
,5

6
8

5
0
2
.4

1
.0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

6
5
.3

9
3
.7

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
6
0
2
0

P
U

B
L

IC
O

F
F

IC
IA

L
S

L
IA

9
,5

0
0

9
,5

0
0

9
,3

9
9
.7

6
.0

0
.0

0
1
0

0
.2

4
9

8
.9

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
6
2
0
5

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

5
0
0

5
0
0

1
5
6
.9

6
.0

0
.0

0
3
4

3
.0

4
3

1
.4

%
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
6
2
1
0

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

6
,5

0
0

6
,5

0
0

4
1
2
.7

4
.0

0
.0

0
6

,0
8

7
.2

6
6
.3

%

T
O

T
A

L
T

o
w

n
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

3
3
8
,7

5
0

3
4

8
,3

1
8

1
5

7
,8

6
8

.5
5

3
0
,9

7
4

.0
7

2
8

0
.0

0
1
9

0
,1

6
9
.2

5
4
5
.4

%

T
O

T
A

L
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

3
3

8
,7

5
0

3
4

8
,3

1
8

1
5

7
,8

6
8

.5
5

3
0

,9
7
4
.0

7
2

8
0

.0
0

1
9
0

,1
6

9
.2

5
4
5
.4

%

2
0
2

T
o
w

n
C

le
rk

2
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
T

o
w

n
C

le
rk

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
1
1
0
0

T
O

W
N

C
L

E
R

K
5
7
,3

0
0

5
7
,3

0
0

2
9

,1
5

1
.2

0
6

,7
2
7

.2
0

.0
0

2
8

,1
4

8
.8

0
5
0

.9
%

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
7
2
5

7
2
5

1
7
7
.8

9
4
6
.7

1
.0

0
5
4

7
.1

1
2
4

.5
%

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4

0
1

5
0
0

5
0
0

3
2
0
.7

1
7
4
.0

1
.0

0
1
7

9
.2

9
6
4

.1
%

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
5
,6

2
6

5
,6

2
6

2
,7

9
8
.5

1
6
4
5
.8

1
.0

0
2
,8

2
7
.4

9
4
9
.7

%
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
8
,3

6
0

1
8
,3

6
0

9
,3

6
1

.0
8

1
,5

6
0

.1
8

.0
0

8
,9

9
8

.9
2

5
1

.0
%

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
3
,6

1
5

3
,6

1
5

1
,7

4
5
.5

2
4

0
4
.5

8
.0

0
1

,8
6

9
.4

8
4
8
.3

%
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
8

1
3

8
1

3
4
0
8
.2

4
9
4
.6

2
.0

0
4

0
4
.7

6
5
0

.2
%

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

7
0
0

7
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
5

.5
9

6
5

4
.4

1
6

.5
%

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
5
0
0

5
0
0

2
6
.1

0
.0

0
.0

0
4

7
3
.9

0
5
.2

*
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
3
9
0
0

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
0
0

5
0
0

4
8
.5

9
.0

0
1
9
7

.0
7

2
5
4
.3

4
4

9
.1

%
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

1
,8

6
5

.5
6

.0
0

.0
0

2
,1

3
4
.4

4
4

6
.6

%
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
5
0
0

5
0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
.0

0
4

0
0
.0

0
2

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
5
3
3
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

1
,2

5
9

1
,2

5
9

3
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
9
5
9
.0

0
2

3
.8

%
1

2
2

0
2

2
0

5
6
2
0
5

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

3
6
2
.6

6
.0

0
.0

0
1

,1
3

7
.3

4
2

4
.2

%



F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
7
8
0
0

H
IS

T
O

R
IC

A
L

P
R

E
S

E
R

V
A

T
.0

0
.0

0
1

1
,0

8
7

.0
0

2
6
.1

%

T
O

T
A

L
T

o
w

n
C

le
rk

1
1
0
,8

9
8

1
1
0
,8

9
8

5
0

,5
7

9
.0

6
9
,6

5
3

.1
1

2
4

2
.6

6
6

0
,0

7
6

.2
8

4
5
.8

%

T
O

T
A

L
T

o
w

n
C

le
rk

1
1
0
,8

9
0

1
1
0
,8

9
8

5
0

,5
7

9
.0

6
9
,6

5
3

.1
1

2
4

2
.6

6
6

0
,0

7
6

.2
8

4
5
.8

%

2
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t

1
2

2
0

3
3

0
R

e
g
is

tr
a
r

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

6
9
0
5

lc
n
a
h

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

P
3

g
ly

td
b
u
d

2
0
3

E
le

c
ti

o
n

s

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

3
,9

1
3

.0
0

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
W

ED
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

1
2

2
0

3
3

0
5
1
4
4
0

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
R

-P
A

R
T

T
IM

E
1

2
2

0
3

3
0

5
1
5
0
0

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
R

-O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
1

2
2

0
3

3
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
1

2
2

0
3

3
0

5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
1

2
2

0
3

3
0

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1

2
2

0
3

3
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E

T
O

T
A

L
R

e
g

is
tr

a
r

1
2

2
0

3
3

1
E

le
c
ti

o
n
s

1
2

2
0

3
3

1
5
1
4
4
0

P
A

R
T

T
IM

E
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
1
8
0
0

M
O

D
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

T
IP

E
N

D
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
1

2
2

0
3

3
1

5
3
9
5
0

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

T
O

T
A

L
E

le
C

ti
o

n
s

T
O

T
A

L
E

le
c
ti

o
n
s

2
0
4

P
la

n
n
in

g
B

o
a
rd

2
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
P

la
n
n
in

g
B

o
a
rd

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0

1
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
4

4
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4
.0

0
.0

%
0

0
9

6
.0

0
9
6
.0

0
.0

0
-9

6
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

*
6
8

6
8

5
9
.9

0
5

9
.9

0
.0

0
8

.1
0

8
8

.1
%

1
6

1
6

1
4

.0
1

1
4
.0

1
.0

0
1

.9
9

8
7

.6
%

1
,1

8
8

1
,1

8
8

1
,1

6
9

.9
1

1
,1

6
9

.9
1

.0
0

1
8
.0

9
9

8
.5

%

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

6
5

1
.5

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,8
4

8
.5

0
2
6
.1

%
7
5
0

7
5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
.0

%
1
5
5

1
5

5
.9

3
.0

0
.0

0
1

5
4

.0
7

.6
%

3
6

3
6

.2
2

.0
0

.0
0

3
5
.7

8
.6

%
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
5

9
6

.4
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
0

3
.6

0
5

9
.6

%

4
,4

4
1

4
,4

4
1

1
,2

4
9

.0
5

.0
0

.0
0

3
,1

9
1

.9
5

2
8

.1
%

5
,6

2
9

5
,6

2
9

2
,4

1
8

.9
6

1
,1

6
9

.9
1

.0
0

3
,2

1
0

.0
4

4
3

.0
%



.:
:.

m
un

is
a

ty
1e

re
tp

sa
Ii

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
6

9
0

5
)c

a
h

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2
0
1
7

P
4

g
ly

td
b

u
d

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

.0
0

8
2
,2

5
6
.3

2
1

.4
%

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

’r
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

2
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
F

in
a
n
c
e

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
5

1
1

jO
P

B
S

E
C

R
E

T
A

R
Y

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

3
8
4
.7

5
.0

0
.0

0
1

,6
1

5
.2

5
1

9
.2

1
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
3
8
0
0

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
B

O
A

R
D

S
T

IP
E

2
1
,0

0
0

2
1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
1

,0
0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1

,4
2

6
1
,4

2
6

2
3

.8
5

.0
0

.0
0

1
,4

0
2

.1
5

1
.7

%
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
3

3
4

3
3
4

5
.5

8
.0

0
.0

0
3

2
8
.4

2
1
.7

%
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
3
9
0
0

P
B

S
C

E
N

IC
V

IS
T

A
/S

T
E

E
0

3
5
,6

7
7

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
5

,6
7
7

.0
0

.0
%

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
5
4
1
2
Q

P
B

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
1

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
5
4
1
2
0

P
B

M
IL

E
A

G
E

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
2

2
0

4
4

0
5
4
5
0
0

P
B

L
E

G
A

L
2
0
,0

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
3
7
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

9
,6

2
5

.0
0

1
.9

%
1

2
2

0
4

4
0

5
6
2
0
5

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

3
9
1
.5

0
1

3
7

.2
0

.0
0

1
,6

0
8

.5
0

1
9

.6
%

T
O

T
A

L
P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
a
rd

4
7
,7

6
0

8
3
,4

3
7

1
,1

8
0
.6

8
1
3
7
.2

0

T
O

T
A

L
P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
a
rd

4
7
,7

6
0

8
3
,4

3
7

1
,1

8
0

.6
8

1
3
7
.2

0
.0

0
8
2

,2
5

6
.3

2
1
.4

%

2
0

5
F

in
a
n
c
e

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5
1
1
4
0

F
IN

A
N

C
E

C
L

E
R

K
5
1
,3

1
0

5
1
,3

1
0

2
4
,3

7
7
.0

7
5
,6

6
1
.7

7
.0

0
2
6

,9
3

2
.9

3
4
7
.5

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
4
0
0

4
0
0

5
1
0
.8

3
4
6
7

.1
1

.0
0

—
1
1
0
.8

3
1
2

7
.7

1
*

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4

0
1

5
0
0

5
0
0

2
6
4
.3

9
6

2
.2

8
.0

0
2
3

5
.6

1
5
2
.9

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
4

,9
5

1
4

,9
5

1
2

,3
4

0
.2

3
5
4
3
.5

4
.0

0
2

,6
1

0
.7

7
4

7
.3

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
2
2
D

0
..
.f

lI
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
3
,3

5
2

1
3
,3

5
2

6
,7

7
2

.6
7

1
,0

9
0
.3

4
.0

0
6

,5
7

9
.3

3
5

0
.7

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
3
,1

8
1

3
,1

8
1

1
,4

3
9
.4

3
3
3
9
.9

1
.0

0
1

,7
4

1
.5

7
4

5
.3

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
7
4
7

7
4
7

3
3
6
.6

5
7

9
.4

9
.0

0
4

1
0

.3
5

4
5
.1

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

7
5
0

7
5
0

5
2
6
.8

3
4

3
.1

7
.0

0
2

2
3

.1
7

7
0

.2
%

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
5
5
5
.0

2
.0

0
.0

0
1

,4
4

4
.9

8
2

7
.8

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3
6
2
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

PK
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
7
5

0
.0

0
.0

0
-7

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

1
*

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5

3
9

fi
fl

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

3
3
.4

6
.0

0
.0

0
1
,4

6
6

.5
4

2
.2

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
3
9
2
0

B
A

N
K

F
E

E
S

-M
O

&
B

K
C

K
3
0
0

3
0
0

3
6
.8

9
2

6
.8

9
.0

0
2
6
3
.1

1
1

2
.3

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
0
,0

0
0

1
3
,5

0
0

3
,3

6
0

.3
4

3
5
3
.9

8
.0

0
1
0

,1
3

9
.6

6
2
4
.9

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
5
0

5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
5
3
3
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

1
0
0

1
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

2
0
0

2
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
2

2
0

5
0

0
5
7
3
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
5
0
0

5
0
0

3
7
9
.9

3
3
7
9
.9

3
.0

0
1
2
0

.0
7

7
6
.0

%
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-T
E

C
H

H
O

W
E

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

8
1

.7
5

.0
0

.0
0

-8
1
.7

5
1
0
5
.5

1
*

T
O

T
A

L
F

in
a
n
c
e

9
1
,3

4
1

9
4
,8

4
1

4
3

,2
6

5
.4

9
9

,7
9

8
.4

1
.0

0
5

1
,5

7
5

.5
1

4
5
.6

%



F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
R

E
V

IS
E

D
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

T
O

T
A

L
T

re
a
s
u
re

r
1

1
0

,7
3

1
1
1
2
,7

3
1

5
4

,2
6

6
.9

0
1
2
,0

7
8

.4
8

.0
0

5
8

,4
6

4
.1

0
4
8
.1

%

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
T

a
x

C
o
ll

e
c
to

r

T
O

T
A

L
T

a
x

C
o
ll

e
c
to

r
.0

0
3
,4

9
9
.9

9
6

0
.0

%

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

G
B

O
S

k
m

ah
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
T

re
a
s
u

re
r

P
5

g
ly

td
b
u
d

lT
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
W

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
1
1
0
0

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
7
4
,3

0
7

7
4
,3

0
7

3
7
,1

5
3
.6

1
8
,5

7
3

.9
1

.0
0

3
7

,1
5

3
.3

9
5

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
3
5
5

3
5
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
5

5
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4

0
1

7
0
0

7
0
0

4
0

8
.7

2
9
4
.3

2
.0

0
2

9
1

.2
8

5
8

.4
%

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
7

,1
7

1
7

,1
7

1
3
,5

6
6
.8

2
8

2
3
.1

1
.0

0
3

,6
0

4
.1

8
4
9
.7

%
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0
,3

6
0

1
8
,3

6
0

9
,3

6
0
.3

8
1

,5
6
0

.1
0

.0
0

8
,9

9
9

.6
2

5
1

.0
*

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
4
,6

0
7

4
,6

0
7

2
,2

2
0
.9

7
5
3
4
.1

3
.0

0
2

,3
8

6
.0

3
4
8
.2

%
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
1

,0
8

1
1

,0
8

1
5
1
9
.4

2
1

2
4
.9

2
.0

0
5

6
1

.5
8

4
8
.0

%
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
8
6
.5

7
1

4
9
.0

0
.0

0
8
1
3
.4

3
1

8
.7

%
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
S

E
R

S
IJ

IP
S

6
5
0

6
5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

6
5

0
.0

0
.0

%
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

7
0
0

7
0
0

4
5
9
.7

6
9
5
.8

2
.0

0
2
4
0
.2

4
6

5
.7

%
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
5
1
3
0

8
7

9
4

9
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

S
9
0
0

9
0
0

3
3
0
.6

6
6
3

.1
0

.0
0

5
6
9
.3

4
3
6
.7

%
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

—
M

il
ea

g
e

4
0
0

4
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
5

5
0

5
7
3
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-F
U

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
0

2
,0

0
0

5
9

.9
9

5
9

.9
9

.0
0

1
,9

4
0

.0
1

3
.0

%

T
A

X
fl

O
t.

T
.P

rP
fl

a
1

2
2

0
5

5
1

5
1

3
3

0
-
-

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5
1
6
0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

2
0

2
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5
2
0
3
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

2
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5
2
2
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

2
3

0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5
2
3
1
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

3
0

0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5
3
6
2
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

4
1

0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

4
2

0
0

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
5

4
7

0
0

_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

1
2
2
0
’5

1
5
9
T

fl
1

2
2

0
5

5
1

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
2

2
0

5
5

1
1

2
2

0
5

5
1

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

W
a
n

e
s

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
-

IC
M

A
4
0
1

M
P

E
R

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
IN

S
F

l
C

A
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

PK
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

R
fl

P
T

W
A

P
1

W
F

tJ
E

W
1L

IC
F

5
6

1
0

0
-
T

R
A

V
E

L
-M

il
e
a
g
e

5
6

2
1

0
P

R
IN

T
IN

G
-T

A
X

B
IL

L
S

5
9

2
0

7
.S

N
A

L
L

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
W

R
IT

E

3
,8

0
0

3
,8

0
0

1
,8

7
9

.6
7

4
3

3
.7

7
.0

0
1

,9
2

0
.3

3
4
9
.5

%
0

0
9
4
6
.7

3
4
2
5

.5
6

.0
0

—
9
4
6
.7

3
1
0
0
.0

%
*

1
4

1
4

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
4
.0

0
.0

%
0

0
6
.8

5
2

.8
5

.0
0

-6
.8

5
l0

0
.0

%
*

3
5
7

3
5
7

2
7
1
.3

2
8
2

.4
9

.0
0

8
5
.6

8
7

6
.0

%
0

0
2
2
2
.9

7
7
5

.6
0

.0
0

—
2
2
2
.9

7
l0

0
.0

%
*

2
3
0

2
3
0

1
6
9
.4

1
5
1

.9
0

.0
0

6
0

.5
9

7
3

.7
%

5
3

5
3

3
9
.6

3
1

2
.1

4
.0

0
1

3
.3

7
7

4
.8

%
2
0
0

2
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1
5
0

1
5
0

1
5
0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%
4
0
0

4
0
0

2
3
2
.7

6
.0

0
.0

0
1
6
7
.2

4
5

8
.2

%
1
0
0

1
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
9
0
0

9
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
4

0
4

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
.0

%
3
0
0

3
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
1

,3
1

8
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
6

8
2

.0
0

6
5

.9
%

2
0
0

2
0
0

6
.6

7
.7

5
.0

0
1
9
3
.3

3
3
.3

%

8
,7

4
4

8
,7

4
4

5
,2

4
4

.0
1

1
,2

3
5

.0
6

T
O

T
A

L
F

in
a
n

c
e

2
1

0
,8

1
6

2
1
6
,3

1
6

1
0

2
,7

7
6

.4
0

2
3

,1
1

1
.9

5
.0

0
1

1
3

,5
3

9
.6

0
4
7
.5

%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
&

9
O

5
lc

a
h

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

2
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

.0
0

6
4

,2
1

0
.9

6
4
3
.7

%

.0
0

•
0
0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
Y

T
O

2
0
6

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g

2
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

P
6

g
ly

td
b

u
d

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
W

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
1
1
0
0

A
S

S
E

S
S

O
R

6
9
,0

0
0

6
9
,0

0
0

3
4
,5

1
3
.3

1
7
,9

6
4
.6

1
.0

0
3

4
,4

8
6

.6
9

5
0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
1

,8
5

0
1

,8
5

0
1

,1
5

5
.3

6
7
8

3
.7

0
.0

0
6
9
4
.6

4
6

2
.5

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4
0
1

7
0
0

7
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

1
8
,3

6
0

1
8
,3

6
0

9
,3

6
1
.0

8
1
,5

6
0
.1

8
.0

0
8
,9

9
8

.9
2

5
1
.0

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
4

,3
0

0
4

,3
0

0
2
,0

8
9
.9

1
4
8
7

.8
1

.0
0

2
,2

1
0
.0

9
4
8
.6

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
4

8
8

.7
9

1
1
4
.0

9
.0

0
5
1
1
.2

1
4
8
.9

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
3
5
0

3
5
0

9
0

.3
1

.0
0

.0
0

2
5
9

.6
9

2
5
.8

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
3
7
1
0

2
7

0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-O
S

2
5
0

2
5
0

4
5

.8
1

1
8
.9

4
.0

0
2

0
4

.1
9

1
8

.3
%

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
,1

0
0

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,1

0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
3

0
0

3
0
0

2
4

5
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
.0

0
5
5

.0
0

8
1

.7
%

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
4
5
3
0

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
S

V
C

3
,6

0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
5
3
3
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

Ie
F

9
,0

0
0

9
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1
.1

%
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

1
,7

5
0

1
,7

5
0

8
2
9
.4

8
9
8
.8

6
.0

0
9
2
0
.5

2
4
7

.4
%

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
6
2
0
5

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

2
5
0

2
5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
5
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
6
2
1
0

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

2
5
0

2
5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
5
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
2

2
0

6
6

0
5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
9

.9
9

.0
0

.0
0

1
,4

7
0

.0
1

2
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
1

1
4

,0
6

0
1
1
4
,0

6
0

4
9
,8

4
9
.0

4
1

1
,0

5
8
.1

9

T
O

T
A

L
A

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
1

1
4

,0
6

0
1

1
4

,0
6

0
4

9
,8

4
9

.0
4

1
1

,0
5
8
.1

9
.0

0
6
4

,2
1

0
.9

6
4
3
.7

%

2
0

7
C

o
d
e

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

C
o
d
e

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
O

ff

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5
1
1
0
0

C
O

D
E

E
N

F
O

R
C

E
O

F
F

IC
E

R
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
1
4
4
0

D
E

P
U

T
Y

C
E

O
5
7
,3

0
0

5
7
,3

0
0

2
8

,1
1

4
.8

2
6
,7

6
3
.2

1
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
.0

0
2
9

,1
8

5
.1

9
4
9
.1

%
-1

,3
6
0
.0

0
1
6

8
.0

%
*



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
7

E
9

O
5

k
m

ah
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

FU
N

D
=

Y
T

O
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0

6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

T
O

T
A

L
C

o
d
e

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t

O
f
f

1
4
0
,3

2
5

1
4

0
,3

2
5

6
1
,8

8
1
.5

4
1
3
,1

4
0
.5

4
5

6
0

.0
0

7
7

,8
8

3
.4

6
4
4
.5

%

T
O

T
A

L
C

o
d
e

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

1
4
0
,3

2
5

1
4

0
,3

2
5

6
1

,8
8

1
.5

4
1

3
,1

4
0
.5

4
5

6
0

.0
0

7
7

,8
8

3
.4

6
4
4
.5

%

2
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
a
G

-U
n
a
ll

o
c
a
te

d

,1

‘-
U

,

1
2

2
0

7
7
0

5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
3

,6
6

5
3

,6
6

5
7
6
0
.8

7
2
2

1
.9

2
.0

0
2

,9
0

4
.1

3
2

0
.8

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
1

,7
0

0
1

,7
0

0
8
9
7
.7

5
5
9
1
.6

7
.0

0
8

0
2

.2
5

5
2

.8
%

1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4
0
1

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

3
,0

1
5

.2
4

7
2
3
.6

5
.0

0
4

8
4

.7
6

8
6

.1
%

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

1
8
,3

6
0

1
8
,3

6
0

9
,3

6
1
.0

8
1
,5

6
0

.1
8

.0
0

8
,9

9
8

.9
2

5
1

.0
%

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
3

,9
0

0
3
,9

0
0

2
,0

0
3

.5
1

4
3

3
.9

6
.0

0
1

,8
9

6
.4

9
5

1
.4

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
2

3
1

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

9
0
0

9
0
0

4
6
8
.5

7
1
0
1
.4

9
.0

0
4

3
1

.4
3

5
2

.1
%

1
2

2
0

7
7

0
5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
1

,5
0

0
1

,5
0

0
1
6
6
.0

6
.0

0
.0

0
1
,3

3
3
.9

4
1

1
.1

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
3

7
1

0
2

7
0

1
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-0

8
8
0
0

8
0
0

4
5

.8
4

1
8
.9

6
.0

0
7
5
4
.1

6
5
.7

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
3
9
0
0

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

-1
9
4
.2

1
.0

0
.0

0
1

,6
9

4
.2

1
-1

2
.9

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
2

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,9
8

0
.0

0
1
.0

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
7

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,9
3

0
.0

0
3
.5

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4

5
0

0
L

E
G

A
L

1
7
,0

0
0

1
7
,0

0
0

1
2
,1

6
6
.9

0
2
,7

2
5
.5

0
5
6
0
.0

0
4
,2

7
3
.1

0
7

4
.9

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4
9
0
0

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
5
1
0
0

2
7

0
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
—

C
5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1
2
2
0
7
7

0
5
5
3
3
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

7
0
0

7
0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
5

7
.1

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
4

f
lQ

2
7

0
lf

tM
-
0

8
F

O
R

D
P

A
N

G
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

4
2
6
.9

3
.0

0
.0

0
5

7
3

.0
7

4
2
.7

%
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
6

2
0

5
P

U
B

L
IC

N
O

T
IC

E
3

,0
0

0
3

,0
0

0
6

8
.6

7
.0

0
.0

0
2

,9
3

1
.3

3
2

.3
%

1
2

2
0

7
7
0

5
7
4
0
0

C
E

O
—

E
O

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
3

,0
0

0
3

,0
0

0
7
2
9
.5

2
.0

0
.0

0
2

,2
7

0
.4

8
2
4
.3

%

2
0

8
U

n
a
ll

o
c
a
te

d

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
5
2
1
3
0

U
N

E
M

PL
O

Y
M

E
N

T
5

,0
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2
2
1
0

L
IF

E
IN

j-
fl

V
E

L
$
X

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

3
4
1
.6

1
.0

0
.0

0
6

5
8

.3
9

3
4

.2
%

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
4
0
0

M
E

D
IC

A
L

T
E

S
T

IN
G

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

7
9
9
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2

0
1

.0
0

7
9

.9
%

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
5

2
4

1
5

H
R

A
=

M
E

D
D

E
D

U
C

T
1

0
5

,0
0

0
1

0
5

,0
0

0
1

8
,8

7
1

.3
3

2
,1

5
5

.6
2

.0
0

8
6

,1
2

8
.6

7
1

8
.0

%
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4

5
3

1
A

D
M

IN
-A

C
T

U
A

R
Y

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
0
3
,8

6
9
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4

5
3

2
A

D
M

IN
-5

E
1
2
5

7
5
0

7
5
0

2
6
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4

9
0

.0
0

3
4

.7
%

1
2

2
0

8
0

0
5
4
6
0
0

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/M

E
D

IC
A

L
3

,5
0

0
3

,5
0

0
5
1
0
.0

0
2

3
7

.0
0

.0
0

2
,9

9
0
.0

0
1

4
.6

%

T
O

T
A

L
G

G
-U

n
a
ll

o
c
a
te

d
1

1
7

,2
5

0
1

1
7

,2
5

0
1
2
4
,6

5
0
.9

4
2

,3
9

2
.6

2
.0

0
—

7
,4

0
0

.9
4

1
0
6
.3

%

T
O

T
A

L
U

n
a
ll

o
c
a
te

d
1

1
7

,2
5

0
1

1
7

,2
5

0
1
2
4
,6

5
0
.9

4
2

,3
9

2
.6

2
.0

0
—

7
,4

0
0

.9
4

1
0
6
.3

%



T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
‘L

TD
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
R

E
V

IS
E

D
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
‘L

TD
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

2
0

9
H

u
m

an
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

2
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
H

u
m

an
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

1
2

2
0

9
0

0
5
4
5
3
3

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-A
D

M
IN

T
O

T
A

L
H

u
m

an
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

T
O

T
A

L
H

u
m

an
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

2
1

0
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

2
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

3
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

1
9
5
,

0
4
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
4
,9

0
3

.1
6

4
9

.9
%

.0
0

.0
0

1
4
,9

0
3
.1

6
4
9
.9

%

.0
0

.0
0

1
4
,9

0
3
.1

6
4
9
.9

%

.0
0

9
1
,1

2
2

.9
5

5
3
.3

%

.0
0

9
1

,1
2

2
.9

5
5

3
.3

%

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
6
9

0
5

Jc
n
ah

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

P
8

g
ly

td
b
u
d

IT
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

O
R

P
IC

A
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
1
1
0
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
2
3
0
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
2
3
1
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
4
2
5
A

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
2
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
4
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
1
5
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
3
2
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
5
3
3
0

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
7
&

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

2
9
,7

4
0

1
4
,8

3
6
.8

4

2
5
,0

0
0

2
9

,7
4

0
1
4
,8

3
6
.8

4

2
5
,0

0
0

2
9

,7
4

0
1

4
,8

3
6

.8
4

6
,8

2
0

6
,8

2
0

3
,5

4
4

.6
6

7
9
6
.2

6
4
2
0

4
2
0

2
1
3
.9

8
4
9

.3
8

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
1
0
0

1
0
0

5
0

.0
5

1
1
.5

5
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E
2
6
,0

0
0

2
6
,0

0
0

1
0

,9
2

4
.7

8
1
,5

9
8
.9

4
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

-U
S

A
G

E
1
6
,6

0
0

1
6
,6

0
0

7
,3

8
4
.2

3
1
,2

3
7
.7

8
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
2

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
1

,3
9

3
.1

7
2
2

1
.2

4
1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

3
3
,1

0
0

3
3
,1

0
0

2
1

,0
5

8
.0

8
2

,4
7

6
.9

1
C

O
P

IE
R

L
E

A
S

E
1
6
,0

0
0

1
6
,0

0
0

9
,3

5
5

.4
9

1
,2

1
2
.9

6
8
0
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

M
U

N
IS

L
I

8
8
,0

0
0

8
8
,0

0
0

4
9
,7

4
8
.8

6
4
4
0

.2
8

E
O

U
IP

rI
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
P

H
5

,5
0

0
5

,5
0

0
2
4
3
.7

5
2
4
3

.7
5

1
9

5
,0

4
0

1
0
3
,9

1
7
.0

5
8
,2

8
9
.0

5

1
9

5
,0

4
0

1
9

5
,0

4
0

1
0

3
,9

1
7

.0
5

8
,2

8
9
.0

5

T
O

T
A

L
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

T
O

T
A

L
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

3
0

H
e
a
lt

h
&

W
e
lf

a
re

.0
0

3
,2

7
5
.3

4
.0

0
2
0

6
.0

2
.0

0
4

9
.9

5
.0

0
1
5

,0
7

5
.2

2
.0

0
9
,2

1
5

.7
7

.0
0

1
,1

0
6
.8

3
.0

0
1
2

,0
4

1
.9

2
.0

0
6

,6
4

4
.5

1
.0

0
3
8
,2

5
1
.1

4
.0

0
5
,2

5
6

.2
5

5
2

.
0%

5
0
.9

%
5

0
.1

%
4

2
.

0%
4
4
.5

%
5

5
.7

%
6

3
.6

%
5
8
.5

%
5

6
.5

%
4
.4

%

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
G

e
n
e
ra

l
A

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e



::
•.

m
un

is
a

Ly
le,

er
p

so
lu

tio
n

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

6
9

0
5

1
a
,a

h
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
‘L

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

P
9

g
ly

td
b
u
d

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

‘L
TD

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

N
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
5
4
4
0
0

G
A

-F
O

O
D

A
S

S
IS

T
A

N
C

E
1

3
3

0
0

0
0

5
4
4
1
0

G
A

-F
U

E
L

A
S

S
IS

T
A

N
C

E
1
3
3
0
0
0
0

5
4
4
2
0

G
A

-E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

S
S

IS
T

A
N

1
3

3
0

0
0

0
5
4
4
6
0

G
A

-R
E

N
T

A
L

A
S

S
IS

T
A

N
C

E
1

3
3

0
0

0
0

5
4
4
9
0

G
A

-O
T

H
E

R
B

A
S

IC
A

S
S

IS

T
O

T
A

L
G

e
n

e
ra

l
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

T
O

T
A

L
G

e
n

e
ra

l
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

3
5

0
R

u
ra

l
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
S

u
p
p
o
rt

3
5

R
u
ra

l
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

rS
u

p
p

o
rt

1
3

3
5

0
0

0
R

u
ra

l
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
S

u
p

p
o

rt

1
3

3
5

0
0

0
5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
9
1
5
0

R
W

W
SP

B
e
n
e
fi

t

T
O

T
A

L
R

u
ra

l
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
S

u
p

p
o

rt

T
O

T
A

L
R

u
ra

l
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
S

u
p

p
o

rt

4
0

1
P

o
li

c
e

4
0

P
u

b
li

c
S

a
fe

ty

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
P

o
li

c
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

1
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,

0
0
0

5
0
0

5
,

0
0
0

5
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

1
7
8
,0

0
0

1
8
4
,0

0
0

1
8
4
,

0
0

0

7
3

,
6
6
4

1
2
1
,6

2
1

1
5
5
,2

0
6

8
,3

2
0

4
,3

8
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

5
0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

6
,

0
0
0

1
7
8
,

0
0
0

1
8
4
,

0
0
0

1
8
4
,

0
0
0

7
3

,
6
6
4

1
2

1
,6

2
1

1
5
5
,2

0
6

8
,3

2
0

4
,3

8
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%

.0
0

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

%

.0
0

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

%

.0
0

3
,3

8
1

.0
0

4
3
.7

%
.0

0
1

1
,0

2
0

.0
0

9
3

.8
%

.0
0

1
4

,4
0

1
.0

0
9

2
.2

%

.0
0

1
4

,4
0

1
.0

0
9

2
.2

%

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
,6

1
9
.0

0
1

6
6

,9
8

0
.0

0

1
6

9
,5

9
9

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

9
9

.0
0

1
8
,6

3
9
.1

5
5
6
,2

6
4
.6

8
7
1
,2

8
9
.2

7
3
,2

3
1
.4

5
.0

0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0 0
0

1
6

6
,9

8
0
.0

0

1
6

6
,9

8
0
.0

0

1
6

6
,9

8
0
.0

0

4
,3

2
1

.6
5

1
3

,7
0

8
.6

0
1
7
,6

1
8

.9
6

1
,9

6
0

.8
0

.0
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
1
1
0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
1
2
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
1
j
.

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
4
4
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

1
4

4
1

P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
P

O
L

IC
E

L
T

&
S

G
T

P
A

T
R

O
L

M
A

N
P

A
R

T
T

IM
E

-S
E

A
S

O
N

A
L

O
N

C
A

L
L

W
A

G
E

S

.0
0

5
5

,0
2

4
.8

5
.0

0
6
5
,3

5
6
.3

2
.0

0
8
3
,9

1
6
.7

3
.0

0
5

,0
8

8
.5

5
.0

0
4
,3

8
0
.0

0

2
5

.3
%

4
6
.3

%
4
5
.9

%
3

8
.8

% 0%



0
1

f1
2

/2
0

1
8

0
8
:2

9
6

9
0

5
)c

ia
h

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

T
O

T
A

L
P

o
li

c
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

1
0

9
,4

6
9

.5
9

.0
0

4
4
4
,5

9
5
.8

3

T
O

T
A

L
P

o
li

c
e

4
0
3

F
ir

e

7
9
4
,0

8
5

7
9
9
,5

3
7

3
5
4
,9

4
1
.2

8
1

0
9

,4
6
9

.5
9

.0
0

4
4
4
,5

9
5
.8

3
4
4
.4

%

t
r

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

p
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u

d
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
6
1
,2

8
5

6
1
,2

8
5

3
9

,4
5

8
.6

8
9
,5

3
6
.4

3
.0

0
2

1
,8

2
6
.3

2
6

4
.4

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
1
8
1
0

H
O

L
ID

A
Y

2
M

1
2
,0

0
0

1
2
,0

0
0

1
0

,4
8

6
.0

8
8

,0
6

2
.6

0
.0

0
1
,5

1
3

.9
2

8
7

.4
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
2
6
,0

0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
1

3
,0

1
0

.2
1

6
,6

6
9

.2
5

.0
0

1
2
,9

8
1
.7

9
5
0
.1

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4

0
1

1
2
,3

6
3

1
2
,3

6
3

1
1

,5
4

0
.7

2
2
,8

7
0
.2

1
.0

0
8
2
2

.2
8

9
3

.3
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
1

7
,0

9
4

1
7
,0

9
4

7
,7

3
7
.2

6
2

,1
9

7
.7

1
.0

0
9
,3

5
6
.7

4
4
5
.3

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

1
1

0
,1

6
0

1
1
0
,1

6
0

4
6

,4
8

7
.0

5
7
,1

3
4

.9
3

.0
0

6
3

,6
7

2
.9

5
4
2
.2

1
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
2
2
0
5

D
E

N
T

A
L

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
,6

2
0

1
,6

2
0

3
3
2
.8

8
5
5
.4

8
.0

0
1

,2
8

7
.1

2
2
0
.5

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
2
7
,0

1
4

2
7
,0

1
4

1
0

,9
1

0
.2

1
3
,1

7
7
.3

7
.0

0
1
6

,1
0

3
.7

9
4
0
.4

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
6

,2
5

8
6

,2
5

8
2
,5

5
1
.6

4
7
4

3
.0

9
.0

0
3
,7

0
6

.3
6

4
0
.8

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

4
7

8
.7

7
7

6
.7

7
.0

0
2
,0

2
1

.2
3

1
9

.2
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
1
3
0

B
O

O
K

S
1

,5
0

0
1

,5
0

0
5
6
2
.8

0
8

2
.8

0
.0

0
9
3

7
.2

0
3
7
.5

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
3
0
0

3
0
0

3
9
.5

8
.0

0
.0

0
2
6
0
.4

2
1
3

.2
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
5
2
0

A
M

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
6
2
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

9K
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
7

,5
0

0
1
1
,0

2
1

6
,0

6
8
.2

8
2

,8
3

9
.2

0
.0

0
4

,9
5

2
.6

0
5
5

.1
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

2
1
,6

0
0

2
1
,6

0
0

6
,5

1
1

.8
0

2
,6

6
1

.3
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
8

8
.2

0
3
0

.1
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
7
2
0

T
IR

E
S

-
5

,0
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
6

,0
0

0
6

,0
0

0
3
2
1
.9

2
.0

0
.0

0
5
,6

7
8

.0
8

5
.4

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

6
9
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4

,3
0

5
.0

0
1

3
.9

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
1
1
0

L
O

D
G

IN
G

2
,7

5
0

2
,7

5
0

5
4
2
.8

0
4
2

5
.5

0
.0

0
2

,2
0

7
.2

0
1

9
.7

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
1
2
0

M
IL

E
A

G
E

7
5
0

7
5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
5
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
1
3
0

A
C

A
D

E
M

Y
F

E
E

S
4

,5
0

0
4
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
4
1
4
0

M
E

A
L

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E
1

,7
5

0
1

,7
5

0
2
4
5
.6

4
8
5
.9

7
.0

0
1

,5
0

4
.3

6
1

4
.0

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
5
0
0

5
0
0

3
0
0
.0

0
2

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
2
0

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4

5
3

4
PD

A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
(B

E
)

2
5
,2

0
0

2
5

,2
0

0
1
0
,2

2
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
4
.0

0
.0

0
1

4
,9

8
0
.0

0
4
0
.6

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
6
0
0

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/M

E
D

IC
A

L
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
4
8
5
0

S
P

E
C

IA
L

IN
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T

IO
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
7

,5
0

0
7

,5
0

0
4
1
1
.5

3
.0

0
.0

0
7

,0
8

8
.4

7
5
.5

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

4
,5

0
0

4
,5

0
0

2
,0

5
1
.6

7
4

3
3
.2

8
.0

0
2

,4
4

8
.3

3
4
5
.6

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

5
3
9
.5

5
6
0
.6

6
.0

0
1

,9
6
0

.4
5

2
1

.6
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
6
0
1
0

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

8
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

7
,8

2
8

.0
9

.0
0

.0
0

1
7
1
.9

1
9

7
.9

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

0
0

-2
3

1
.6

2
.0

0
.0

0
2
3
1

.6
2

1
0
0
.0

%
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
6
3
0
0

S
P

E
C

IA
L

P
R

O
G

R
A

N
S

7
5
0

7
5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
5
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
7
1
0
0

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

1
8
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2

,3
2

0
.0

0
7

.2
%

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
7
2
0
0

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-V
E

I4
IC

L
E

S
3
7
,0

0
0

3
7
,0

0
0

2
6
,3

2
7
.1

9
2
2
,5

0
3

.0
3

.0
0

1
0
,6

7
2

.8
1

7
1
.2

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7
3
0
0

E
O

U
IP

-F
U

R
N

IS
f{

IN
5

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
O

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

2
,5

0
0

4
,4

3
1

-9
9

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
,5

3
0

.2
3

-2
.2

%

7
9
4
,0

8
5

7
9
9
,5

3
7

3
5
4
,9

4
1
.2

8
4
4
.4

%

4
0

P
u
b
li

c
S

a
fe

ty

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
F

ir
e

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t



.0.
0
.0.

Li
1<

0.
H
03
03

En

.0.
0

0
-4
F-.
0

Lb
03

CD

.0.
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

U,
Cu
Lb
0
0

0.
0.
0

.3
0

3]
‘3

‘3
0

-J

0.
0.
0
-J
-J
0

3]
0.

0
0

-3
11

—I
z-I
z

-J

0.
0.
0
-J
‘Li
0

Li,

0.
0.

.0.
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

U,
H
U,
0
0

0.
0.
C
Cu
Cu
0

Lb
Cu
H
.0.
0

“3
C
Lb
1-3

0
Li

H
0.0.
0.0.
DO
-J
-J
00

Li,
NJN
-3
-JO
00

HLiIF-I
On
—C>

11
Li

0.
0.
0
LLi
Cu
ol

U,
Cu
-Li
H
0

C
LII
Li
F-I
0

Li

‘II

C
Cu
Cu
0

Lb
0.
.0.
Lb
0

Li
0
F-I
0

1’

-3
Li
Lb

a.
0

03
0
Il

0.
a
C
Cu
Cu
0

Lb
N
0
Cu
0

-4
0

.0.
0
H

0.
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

U,
.0.
N
0
C

d

Lb

Li

Li
Li
Li
Lb
Li
-4

Lb

0.1
0
Cu
Cu
0

Lb
N
N
0
0

Li
Li

F-]
Li

-4

Lb

‘11
C
Li

N
0
H
Lb

0
0]

0.
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

3]
Cu
-4
-4
0

Li)
Li
z
Li
Li
-4

.3]

-‘3
-‘3

-4
Li
Lb

0.
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

U,
N
0.
0
C

Li
0
H
0

F-]
Li
Li]
F-]
H
z0

H
.0.
0.
C
Cu
Cu
0

Lb
H
Lb
H
0

Li
0

H
0

‘0
:03
H

0.
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

3]
N
0
N
0

0
Li

Li
Li
Lb

0
0

It

0.
0.
0
-3
-3
0

-3
0-
0
0

0.
-3

‘3

Li
‘1
03
-3

Li

VLb
N

Lb

H>
00
On

0]0
(OH
o%
InN

pit.,
03•0

H
Lb

0

N
Lb

0.
0.
0
-J
-3
0

3

‘3
0

-I
Li

Li
z03

0.
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

Lb
H
-4
C
C

Li
H
Li
Li

0
Li
-4
Li
Li

0.
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

Lb
H
Cu
N
C

Li
H
Li
Lb
Li
-4
0

Li
Li

F-I
z0
Li
z
-3
H

0.!
0.
0
Cu
Cu
0

Lb
H
Cu
C
C

Li
H
Li
Li
Li
H
0
Li
-j
Li
Li

Li
0
r
-j
H

Li

HHHHF-I1I-F-F-
0.0.0.0.0.0.10.0.0.0.10.I0.
0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.
00000000000C
CuCuCuCuCuCuCuCuICu

1-]-]CuCuCuCuCuCuCuCuCuICu
00000000000000

1-3

>>LbLbLbU,LbLbU,LbILb
tItI.3-.J.LiLbU,U,U1U1U,0.0.0.ICu

.0.H0.CuN*-F-1--0LbLbLb0
LiLi0O0.OCuOCuHOH0.N00
H—H000000000000
HH
CD00.0.0.

LiLiLiOLiWOCuCCuCuLiLi[o
0HLi01’LiNLiNNI-lF-lI!Li
0LiZLi0tILiLiZF-ILi

‘0HHHLII‘.]0tIHLi0LiLiILiH
03‘0’II’VLiZE>0t40!0
11IIZHLi>Z-jt1LtLb>’tILiLi
ClLiF-3Li0ItZLiLiLiLi0F-]L1Li!Z
a>ZLi>Li’0OLi30>LiLbLb
00fl,-jjH>‘LiLi0Li<0
0F-iLiLiLiLiHLiWLiHI-ILi“3
Cl0ZWLiZON’tfl>z“3

LiZIZ>HtIZF-]el
03WLi0’LbF-IF-3I03F-IF-I
LielLiLi<F-ICLi
02XINZZLb

7flI>Lb
03-3-4-4-4N

ZOLi
LiF-IRRLb

ZLiLi

LbU,
—NN

LbLb‘3Cu0LbU,LbCu0LbLbNHHNLbNOW0.M

C]C]LbU,000U,OHC]ONOU,00Lb0tn0Lb-’O0
C]C]00000000-.J0C]0000000U,Lb000
CuCu0000000000.Li0000000LbN000

LbLb
H—HNN
LbLbNCu0(3]LbLbCuOLbLbNF

LiLi
HH
LiZ
LiLi
LiLi
HH
00
LiZ
1-3F-3
LiLi

00

Zn
‘-3>
Htl

Li

HL3]NHHCuHfl]%J
0.-JCu0N-J3]LbCuD]CuH0

0HLbCu0HNOLb0toCu-
OHOW0000-JOOHto

0NH3]N00Lb0Lb00NCu

HLbNHHCuHOU,-J
NLbNOW0.NHCuON-LiC]0CuC]CuF-0

C]C]LbU,000Lb0fr00N0U,0U,0U,CU,H0000HCOCuCHN00LbCuH
C]C]00000000-.J00000000LbW00000HOW0000-LiOOHtO
CuCu0000000000—Li0000000LbN0000NHC]N0000LbOCNCu

HNHHH.0.NCu
Cub]CuNHF-3,JHNHNHJ0HHCuC]._J000.Lb

OHHC]OCuHLLiWLbLbCuU,Lb0.tOCOtoN—JC]0C]HHCuLi,-JIOHLb
0Lbb9HCu0flLbCu.J0.COO0.OWWOHNU,N0U,N0.Cu00*-JN0.LbH
OLbHMNLb-40.U,-J-JC]C]OLbHOC]NLb00.C]OLbLflLbC]0.IOM

-LiF00U,0CuLb0NCu0LbCu0Lb.0.LbH0H0Cu0HLb.0...J.J(.2tOH000Lb
toH0.00]0-30.0Lb00000LbLiCuNH0H—300CuCu-HCNLbN000.Lb

NN
CuCu

C]C]
00
00

00

LbLb
0.0.

00

CuCu
LbLb

CuLbHNN
tO.LLbC]Cu
—NO

000000—3W000000000W0.0
000000CON000000000WNW

Cl-]
LiD

PW

tIn

‘lix
o

di
ItoCl
ZNII
OZ0
It>‘<CD

em
H

Wri

LiZ
Li0
0<tIm
OH
LiLi
F-3MHZ

oPm
oFt
MO

LiF-!
H
1-3
0Li

Li
Li

N
Ft0
LiH

-3

Li
U

0

Li

It
Li

Li
0

tOLbLb

0LbtO

C]NLb

000Lb

N0.Cu00]N

Cu0.0C]0N0CuLb
CONC]0LbLb0]LbLb0.Cu
.0..-’J-J-3LbLbC]tO

0C]00.CuLb000Lb0Lb
0Lb0.0EtiCu00..-0N0N

H
0
H

C]C]NMO
LbLbLbLb-Li
——0OW

CuCu00000000000000000t0000Cu000000000000000
00000000000000000000.000C]0000000000C0000

NN
-Li—LiHH
LbLbH0.HCuCuHNCuLb

CuCuC]CuLbHtOF-NtOCuO-.J0O]C]
-LiLiHHWOC]LbCu0.CuNHOOW

CuCuCu0.00-LiLbNLbU,NW0CuCu

NNNWHO0.0C]0.0.JC]0LbC]0
NNHLbC]00.0CuC]OLbNOONO

NHNH.0.NCu
HLbLbHHNCOLbLbCuCCuC]N-i0.

WNWCLbLb0..JN0.0-Li0Lb10.HOWHC]
U,0.NLb0Lb..J0..-JHC]00.C]WWLb0.0LbLbt
W0.0C]LbH—F-’LbN0HLbH0...3H00U,N0

0LbH0LbLbC]C]00HLbNN-.3LbLbtOCN0N
U,CuCu0Lb0CuCu0N...3.JCuLbCNLb000C]U,

H
0..0.CuLbU,-JO]0.0.CuU,CuN-JCuNWC,CuF--’HLb0.N0.0.LbLbU,--J00.Cu0.I0.LB
C]C]Lbf-0.C]Ct-”Li-.J0WLbLbOHLbNH0Cu.JN0.0.N-.3C]C]HHH0_JO

tOLbLb00Lb-.JWHNOW0.0LbC]0C]HWNCuHMCONOHWC]C]Lb-JCOI-’0]
***************dP**dP*********ONO.WdP*****

***

cot
H

1<

0.H



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
E

9
O

S
k
m

ah
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

fl
U

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

1
4

4
0

4
0

0
H

y
d
ra

n
ts

P
1
2

g
ly

td
b
u
d

1
4

4
0

4
0

0
5
4
9
3
0

P
U

B
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
-H

Y
D

T
O

T
A

L
H

y
d
ra

n
ts

T
O

T
A

L
H

y
d
ra

n
ts

4
0

5
s
h
e
ll

f
is

h
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

4
0

p
u

b
li

c
S

a
fe

ty

1
4

4
0

5
0

0
S

h
e
ll

f
is

h
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

1
4

4
0

5
0

0
5
1
2
1
0

P
A

T
R

O
L

M
A

N
-S

H
E

L
L

F
IS

H
1

4
4

0
5

0
0

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1

4
4

0
5

0
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
1

4
4

0
5

0
0

5
3
1
6
0

C
O

N
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
1

4
4

0
5

0
0

5
4
5
3
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-S

N

T
O

T
A

L
S

h
e
ll

f
is

h
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

T
O

T
A

L
S

h
e
ll

f
is

h
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

4
0

6
S

tr
e
e
t

L
ig

h
ts

4
0

P
u
b
li

c
S

a
fe

ty

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
S

tr
e
e
t

L
ig

h
ts

2
7

3
,5

0
0

2
7

3
,5

0
0

1
3

6
,7

5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
3

6
,7

5
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

%

2
7

3
,5

0
0

2
7

3
,5

0
0

1
3

6
,7

5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
3

6
,7

5
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

%

2
7

3
,5

0
0

2
7

3
,5

0
0

1
3

6
,7

5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
3

6
,7

5
0
.0

0
5

0
.0

%

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

%
93

93
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
9

3
.0

0
.0

%
2
2

2
2

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
2
.0

0
.0

%
7
0
0

1
,8

9
1

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,8

9
0
.9

9
.0

%
3
0
0

3
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
0
0

.0
0

.0
%

2
,6

1
5

3
,8

0
6

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
,8

0
5
.9

9
.0

%

2
,6

1
5

3
,8

0
6

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
,8

0
5
.9

9
.0

%

2
3
,0

0
0

2
3
,0

0
0

3
,1

0
6
.9

4
1
,6

3
0

.5
2

.0
0

1
9
,8

9
3

.0
6

1
3

.5
%

1
9
,0

0
0

1
9
,0

0
0

1
0
,7

9
5
.2

5
1
,4

8
9

.8
4

.0
0

8
,2

0
4
.7

5
5

6
.8

%
3
5
0

3
5
0

1
,7

6
7
.1

1
2

9
.4

6
.0

0
-1

,4
1
7

.1
1

5
Q

4
•9

%
*

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5
5
0
1
2

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-M

E
R

C
U

R
1

4
4

0
6

0
0

5
5
0
1
3

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-

H
I

P
R

1
4

4
0

6
0

0
5
5
0
1
5

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
6
9

0
5

k
m

a
h

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
Y

T
D

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
R

E
V

IS
E

D
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T

T
O

T
A

L
S

tr
e
e
t

L
ig

h
ts

4
2

,3
5

0
4

2
,3

5
0

1
5

,6
6

9
.3

0
3

,1
4
9

.8
2

.0
0

2
6

,6
8

0
.7

0
3

7
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

tr
e
e
t

L
ig

h
ts

4
2

,3
5

0
4

2
,3

5
0

1
5

,6
6

9
.3

0
3
,

1
4

9
.

8
2

.0
0

2
6

,6
8

0
.7

0
3

7
.0

%

4
0

7
A

n
im

a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l

P
1
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

4
0

P
u
b

li
c

S
a
fe

ty

T
E

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

1
4

4
0

7
0

0
A

n
im

a
l

C
o
n

tr
o
l

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

4
0

P
u

b
li

c
S

a
fe

ty

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
D

is
p

a
tc

h

1
4

4
0

7
0

0
5
1
2
1
0

P
A

T
R

O
L

M
A

N
-A

N
IM

A
L

C
O

N
7
0
0

7
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
7

0
0

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
4
3

4
3

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
3
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
7

0
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
1
0

1
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
4
4
0
7
0
0

5
4
5
3
0

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-A

C
5
0
0

1
,4

6
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,4

6
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4
0
7
0
0

_
5

7
1

0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

3
0
0

3
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
0
0
.0

0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
A

n
im

a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l

1
,5

5
3

2
,5

1
3

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
,5

1
3

.0
0

.0
%

T
O

T
A

L
A

n
im

a
l

C
o
n
tr

o
l

1
,5

5
3

2
,5

1
3

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
,5

1
3
.0

0
.0

%

4
0

8
C

o
m

u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
1
2
2
0

D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
E

R
1
6
7
,9

8
0

1
6
7
,9

8
0

8
2

,7
9

4
.0

3
1
9
,8

5
2
.4

3
.0

0
8

5
,1

8
5

.9
7

4
9

.3
%

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
3
6
,6

7
2

3
6
,6

7
2

1
8
,6

6
0
.4

9
5
,0

2
3

.6
0

.0
0

1
8
,0

1
1
.5

1
5

0
.9

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
1
8
1
0

H
o

L
ID

A
Y

PA
Y

7
,6

8
0

7
,6

8
0

6
,8

2
8

.5
0

6
,8

2
8

.5
0

.0
0

8
5
1
.5

0
8

8
.9

%
1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
1

,1
0

0
1

,1
0

0
6
6
1
.7

5
3
4

2
.5

5
.0

0
4

3
8

.2
5

6
0

.2
%

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
2
0
3
0

IC
K

A
4

0
1

6
,7

5
4

6
,7

5
4

4
,9

1
9
.7

0
1

,0
4
2
.8

7
.0

0
1

,8
3

4
.3

0
7

2
.8

%
1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
4

,7
4

1
4

,7
4

1
2

,6
3

6
.2

8
9
9

7
.9

2
.0

0
2

,1
0

4
.7

2
5

5
.6

%
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

5
3
,0

8
8

5
3
,0

8
8

2
8
,2

9
8
.8

9
5
,1

1
1

.0
9

.0
0

2
4

,7
8

9
.1

1
5

3
.3

%
1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1
3
,4

7
7

1
3
,4

7
7

6
,3

2
5
.6

9
1
,9

2
3

.2
8

.0
0

7
,1

5
1

.3
1

4
6

.9
%

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
3
,1

5
2

3
,1

5
2

1
,4

7
9
.3

6
4
4
9

.7
8

.0
0

1
,6

7
2
.6

4
4

6
.9

%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
6
9
0
5

k
m

ah
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
6

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

T
O

T
A

L
D

is
p
a
tc

h
3
1
7
,2

9
4

3
2
4
,7

9
4

1
5
7
,7

7
0
.7

6
4
1
,8

3
0
.5

1
.0

0
1
6
7
,0

2
3
.2

4
4
8
.6

%

T
O

T
A

L
C

o
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

3
1
7
,2

9
4

3
2
4
,7

9
4

1
5

7
,7

7
0

.7
6

4
1

,8
3

0
.5

1
.0

0
1

6
7
,0

2
3

.2
4

4
8
.6

%

4
0

9
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

4
0

p
u
b
li

c
S

a
fe

ty

1
4

4
0

9
0

0
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

_
_

_

‘

_
_
_
_
_

,.
w

s
—

P
1
4

g
ly

td
b
u
d

fl
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

W
ED

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
9
6
.1

9
4

4
.7

0
.0

0
1
,2

0
3

.8
1

1
9
.7

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
3
6
2
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

P1
CC

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1

,0
0

0
1

,0
0

0
3

4
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
9
6
6
.0

0
3
.4

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
4
1
1
0

L
O

D
G

IN
7
5
0

7
5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
5
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
4
1
2
0

M
IL

E
A

G
E

4
0
0

4
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
4
1
4
0

M
E

A
L

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E
5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

1
,7

2
5

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,7
7

5
.0

0
4
9
.3

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

7
,5

0
0

1
2
,0

0
0

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0

,4
0

0
.0

0
1

3
.3

%
1

4
4

0
8

0
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
O

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

5
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

1
,5

1
0
.8

8
9
3
.7

9
.0

0
6

,4
8

9
.1

2
1

8
.9

%

1
4

4
0

9
0

0
5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
4

4
0

9
0

0
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

T
O

T
A

L
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

5
0
1

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s

SO
P

u
b
li

c
W

o
rk

s

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
%

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
1
1
0
0

PW
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

7
7
,6

0
0

7
7
,6

0
0

3
9
,6

3
3
.7

5
9
,1

4
6
.2

5
.0

0
3

7
,9

6
6
.2

5
5

1
.1

%



-

I

T
O

T
A

L
H

ig
h
w

a
y

s
1
,6

8
8
,9

4
9

1
,6

9
4
,7

1
8

9
4
1
,

8
6

1
.7

5
1
1
8
,9

2
5
.8

1
1

6
5

.6
0

7
5
2
,6

9
0
.8

8
5

5
.6

%

T
O

T
A

L
H

ig
h
w

a
y

s
1

,6
8

8
,9

4
9

1
,6

9
4

,7
1

8
9

4
1

,8
6

1
.7

5
1
1
8
,9

2
5
.8

1
1

6
5

.6
0

7
5
2
,6

9
0

.8
8

5
5

.6
%

5
0

5
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

G
9
O

S
lc

u
ah

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

U
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u
d

J1
T

hY
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
fl

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
M

{C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
1
1
2
0

H
W

Y
S

U
P

E
R

IN
T

E
N

D
E

N
T

5
3
,1

0
0

5
3
,1

0
0

2
9

,4
1

1
.2

0
6

,7
0
7

.2
0

.0
0

2
3

,6
8

8
.8

0
5

5
.4

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
1
4
1
0

M
O

T
O

R
E

O
U

IP
O

P
E

R
A

T
O

R
1

6
8

,1
3

0
1

6
8

,1
3

0
7

5
,6

9
5

.2
7

1
9
,2

9
5

.8
7

.0
0

9
2
,4

3
4
.7

3
4
5
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
1
4
2
0

H
V

Y
E

O
U

IP
O

P
E

R
A

T
O

R
4
7
,8

0
0

4
7

,8
0

0
2
3
,0

1
1
.6

6
5

,5
1
0

.4
0

.0
0

2
4
,7

8
8
.3

4
4

8
.1

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
1
4
3
0

M
E

C
H

N
1

IS
9
5
,4

5
0

9
5
,4

5
0

4
6

,7
0

3
.4

8
1

1
,2

2
0
.1

4
.0

0
4

8
,7

4
6

.5
2

4
8
.9

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

2
,7

8
7
.3

6
2

7
0

.1
7

.0
0

1
2
,2

1
2
.6

4
1

8
.6

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
1
5
1
0

SN
O

W
PL

O
W

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
4

6
,0

0
0

4
8

,0
0

0
9
,1

1
3
.6

0
9
,1

1
3

.6
0

.0
0

3
8

,8
8

6
.4

0
1

9
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
3
6
,0

3
6

3
6
,0

3
6

2
3
,6

2
0
.9

4
1
1
,3

5
5

.9
0

.0
0

1
2
,4

1
5
.0

6
6

5
.5

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2

0
3

0
IC

M
A

4
0
1

7
,8

0
8

7
,8

0
8

6
,2

3
4

.3
0

1
,4

4
9

.6
3

.0
0

1
,5

7
3

.7
0

7
9

.8
%

1
5

5
0

1
0
0

5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
4
0
,6

0
2

4
0
,6

0
2

1
7
,7

6
5
.6

7
4

,9
4
2

.7
5

.0
0

2
2

,8
3

6
.3

3
4

3
.8

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

1
4

1
,3

7
0

1
4

1
,3

7
0

6
1
,3

6
9
.4

5
1

0
,4

3
6
.9

8
.0

0
8
0
,0

0
0
.5

5
4

3
.4

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
3
1
,3

0
6

3
1
,3

0
6

1
3
,7

6
7
.8

8
3
,7

5
6

.7
2

.0
0

1
7

,5
3

8
.1

2
4

4
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
2

3
1

0
M

E
D

IC
A

R
E

7
,3

2
2

7
,3

2
2

3
,2

1
9
.9

2
0
7
8
.5

8
.0

0
4

,1
0

2
.0

8
4

4
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
0
0

5
0
0

5
1

.1
7

.0
0

1
2

6
.6

8
3
2
2
.1

5
3

5
.6

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

2
0

0
S

A
L

T
&

S
A

N
D

1
2
9
,7

2
5

1
2
8
,7

2
5

4
7

,2
1

2
.4

6
1

2
,1

7
3
.3

1
.0

0
8
1
,5

1
2
.5

4
3

6
.7

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
2
5
0

P
A

V
IN

G
4

2
0

,0
0

0
4
2
0
,0

0
0

3
9
5
,0

5
7
.5

0
.0

0
.0

0
2

4
,9

4
2

.5
0

9
4

.1
%

1
5

5
0

1
0
0

5
3
2
6
0

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
,5

0
0

5
,3

5
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
,3

5
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
3

3
1

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
IG

N
S

4
,5

0
0

4
,5

0
0

1
,5

4
6

.1
4

2
2

3
.0

0
.0

0
2

,9
5

3
.8

6
3
4
.4

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

3
3

2
T

R
A

E
E

iC
C

0
lf

lR
O

L
S

IG
N

0
0

1
,2

1
2

.8
7

.0
0

.0
0

-1
,2

1
2
.8

7
l0

0
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
2
,0

0
0

1
2
,0

0
0

7
8
6
.9

6
2

8
3

.6
5

.0
0

1
1
,2

1
3
.0

4
6
.6

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
6
2
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
F

P
1(

0
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

4
8
,0

0
0

4
8

,0
0

0
-1

3
,6

1
4
.3

7
-6

,5
6
6
.7

3
.0

0
6

1
,6

1
4

.3
7

-2
8
.4

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
2
0

T
IR

E
S

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

8
4
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4
,1

6
0
.0

0
1

6
.8

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
1
7
,0

0
0

1
7
,0

0
0

1
2
,8

8
2
.1

1
1
,1

4
1

.1
4

.0
0

4
,1

1
7
.8

9
7

5
.8

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
4
0

ST
O

R
M

W
L

E
.L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
3
5
,0

0
0

3
7
,9

1
9

1
9

,7
0

4
.7

9
.0

0
.0

0
1
8
,2

1
4
.4

4
5

2
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

3
,1

7
4

.4
2

7
9
4
.5

1
.0

0
6

,8
2

5
.5

8
3

1
.7

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

9
8

.1
5

4
8

.1
5

.0
0

2
,4

0
1
.8

5
3
.9

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
1
6
,0

0
0

1
6
,0

0
0

2
,2

8
6

.5
4

5
7
1
.6

4
.0

0
1
3
,7

1
3
.4

6
1

4
.3

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

4
,2

0
0

4
,2

0
0

2
,4

7
5
.0

0
6
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,7
2

5
.0

0
5

8
.9

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
2
,5

0
0

1
2
,5

0
0

2
,8

3
8

.9
4

5
2
5
.0

5
3
8
.9

2
9

,6
2

2
.1

4
2

3
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

3
1

1
L

E
A

S
E

-L
O

A
D

E
R

9
,0

0
0

9
,0

0
0

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
-8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1
8
8
.9

%
*

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
3

1
2

L
E

A
S

E
-6

A
C

K
H

O
E

8
,0

0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
7

5
,0

0
0

1
7

5
,0

0
0

9
5
,9

7
4
.5

9
1
4
,9

6
7

.9
0

.0
0

7
9

,0
2

5
.4

1
5

4
.8

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
6
2
0
5

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
7
4
0
0

E
O

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

so
p

u
b

li
c

W
o
rk

s

1
5

5
0

5
5

1
S

e
w

e
r

C
a
p

it
a
l



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
6
9
0

5
3
an

ah

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
Y

T
D

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

1
5

5
0

5
5

1
5

7
0

5
1

Sw
C

A
P

-P
U

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

3
1
,4

1
1
.0

3
.0

0
7
7

,6
6

8
.9

7
2
9
.8

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

e
w

e
r

C
a
p
it

a
l

0
1

0
9

,0
8

0
3

1
,4

1
1

.0
3

4
,3

5
7
.6

0
.0

0
7
7

,6
6

8
.9

7
2
8
.8

%

T
O

T
A

L
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
0
6

W
a
st

e
W

a
te

r
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

8
6

.4
0

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
1

0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

P
1

6
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u

d
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
S

e
w

e
r

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n

‘L
TD

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

W
E

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D

0
1
0
9
,0

8
0

E
N

C
lI

M
B

R
A

I4
C

E
S

4
,3

5
7
.6

0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
1
1
2
0

C
H

IE
F

O
P

E
R

A
T

O
R

5
7
,5

0
0

5
7
,5

0
0

2
9

,3
0

7
.2

0
6

,7
6
3

.2
0

.0
0

2
8
,1

9
2

.8
0

5
1

.0
%

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
1
1
5
0

L
A

B
T

E
C

H
4

7
,3

0
0

4
7
,3

0
0

2
2
,9

9
2
.0

1
5
,4

6
4
.8

0
.0

0
2

4
,3

0
7

.9
9

4
8
.6

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
1
1
6
0

A
S

S
IS

T
O

P
E

R
A

T
O

R
1

2
3

,6
0

0
1
2
3
,6

0
0

6
0
,2

5
5
.9

0
1

4
,4

4
3

.2
1

.0
0

6
3
,3

4
4

.1
0

4
8
.8

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
1
4
4
0

P
A

R
T

T
IM

E
1
0
,8

0
0

1
0
,8

0
0

7
,2

9
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
,5

1
0

.0
0

6
7

.5
%

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
1
2
,5

0
0

1
2
,5

0
0

8
,4

1
9
.8

9
2
,0

9
7
.4

9
.0

0
4

,0
8

0
.1

1
6
7

.4
%

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
1
3
,4

0
0

1
3
,4

0
0

8
,2

3
8
.2

6
4

,6
6
5

.8
8

.0
0

5
,1

6
1
.7

4
6
1

.5
%

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4

0
1

1
,7

0
0

1
,7

0
0

4
,0

5
2

.7
4

9
4
2
.6

3
.0

0
-2

,3
5
2
.7

4
2
3

8
.4

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
2

1
,7

0
0

2
1
,7

0
0

8
,8

1
0
.7

8
2

,1
1

2
.5

4
.0

0
1
2

,8
8

9
.2

2
4
0

.6
%

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

7
1
,9

0
0

7
1
,9

0
0

3
7
,0

0
7
.5

0
6

,1
8

1
.4

0
.0

0
3

4
,8

9
2
.5

0
5

1
.5

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1
5
,6

0
0

1
5
,6

0
0

7
,9

5
6

.3
7

1
,7

8
3

.8
9

.0
0

7
,6

4
3

.6
3

5
1
.0

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
3

,6
0

0
3

,6
0

0
1
,8

6
0
.7

4
4

1
7

.1
9

.0
0

1
,7

3
9
.2

6
5
1
.7

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
2
0
0

2
0
0

7
3

.6
2

2
4

.1
7

.0
0

1
2

6
.3

8
3

6
.8

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
6
2
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

PK
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
1

,7
5

0
1

,7
5

0
3
0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,4
5

0
.0

0
1

7
.1

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
6
,0

0
0

1
6
,0

0
0

5
,0

7
5
.1

6
1

,8
1

6
.5

9
.0

0
1
0

,9
2

4
.8

4
3

1
.7

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

3
,8

7
0
.6

6
1

,0
7

2
.0

0
.0

0
6

,1
2

9
.3

4
3

8
.7

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
2
0

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP
7

,5
0

0
7

,5
0

0
2
,7

6
4
.4

4
1

,3
4

7
.6

0
8
6
.4

0
4
,6

4
9
.1

6
3

8
.0

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
1
1
,0

0
0

1
1
,0

0
0

2
,4

0
0

.9
6

4
8

9
.1

9
.0

0
8

,5
9

9
.0

4
2
1
.8

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

3
6
3
.0

0
9

6
.0

0
.0

0
3

,1
3

7
.0

0
1
0
.4

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

1
5
,0

0
0

3
0
,8

7
9

1
,0

0
6
.4

0
2

3
.7

5
.0

0
2

9
,8

7
2

.1
1

3
.3

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
3
0
0

F
E

E
S

.
L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

.
PE

R
M

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

1
,9

2
7

.1
4

.0
0

.0
0

5
7

2
.8

6
7

7
.1

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
0
0

O
U

T
S

ID
E

L
A

B
/T

E
S

T
IN

G
1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

4
,5

5
4

.0
0

1
,3

8
0
.0

0
.0

0
5
,4

4
6

.0
0

4
5
.5

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L
9
8
,0

0
0

9
8
,0

0
0

3
2

,4
3

0
.0

0
1
3
,0

2
0
.0

0
.0

0
6

5
,5

7
0

.0
0

3
3
.1

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

1
,9

1
6

.9
1

1
,3

6
6
.5

6
.0

0
2

,0
8

3
.0

9
4
7
.9

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

1
,5

6
6

.3
3

4
8
2
.9

8
.0

0
1
,4

3
3

.6
7

5
2

.2
%

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
2
1
0

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T
2
2
,0

0
0

2
2
,0

0
0

8
,2

6
7
.7

5
4
,3

9
7
.3

0
.0

0
1
3

,7
3

2
.2

5
3

7
.6

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
4
0
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S
4

,0
0

0
4

,0
0

0
3
,2

7
1
.7

6
5

8
7
.9

5
.0

0
7
2
8
.2

4
8
1

.8
%

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
6
2
0
5

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

5
8

.2
4

.0
0

.0
0

1
,4

4
L

7
6

3
.9

%

T
O

T
A

L
S

e
w

e
r

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n

5
9

0
,0

5
0

6
0

5
,9

2
9

2
6
6
,0

3
7
.7

6
7
0
,9

7
6

.3
2

8
6

.4
0

3
3
9
,8

0
4

.3
5

4
3
.9

%

5
9
0
,0

5
0

7
1

5
,0

0
9

2
9
7
,4

4
8
.7

9
7
5
,3

3
3

.9
2

4
1

7
,4

7
3

.3
2

4
1
.6

%

5
0

P
u
b
li

c
W

o
rk

s



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
1
7

6
9

0
5

1
a
a
h

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
5

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
fl

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
W

ED
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
N

o
rt

h
e
a
s
t

H
b
r

W
W

TP

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
3
2
1
1

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

3
2

1
2

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

2
1

3
PH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

I&
.&

_
M

A
IN

T
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5

4
0

0
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

T
O

T
A

L
N

o
rt

h
e
a
s
t

H
b
r

W
W

TP

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
S

o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

W
TP

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

3
2

1
1

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

3
2

1
2

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
3
2
1
3

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5

3
4

0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

E
U

E
b

1
5

5
0

6
6

7
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
j5

5
0
6
6
7

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
t4

A
IN

T
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

T
O

T
A

L
S

o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

W
TP

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
s
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

TP

7
,0

0
0

7
,0

0
0

1
,5

5
9

.2
5

.0
0

.0
0

5
,4

4
0

.7
5

2
2

.3
%

7
,0

0
0

7
,0

0
0

1
,0

1
7

.5
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
,9

8
2

.5
0

1
4

.5
%

2
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

7
,6

8
0
.0

0
1
,3

4
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
7

,3
2

0
.0

0
3

0
.7

%
1
4
,5

0
0

1
4
,5

0
0

3
,6

3
2

.4
9

1
,5

6
4
.4

4
.0

0
1
0
,8

6
7
.5

1
2

5
.1

%
8
2
,0

0
0

8
2
,0

0
0

2
7

,8
5

9
.0

9
5
,6

3
1

.7
4

.0
0

5
4

,1
4

0
.9

1
3

4
.0

%
7
5
0

7
5
0

2
7
4
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4

7
6

.0
0

3
6
.5

%
2

,5
0

0
2
,5

0
0

2
,2

9
9

.8
4

.0
0

2
8

8
.0

0
—

8
7

.8
4

1
0

3
.S

%
*

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

1
,4

7
2

.3
5

7
6

7
.2

5
1

,4
5

3
.2

0
-4

2
5
.5

5
1
1
7
.0

%
*

1
4

1
,2

5
0

1
4
1
,2

5
0

4
5
,7

9
4
.5

2
9
,3

0
3

.4
3

1
,7

4
1

.2
0

9
3
,7

1
4
.2

8
3

3
.7

%

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

4
,5

0
0

4
,5

0
0

1
,4

3
7

.7
5

.0
0

.0
0

3
,0

6
2

.2
5

3
2

.0
%

8
,5

0
0

8
,5

0
0

9
3
6
.7

0
6
3

2
.3

2
.0

0
7
,5

6
3
.3

0
1

1
.0

%
3
6
,0

0
0

3
6
,0

0
0

1
2
,0

7
2
.0

4
5

,2
8
6

.8
7

.0
0

2
3

,9
2

7
.9

6
3

3
.5

%
3

,5
0

0
3

,5
0

0
4
9
3
.9

4
.0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

6
.0

6
1

4
.1

%
4

,0
0

0
4
,0

0
0

4
,4

9
2
.9

9
3
6
9
.8

6
.0

0
—

4
9
2
,9

9
ll

2
.3

%
*

5
0
,5

0
0

5
8

,5
0

0
1

9
,4

3
3

.4
2

6
,2

8
9

.0
5

.0
0

3
9

,0
6

6
.5

8
3

3
.2

%

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

1
,6

9
4

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
,3

0
6

.0
0

3
3

.9
%

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

6
7
6
.5

0
.0

0
.0

0
4
,3

2
3
.5

0
1

3
.5

%
1
8
,0

0
0

1
8
,0

0
0

7
,5

6
0
.0

0
1
,3

4
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0

,4
4

0
.0

0
4
2
.0

%
1
3
,0

0
0

1
3
,0

0
0

2
,5

1
3

.9
5

1
,5

6
1
.0

4
.0

0
1

0
,4

8
6

.0
5

1
9

.3
%

5
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

1
3
,7

4
1
.0

2
3

,3
7
0

.7
2

.0
0

3
6

,2
5

8
.9

8
2

7
.5

%
4
5
8

4
5
8

2
2
9
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

.0
0

5
0

.0
%

5
,5

0
0

5
,5

0
0

8
1
6
.8

9
2
5

.7
7

.0
0

4
,6

0
3

.1
1

1
4

.9
%

1
0
,5

0
0

1
0
,5

0
0

3
,6

2
0

.4
0

3
,5

0
3

.2
6

.0
0

6
,8

7
9

,6
0

3
4

.5
%

1
0
7
,4

5
0

1
0
7
,4

5
8

3
0
,8

5
1
.7

6
9

,8
0

0
.7

9
.0

0
7

6
,6

0
6

.2
4

2
8

.7
%

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
2

1
1

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
2

1
2

D
E

C
H

L
O

R
IN

A
T

IO
N

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

3
2

1
3

PH
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

5
0

1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

T
O

T
A

L
S

e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

W
W

TP

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

W
W

TP

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
5
3
2
1
4

O
D

O
R

/G
R

E
A

S
E

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
8

,0
0

0
8

,0
0

0
7
,2

6
6
.1

4
.0

0
.0

0
7
3
3
.8

6
9

0
.8

%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
1
8

G
9
O

S
lc

n
ah

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

=
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u

d
JU

lY
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2
0
1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

5
1
5

W
a
st

e
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

5
0

P
u

b
li

c
W

o
rk

s

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
w

a
s
te

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

2
,9

8
2
.0

0
3

6
,9

9
0

.1
2

1
0

,6
7

7
.9

2
6

,5
4

5
.5

7
8
,1

7
5
.2

5
3

,9
5

7
.9

8
1
1
1
2
5
7
.8

4
3

,5
0

7
.7

4
8
2
0
.3

2
7
,4

5
4

.0
2

3
,4

0
9

.5
9

2
,2

2
7
.7

5
5

,2
1

9
.3

5
5
9
3
.1

8
5
,4

5
2
.3

4
9
6
,2

0
4

.0
0

7
6

,2
8

6
.
8
2

2
,2

2
4

.3
8

9
,6

5
0

.0
0

1
5
6
.8

0 0
0

1
,8

1
8
.1

5
.0

0
1
8

,0
0

0
.5

6
4

1
.4

%

1
,2

1
8

.0
0

8
,9

2
5

.6
0

.0
0

1
,

4
9
1

.
2
6

4
,4

3
2

.3
3

9
5
5
.

0
5

1
,

9
2

4
.5

4
7
1
3
.8

3
1
6
6
.9

4
1
,1

9
6

.0
3 0
0

4
5

5
.0

0 0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
3
8
4
.1

2
1

5
,6

1
4
.2

1
9

,6
6
9
.7

3 0
0

1
,4

5
0
.0

0
1
1
7
.6

0
.0

0

.0
0

7
,9

3
8
.0

0
.0

0
4

7
,5

1
9

.8
8

.0
0

1
0

,6
2

2
.0

8
.0

0
3

,0
5

4
.4

3
.0

0
4
,6

2
4
.7

5
.0

0
7
4

1
.0

2
.0

0
1
1

,3
5

5
.1

6
.0

0
4
,3

2
4
.2

6
.0

0
1

,0
1

0
.6

8
.0

0
8

,5
4

5
.9

8
.0

0
-2

,2
0
9

.5
9

.0
0

1
,4

7
2
.2

5
.0

0
7

8
0

.6
5

.0
0

6
0

6
.8

2
.0

0
4

,5
4

7
.6

6
.0

0
9

8
,7

9
6
.0

0
.0

0
7
0

,7
1

3
.1

8
.0

0
2

,2
7

5
.6

2
.0

0
1

4
,3

5
0
.0

0
.0

0
1
,3

4
3

.2
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0
.0

0

2
7

.3
%

4
3
.8

%
5
0

.1
%

6
8

.2
1

6
3
.9

%
8
4

.2
%

4
9
.8

%
4

4
.8

%
4
4
.8

%
4

6
.6

%
2
8
4

.1
1

*
6

0
.2

%
8

7
.0

%
4
9
.4

%
5
4

.
5%

4
9
.3

%
5
1

.
9%

4
9
.4

%
4
0
.2

%
1

0
.5

%
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
W

a
st

e
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

5
8
8
,7

0
5

5
8
8
,7

0
5

2
9
3
,7

9
2
.9

7
4

6
,8

1
4

.2
4

.0
0

2
9

4
,9

1
2
.0

3
4
9
.9

%

T
O

T
A

L
W

a
st

e
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

5
8
8
,7

0
5

5
8
8
,7

0
5

2
9
3
,7

9
2
.9

7
4

8
,8

1
4
.2

4
.0

0
2
9

4
,9

1
2
.0

3
4

9
.9

%

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
5
3
4
0
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

9
5
5
0
2
D

.
1

5
5

0
6

6
9

5
5
2
0
0

1
5
S

0
9

5
5
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

T
O

T
A

L
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

W
W

TP

T
O

T
A

L
W

a
st

e
W

a
te

r
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t

6
9
7
.7

7
3

,9
2

9
.3

4
7
0
9
.2

9
9

6
.9

0

1
2

,6
9

9
.4

4

1
0
8
,7

7
9
.1

4

4
9

5
.

1
4

8
1
2
.4

7
5
1
0
.5

4 0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
2
.2

3
.0

0
1

0
,0

7
0
.6

6
.0

0
1

,2
9

0
.7

1
.0

0
2
,4

0
3
.1

0

1
6
.6

%
2

8
.1

%
3

5
.5

%
3

.9
%

2
7

,2
1

1
.4

2
1

,7
4

1
.2

0
2
2

7
,3

8
7
.6

6

4
,2

0
0

1
4
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
0

3
0
,7

0
0

3
3

7
,9

0
8

1
0
,9

2
0

8
4
,5

1
0

2
1
,3

0
0

9
,6

0
0

1
2
,8

0
0

4
,6

9
9

2
2
,6

1
3

7
,

B
32

1
,8

3
1

1
6
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0

3
,7

0
0

6
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
9
5
0
0
0

1
4
7
,0

0
0

4
,5

0
0

2
4

,
0
0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

3
2

.7
%

4
,2

0
0

1
4

,
0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

2
,5

0
0

3
0
,7

0
0

3
3
7
,9

0
8

1
0
,

9
2
0

8
4
,5

1
0

2
1

,
3
0
0

9
,6

0
0

1
2
,8

0
0

4
,6

9
9

2
2
,6

1
3

7
,8

3
2

1
,8

3
1

1
6
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0

3
,7

0
0

6
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,

0
0
0

1
4
7
,

0
0
0

4
,
5
0
0

2
4

,
0
0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
1
4
0
0

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
A

T
T

E
N

D
A

N
T

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
1
4
1
0

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

O
P

E
R

A
T

O
R

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
1
4
4
0

S
P

R
IN

G
C

U
/S

U
M

R
P

A
C

K
E

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4

0
1

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
7
2
0

T
IR

E
S

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
0
1

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

E
M

R
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
5
0
2

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

P
E

R
C

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
2
0

H
A

Z
A

R
D

W
A

ST
E

S
V

C
S

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
6
0

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
S

V
C

S
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
6
2
0
5

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
7
5
0
2

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

S

5
2
0

B
u
il

d
in

g
s

&
G

ro
u
n
d
s



r
7
_

1

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
B

e
rt

S
9

O
S

k
m

ah
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

F
U

N
D

=
Y

T
D

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T

5
0

P
u
b
li

c
W

o
rk

s

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
B

u
il

d
in

g
s

&
G

ro
u

n
d

s

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
1
1
3
0

N
O

N
—

S
U

P
E

R
V

IS
O

R
3
9
,0

9
9

3
9
,0

9
9

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
1
4
4
0

_P
A

R
T

T
IM

E
0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
1
5
0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
6

,8
0

0
6

,8
0

0
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

P
2

,3
1

0
2
,3

1
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4
0
1

3
9
0

3
9
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
3

,7
1

4
3

,7
1

4
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
2
2
0
0

_
H

E
A

L
T

H
IN

S
1
8
,3

6
0

1
8
,3

6
0

1
5
5
2
O

0
0
2
1
Q

L
F

IC
A

2
,4

2
4

2
,4

2
4

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
5
6
7

5
6
7

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
1
,0

0
0

1
1
,0

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

X
1
9
,0

0
0

1
9
,0

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R
1

,2
1

5
1

,2
1

5
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
,5

0
0

1
0
,5

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
2

2
2

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

S
V

C
S

9
,0

0
0

9
,0

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
3
,0

0
0

1
3
,0

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
6
0
1
0

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
1
,0

0
0

1
1
,0

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
6
0
3
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

IN
S

IL
R

A
N

C
E

2
0

,2
0

0
2
0
,2

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
6
0
5
0

O
T

H
E

R
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
2

0
,2

0
0

2
0
,2

0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5
6
0
6
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

2
8

,0
0

0
2
8
,0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
B

u
il

d
in

g
s

&
G

ro
u

n
d

s
2

2
0

,7
7

9
2

2
0

,7
7

9

T
O

T
A

L
B

u
il

d
in

g
s

&
G

ro
u

n
d

s
2

2
0

,7
7

9
2

2
0

,7
7

9

5
2

5
P

a
rk

s
&

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

5
0

P
u

b
li

c
W

o
rk

s

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
P

a
rk

s
&

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

1
4

4
0

P
A

R
T

T
IM

E
9

,5
0

0
9

,5
0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

5
1

5
0

0
O

V
E

R
T

IM
E

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

2
3

0
0

F
IC

A
6
5
0

6
5
0

-

a
L

e
o
n

P
1
9

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

I’
Y

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

1
9
,3

4
4
.0

0
4

,6
0
8

.0
0

.0
0

1
9

,7
5

5
.0

0
4

9
.5

%
8
6
2
.5

0
.0

0
.0

0
-8

6
2
.5

0
1
0
0
.0

1
*

4
,6

7
2
.8

0
9

2
1
.6

0
.0

0
2

,1
2

7
.2

0
6

8
.7

%
1

,2
5

4
.2

6
8

5
6
.3

6
.0

0
1

,0
5

5
.7

4
5

4
.3

%
2
1
2
.8

3
5
0

.7
0

.0
0

1
7
7
.1

7
5

4
.6

%
2

,3
0

5
.6

2
5
3
0
.8

4
.0

0
1

,4
0

8
.3

8
6

2
.1

1
9

,3
6

1
.0

8
1
,5

6
0

.1
8

.0
0

8
,9

9
8

.9
2

5
1

.0
%

1
,3

9
8

.8
6

3
1

1
.3

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

5
.1

4
5

7
.7

%
3
2
7
.1

5
7

2
.8

1
.0

0
2

3
9

.8
5

5
7

.7
%

1
,5

0
7
.5

3
5
8
1
.0

2
.0

0
9

,4
9

2
.4

7
1

3
.7

%
9
8
2
.7

0
1

8
5
.3

3
.0

0
3

,0
1

7
.3

0
2

4
.6

%
5
,7

9
5
.5

0
1

,1
9
1

.7
1

.0
0

1
3

,2
0

4
.5

0
3

0
.5

%
4

9
3

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
2

2
.0

0
4

0
.6

%
9

,4
0

2
.1

9
1

,0
0
7

.9
1

.0
0

1
,0

9
7

.8
1

8
9

.5
%

5
,3

9
1
.9

9
1
,3

4
5

.4
4

.0
0

3
,6

0
8

.0
1

5
9

.9
%

1
0

,0
3

7
.3

7
4

,7
7

1
.3

2
.0

0
2

,9
6

2
.6

3
7

7
.2

%
1

0
,2

5
7

.4
9

.0
0

.0
0

7
4

2
.5

1
9

3
.2

%
2

4
,7

4
3

.9
5

.0
0

.0
0

-4
,5

4
3
.9

5
1

2
2

.5
%

*
6

,2
9

8
.4

6
.0

0
.0

0
1
3
,9

0
1
.5

4
3

1
.2

%
2

9
,1

5
2

.8
7

.0
0

.0
0

-1
,1

5
2
.8

7
1
0
4
.l

%
*

1
4
3
,8

0
2
.1

5
1

7
,9

9
4
.5

2
.0

0
7

6
,9

7
6

.8
5

6
5

.1
%

1
4
3
,8

0
2
.1

5
1

7
,9

9
4
.5

2
.0

0
7

6
,9

7
6

.8
5

6
5

.1
%

1
,1

4
7
.5

0
.0

0
.0

0
8

,3
5

2
.5

0
1

2
.1

%
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
7

1
.1

5
.0

0
.0

0
5

7
8

.8
5

1
0

.9
%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
6
9

0
5

k
m

ah
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

lY
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2
0
1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

so
P

u
b
li

c
W

o
rk

s

1
5

5
3

0
0

0
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
il

it
y

.0
0

2
3
,3

8
9

.2
3

4
2
.3

%

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

F
F.

fl
T

P
T

C
T

T
V

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
1

5
5

2
5

0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0

5
2
3
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

5
5
1
1
0

5
5
2
2
2

5
5
2
2
3

5
5
2
2
4

5
5
3
1
4

5
5
4
0
0

P
2
0

g
ly

td
b

u
d

W
A

T
E

R
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
S

V
C

S
C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
S

V
C

S
M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

S
V

C
S

P
O

R
T

A
P

O
fl

Y
S

V
C

S
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

F,
M

A
IN

T

fl
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S

T
O

T
A

L
P

a
rk

s
&

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

T
O

T
A

L
P

a
rk

s
&

C
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s

5
3

0
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
il

it
y

•
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
3

3
.3

6
6
9

5
.2

9
1

,0
8

3
.7

8
.0

0
4
,8

9
3
.1

8
4
0

1
.0

0
—

2
3
.5

4
-2

2
.2

0
6

,2
9

7
.0

1

1
5
0

2
,0

0
0

1
,4

0
0

1
,

0
5
6

9
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

2
5
0

6
,0

0
0

8
,5

0
0

4
0
,5

0
6

4
0
,5

0
6

1
,5

0
0

1
,0

0
0

5
,

0
0
0

7
,

0
0
0

2
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
7
,5

0
0

1
7
,5

0
0

1
1

.1
%

6
5

.2
%

2
2

.6
%

1
0

0
.0

%
4
5

.6
%

5
9

.9
%

1
0
9
.

4%
*

1
0

0
.4

%
*

2
5
.

9%

1
5
0

2
,

0
0
0

1
,4

0
0

1
,0

5
6

9
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

2
5
0

6
,

0
0
0

8
,5

0
0

4
0
,5

0
6

4
0
,5

0
6

1
,

5
0
0

1
,

0
0
0

5
,

0
0
0

9
,

7
4
9

2
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

2
0
,2

4
9

2
0
,2

4
9

1
6

.
6
4

1
,

3
0

4
.
7
1

3
1
6
.2

2
1

,0
5

6
.0

0
4

,1
0

6
.8

2
5
9
9
.0

0
2
7
3

.5
4

6
,0

2
2

.2
0

2
,2

0
2
.9

9

1
7

,1
1

6
.7

7

1
7

,1
1

6
.7

7 0
0

1
9

.9
5

3
1
3
.5

6
3
,2

6
2
.9

6
.0

0
.0

0

3
,5

9
6

.4
7

3
,5

9
6

.4
7

0
0

3
7

0
.0

0
9
3
.7

8 0
0

9
8
0
.9

7
.0

0
2

7
3

.5
4

.0
0

.0
0

1
,7

1
8
.2

9

1
,7

1
8
.2

9

.0
0

1
9

.
9
5

.0
0

2
3
7

.7
8

.0
0

.0
0

2
5

7
.7

3

2
5

7
.7

3

.0
0

2
3
,3

8
9

.2
3

4
2
.3

%

1
5

5
3

0
0

0
5
3
6
2
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

PK
G

P
U

R
C

H
-E

1
5

5
3

0
0

0
5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

&
R

E
S

E
A

R
C

H
1

5
5

3
0

0
0

5
4
2
6
0

T
E

C
H

S
V

C
S

-G
E

N
1

5
5

3
0

0
0

5
7
1
0
0

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

-E
V

S
E

1
5

5
3

0
0

0
5

7
5

0
4

R
E

C
Y

C
L

E
B

IN
S

1
5

5
3

0
0

0
5
9
3
5
0

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

T
O

T
A

L
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

T
O

T
A

L
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

6
0
5

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

6
0

C
u

lt
u

re
&

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

1
6

6
0

5
0

0
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

-P
o

o
l

M
a
in

t

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
8
0
.0

5
4

,6
8
6

.4
4

6
,4

8
6

.1
4

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

0%
2
.0

%
6
.3

%
3

3
.5

% 0% 0%

.0
0

1
6
,6

5
2

.6
3

1
7

.8
%

.0
0

1
6
,6

5
2

.6
3

1
7

.8
%

1
6

6
0

5
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
1

,6
0

0
1

,6
0

0
8
6
3
.2

4
.0

0
.0

0
7
3

6
.7

6
5

4
.0

%



I

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

O
8

2
9

5
9

0
5

)o
n

a
h

F
O

R
2
0

1
8

O
s

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
R

E
V

IS
E

D
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

1
6

6
0

5
0

0
5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R
1
6

6
0

5
0

0
5

5
2

0
5

P
O

O
L

R
E

P
A

IR
S

4
.0

0
9

6
.0

%
2
,0

8
7
.0

1
4

7
.8

%

T
O

T
A

L
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n
-P

o
o
l

M
a
in

t
5

,7
0

0
5

,7
0

0
2

,8
7

2
.2

3
8
4
.0

0
.0

0
2
,9

2
7
.7

7
5

0
.4

%

T
O

T
A

L
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

5
,7

0
0

5
,7

0
0

2
,8

7
2

.2
3

8
4
.0

0
.0

0
2
,8

2
7
.7

7
5

0
.4

%

7
0

C
o
m

m
u

n
it

y
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
7

7
0

1
0

0
C

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

8
0

D
e
b
t

S
e
rv

ic
e

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
D

e
b
t

S
e
rv

ic
e

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

2
1

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

n
f
l

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

7
0

1
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
N

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

1
0
0

1
0
0

9
6

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

1
,9

1
2

.9
9

9
4

.0
0

.0
0

1
7

7
0

1
0

0
5

3
9

0
0

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

0
0

6
6

.1
8

.0
0

.0
0

-6
6
.1

8
l0

0
.0

%
*

1
7

7
0

1
0

0
5

4
5

4
0

C
O

N
SU

L
T

A
N

T
—

O
T

H
E

R
2
0
,0

0
0

3
5
,4

9
0

4
,2

3
8
.0

0
3
3
0
.0

0
.0

0
3

1
,2

5
1

.5
5

1
1

.9
%

1
7

7
0

1
0

0
5

4
9

7
0

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

-D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
3
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

1
6

,7
5

9
.0

0
1

,6
1
7

.0
0

.0
0

1
3

,2
4

2
.0

0
5

5
.9

%
1

7
7

0
1

0
0

5
4

9
7

6
B

R
O

A
D

B
A

N
D

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
7

7
0

1
0

0
5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

6
7
1
.9

6
4
4
.9

4
.0

0
1

,3
2

8
.0

4
3

3
.6

%

T
O

T
A

L
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
4
,0

0
0

6
9
,4

9
0

2
1

,7
3

4
.1

4
1
,9

9
1

.9
4

.0
0

4
7

,7
5

5
.4

1
3

1
.3

%

T
O

T
A

L
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

5
4
,0

0
0

6
9
,4

9
0

2
1
,7

3
4
.1

4
1
,9

9
1

.9
4

.0
0

4
7

,7
5

5
.4

1
3

1
.3

%

8
0
1

G
e
n

e
ra

l
O

b
li

g
a
ti

o
n

1
9

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
1

0
2

P
ri

n
-N

M
8
B

7
8
,2

8
5

7
8
,2

8
5

7
8
,2

8
4
.7

1
.0

0
.0

0
.2

9
1
0
0
.0

%
1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5
8
1
0
4

P
ri

n
-M

M
B

B
S

e
w

e
r

5
V

2
3
5
3
,3

3
4

3
5
3
,3

3
4

3
5

3
,3

3
3

.3
3

.0
0

.0
0

.6
7

1
0
0
.0

%
1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5
8
1
0
5

P
ri

n
-N

M
B

B
..

S
e
w

e
r

N
H

2
2
4
7
,7

9
8

2
4

7
,7

9
8

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
4

7
,7

9
8

.0
0

.0
%

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
1

0
6

P
ri

n
-M

M
B

B
B

ra
c
y

C
o

v
e

6
,8

1
2

6
,8

1
2

6
,8

1
2
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
9
1
0
7

P
ri

n—
M

M
B

B
B

ra
c
y

C
o

v
e

4
9
,9

5
7

4
9
,9

5
7

4
9

,9
5

7
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
0

1
2

3
P

ri
n
—

B
H

B
T

G
a
ra

g
e

2
0
1

1
5
6
,8

0
8

1
5
6
,8

0
8

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
5

6
,8

0
8

.0
0

.0
%

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
1

2
4

P
ri

n
—

B
H

B
T

S
m

a
ll

c
a
p

7
1
,5

0
5

7
1
,5

0
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7
1

,5
0

5
.0

0
.0

%



T
O

T
A

L
D

e
b
t

S
e
rv

ic
e

1
,3

3
4

,2
2

9
1
1
3
3
4
,2

2
9

5
6
2
,3

3
6

.3
8

•
0
0

.0
0

7
7
1
,8

9
2

.6
2

4
2

1%

T
O

T
A

L
G

e
n
e
ra

l
O

b
li

g
a
ti

o
n

1
,3

3
4
,2

2
9

1
,3

3
4

,2
2

9
5

6
2

,3
3

6
.3

8
0
0

.0
0

7
7
1
,8

9
2

.6
2

4
2
.1

%

8
5

1
p

u
b

li
c

A
g

e
n

c
ie

s

8
5

U
n

c
la

s
s
if

ie
d

1
8

8
5

1
5

1
L

ib
r
a
r
ie

s

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
,2

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

p
2
2

S
9

O
S

lc
u

ah
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

F
U

N
D

=
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2
0
1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

n
f
l

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
W

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

I

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5
8
1
2
5

P
ri

n
-8

H
B

T
S

tr
e
e
t

L
ip

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
%

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5
8
1
3
1

P
ri

n
-M

S
B

S
id

e
w

k
2
0
1
1

1
5

0
,0

0
0

1
5
0
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
8
5
0
2

In
t-

M
II

B
E

S
e
w

e
r

SM
2
0

2
1
,9

4
5

2
1
,9

4
5

1
1

,7
0

4
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
,2

4
1

.0
0

5
3

.3
%

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
5

0
4

In
t-

tV
1

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

SV
2
0

2
5
,9

5
3

2
5
,9

5
3

1
3
,9

7
4
.3

1
.0

0
.0

0
1

1
,9

7
8

.6
9

5
3
.8

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
8
5
0
5

In
t-

M
tl

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

N
M

2
0

1
2
,8

4
6

1
2
,8

4
6

6
,4

2
2
.8

8
.0

0
.0

0
6

,4
2
3

.1
2

5
0

.0
%

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5
8
5
0
6

In
t-

t.
T

h
IB

B
B

ra
c
y

C
o
v
e

2
,1

1
2

2
,1

1
2

1
,3

9
5
.8

3
.0

0
.0

0
7
1
6
.1

7
6
6

.1
%

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5
8
5
0
7

In
t-

M
N

B
B

B
ra

c
y

C
o
v
e

1
5
,4

8
7

1
5
,4

8
7

1
0

,2
3

6
.1

1
.0

0
.0

0
5

,2
5

0
.8

9
6
6

.1
%

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
5

2
3

In
t-

B
Jf

B
T

G
a
ra

g
e

2
0
1
4

4
5
,0

2
0

4
5
,0

2
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
5
,0

2
0
.0

0
.0

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
8

5
2

4
T

n
t-

B
H

B
T

S
m

a
ll

C
ao

P
1
2
,8

0
7

1
2
,8

0
7

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
2

,8
0

7
.0

0
.0

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
8
5
2
5

In
t-

B
H

B
T

S
tr

e
e
t

L
ic

h
1
,9

4
8

1
,9

4
8

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,9

4
8

.0
0

.0
%

1
8

8
0

1
0

0
5

8
5

3
1

T
n
t-

M
S

B
S

id
e
w

k
2
0
1
1

2
2
,4

2
5

2
2
,4

2
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
2

,4
2

5
.0

0
.0

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
8
6
0
2

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
8

S
e
w

e
r

8
,4

6
9

8
,4

6
9

8
,1

0
9

.6
4

.0
0

.0
0

3
5
9

.3
6

9
5
.8

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
8

6
0

4
G

O
B

F
e
e
s-

lI
M

B
S

S
e
w

e
r

1
8
,9

6
5

1
8
,9

6
5

1
8
,3

6
5
.3

8
.0

0
.0

0
5
9
9

.6
2

9
6

.8
%

1
8
8
0
1
0
0

5
8
6
0
5

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

B
B

S
e
w

e
r

1
3
,0

3
3

1
3
,0

3
3

3
2
2
.1

4
.0

0
.0

0
2

2
,7

1
1

.8
6

2
.5

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
8
6
0
6

G
O

B
F

ee
s-

M
M

D
B

B
ra

c
y

4
4
7

4
4
7

4
1

0
.3

9
.0

0
.0

0
3

6
.6

1
9

1
.8

%
1

8
8

0
1

0
0

5
8
6
0
7

G
O

B
F

ee
s—

M
M

B
5

B
ra

c
v

3
,2

7
3

3
,2

7
3

3
,0

0
9

.6
6

.0
0

.0
0

2
6
3
.3

4
9

2
.0

%

1
8

8
5

1
5

1
5
9
1
0
1

N
E

M
I,

IU
R

A
R

Y
1

8
8

5
1

5
1

5
9
1
0
2

91
1

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

1
8

8
5

1
5

1
5
9
1
0
3

SV
L

IB
R

A
R

Y

T
O

T
A

L
L

ib
r
a
r
ie

s

1
8

8
5

1
5

2
V

il
la

g
e

O
rg

a
n

iz
a
ti

o
n

s

1
8

8
6

1
5

2
5

9
1

1
1

N
E

Il
V

IL
L

A
G

E
IM

P
R

O
V

E
1

8
8

5
1

5
2

5
9
1
1
2

S
R

V
IL

L
A

G
E

IM
P

R
O

V
E

S
1

8
8

5
1

5
2

5
9

1
1

3
SV

V
IL

L
A

G
E

IM
P

R
O

V
E

S

2
0
,5

0
0

2
0
,5

0
0

2
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
4

,0
0

0
4

,0
0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
9

,0
0

0
9

,0
0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0

0
.0

%

3
3
,5

0
0

3
3
,5

0
0

3
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

%

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0
0

.0
%

3
6
,0

0
0

3
6
,0

0
0

3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
2

,5
0

0
2

,5
0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1

8
0

8
:2

9
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
3

6
9
O

5
k
m

a
h

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0

6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1

0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
fl

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

T
O

T
A

L
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

1
0

8
5

1
5

4
P

u
b
li

c
/S

o
c
ia

l
S

e
rv

ic
e

A
g
e
n
c
ie

s

T
O

T
A

L
P

u
b
li

c
/S

o
c
ia

l
S

e
rv

ic
e

A
g

e
n

c

T
O

T
A

L
P

u
b

li
c

A
g
e
n
c
ie

s

9
0

1
N

D
E

S

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

%
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

%

9
0

E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

1
8

8
5

1
5

2
5
9
1
1
4

M
D

I
H

IS
T

O
R

IC
A

L
S

O
C

1
8

8
5

1
5

2
5
9
1
1
5

G
R

E
A

T
H

A
R

B
O

R
M

A
R

IT
IM

T
O

T
A

L
V

il
la

g
e

O
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti

o
n
s

1
8

8
5

1
5

3
R

e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

1
8

8
5

1
5

3
5
9
1
2
1

1
8

8
5

1
5

3
5

9
1

2
2

1
8

8
5

1
5

3
5

9
1

2
3

1
8

8
5

1
5

3
5

9
1

2
4

1
{
E

IH
8

O
R

H
O

O
O

H
O

U
S

E
M

IH
-Y

O
U

T
H

PR
O

G
R

A
M

N
H

H
-A

D
U

L
T

PR
O

G
R

A
M

A
C

A
D

IA
L

IT
T

L
E

L
E

A
G

U
E

1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9

1
3

1
IS

L
A

N
D

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
S

1
8

8
5

1
5

4
5

9
1

3
2

A
N

E
R

IC
A

tJ
R

E
D

C
R

O
S

S
1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9

1
3

4
M

D
N

U
R

S
IN

G
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

I
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9

1
3

6
D

O
W

N
E

A
ST

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S
1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9
1
3
7

M
D

N
U

R
S

E
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
3
8

IS
L

A
N

D
E

X
P

L
O

R
E

R
1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9
1
3
9

M
D

C
H

A
M

B
E

R
O

F
C

O
M

M
E

R
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9
1
4
0

H
O

S
P

IC
E

O
F

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9

1
4

1
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

FO
O

D
P

A
N

T
iA

1
1
4

5
9

1
4

3
I
O

K
N

T
H

1
E

C
A

1
8

8
5

1
5

4
5

9
1

4
4

W
H

C
A

1
8

8
5

1
5

4
5
9
1
4
5

M
D

L
O

D
G

E
1
8

8
5

1
5

4
5
9
1
4
7

O
T

T
E

R
C

R
E

E
K

A
ID

S
O

C
I

1
8

8
5

1
5

4
5
9
1
4
9

L
IF

E
F

L
IG

H
T

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
I

1
8
8
5
1
5
4

5
9
1
5
2

E
M

M
A

U
S

H
O

M
E

L
E

S
S

SI
-T

EL
1

8
8

5
1

5
4

5
9

1
5

3
n

IA
R

B
O

R
H

O
U

S
E

/C
A

N
P

F
IR

1
0

8
5

1
5

4
5

9
1

5
4

A
C

A
D

IA
_

F
A

M
IL

Y
C

E
N

T
E

R

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
3

,5
0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0

4
9
,5

0
0

4
9

,5
0

0
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
7
,0

0
0

4
7
,0

0
0

4
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

3
8
,0

0
0

3
8

0
0

0
3

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

%
3

,0
0

0
3

,0
0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1

,7
5

0
1

,7
5

0
1
,7

5
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

8
9
,7

5
0

8
9
,7

5
0

0
9

,7
5

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
2
9
,0

0
0

2
9
,0

0
0

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
5

,6
0

0
5

,6
0

0
5
,6

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1
5
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1
4
,0

0
0

1
4
,0

0
0

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
4
8
,4

5
0

4
8
,4

5
0

4
8
,4

5
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1

,5
0

0
1

,5
0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1

,2
0

0
1

,2
0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1

,7
5

8
1

,7
5

8
1
,7

5
8
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1

,3
0

0
1

,3
0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
6

,5
0

0
6

,5
0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
%

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
2

,0
5

3
2

,0
5

3
2
,0

5
3
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
3

,0
0

0
3

,0
0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%

1
3
7
,0

6
1

1
3
7
,8

6
1

1
3
7
,8

6
1
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%

3
1
0
,6

1
1

3
1
0
,6

1
1

3
1

0
,6

1
1

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%



1
9

9
0

1
0

0
M

D
E

S

1
9

9
5

2
0

0
5

9
2

0
2

C
O

U
N

T
Y

T
A

X
0
0

8
6
5
,9

7
2

8
6
5
,9

7
2

8
6
5
,9

7
1
.4

2
.0

0
0
0

.5
8

1
0

0
.0

1

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
2
4

6
9
0
5
)c

n
a
h

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g

ly
td

b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2
0
1
7

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5
1
4
3
0

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
S

-B
U

S
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
4

0
1

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
2
3
1
0

M
E

D
IC

A
R

E
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9
2
0
0

M
D

E
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

R
Y

S
C

H
O

O
L

T
O

T
A

L
M

D
E

S

T
O

T
A

L
M

D
E

S

9
5

1
M

D
I

H
S

9
5

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

1
9

9
5

1
0

0
M

D
I

H
S

1
9

9
5

1
0

0
5
9
2
0
1

M
D

H
IG

H
S

C
H

O
O

L

T
O

T
A

L
M

D
I

H
S

T
O

T
A

L
M

D
I

11
5

9
5

2
C

o
u

n
ty

T
a
x

9
5

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts

1
9

9
5

2
0

0
C

o
u

n
ty

T
a
x

0
0

9
0

.2
4

.0
0

.0
0

-9
0
.2

4
1
0
0
.0

1
*

0
0

.9
9

.0
0

.0
0

-.
9
9

1
0

0
.0

%
”

0
0

8
.6

6
.0

0
.0

0
—

8
.6

6
1
0
0
.0

1
*

0
0

2
8

.9
8

.0
0

.0
0

—
2

8
.9

8
1
0
0
.0

1
*

0
0

5
.6

0
.0

0
.0

0
-5

.6
0

1
0
0
.0

1
*

0
0

1
.3

1
.0

0
.0

0
—

1
.3

1
1
0
0
.0

1
*

3
,7

9
0
,1

4
9

3
,7

9
0
,1

4
9

2
,2

2
1
,5

1
8
.7

7
3
0
6
,8

5
1
.4

4
.0

0
1
,5

6
8
,6

3
0
.2

3
5

8
.6

1

3
,7

9
0
,1

4
9

3
,7

9
0
,1

4
9

2
,2

2
1
,6

5
4
.5

5
3

0
6

,8
5
1

.4
4

.0
0

1
,5

6
8
,4

9
4
.4

5
5

8
.6

1

3
,7

9
0
,1

4
9

3
,7

9
0
,1

4
9

2
,2

2
1
,6

5
4
.5

5
3
0
6
,8

5
1
.4

4
.0

0
1
,5

6
8

,4
9
4
.4

5
5

8
.6

1

2
,8

9
6
,9

0
7

2
,8

9
6
,9

0
7

1
,4

4
0
,5

6
1
.0

0
2
4
0
,0

9
3
.5

0
.0

0
1
,4

5
6
,3

4
6
.0

0
4
9
.7

%

2
,8

9
6
,9

0
7

2
,8

9
6

,9
0

7
1
,4

4
0
,5

6
1
.0

0
2
4
0
,0

9
3
.5

0
.0

0
1
,4

5
6
,3

4
6
.0

0
4
9
.7

1

2
,8

9
6
,9

0
7

2
,8

9
6

,9
0

7
1
,4

4
0
,5

6
1
.0

0
2

4
0

,0
9
3

.5
0

.0
0

1
,4

5
6
,3

4
6
.0

0
4
9
.7

1

T
O

T
A

L
C

o
u

n
ty

T
a
x

8
6
5
,9

7
2

8
6
5
,9

7
2

8
6
5
,9

7
1
.4

2
.0

0
.5

8
1
0
0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
C

o
u

n
ty

T
a
x

8
6
5
,9

7
2

8
6
5
,9

7
2

8
6

5
,9

7
1

.4
2

.0
0

.0
0

.5
8

1
0
0

.0
%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
G

9
O

5
k
m

ah

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2
0
1
7

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
O

R
IG

IN
A

L
R

E
V

IS
E

D
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

9
5

3
o
v
e
rl

a
y

9
5

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

ts

1
9

9
5

3
0

0
o

v
e
rl

a
y

8
9

,8
9

1
.0

0
.0

%
-9

,3
8
4
.8

1
l0

0
.0

%

.0
0

8
0

,5
0

6
.1

9
1

0
.4

%

.0
0

8
0

,5
0

6
.1

9
1

0
.4

%

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
P

2
5

g
ly

td
b
u
d

fl
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S

1
9
9
5
3
0
0

5
9

2
0

3
O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

1
9

9
5

3
0

0
5

9
2

0
5

A
B

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

T
O

T
A

L
O

v
e
rl

a
y

T
O

T
A

L
o
v
e
rl

a
y

9
9

1
O

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs

9
9

O
p
e
ra

ti
n

g
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
C

IP
T

ra
n

s
fe

r

8
9
,

8
9
1 0

.0
0

9
,3

8
4

.8
1

8
9
,8

9
1

9
,3

8
4

.8
1

8
9
,8

9
1

9
,3

8
4

.8
1

0
0

0
0

8
9
,8

9
1 0

6
9
,8

9
1

8
9

,
8

9
1

9
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

1
3
,7

3
2

2
0
,0

0
0

4
1

,1
4

2
5
0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
,7

9
9

1
0
,0

0
0

3
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

1
6
,6

6
9

1
0
,7

4
9

2
1

0
,8

9
9

8
9
,

0
0
0

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

2
2

C
Ip

-W
W

T
R

U
C

K
R

E
S

V
1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

2
3

C
IP

-C
E

O
T

R
U

C
K

R
E

S
E

R
V

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5
9
9
2
4

C
IP

-W
M

-T
R

U
C

K
R

E
S

V
1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5
9
9
4
0

C
IP

-C
O

M
M

R
A

D
IO

R
E

S
V

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5
9
9
5
0

C
IP

-P
W

T
O

B
L

D
G

R
E

Y
1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

5
1

C
IP

-F
D

B
L

D
G

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

5
2

C
IP

-P
W

B
G

B
A

IT
11

5
R

E
1

9
9

9
1

9
1

5
9

9
5

3
C

IP
-P

W
B

L
D

G
&

G
R

O
U

N
D

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

5
4

C
IP

-P
W

P
A

R
K

S
&

C
E

M
1

9
9

9
1

9
1

5
9

9
6

2
C

IP
-T

M
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

R
E

S
1

9
9

9
1

9
1

5
9

9
6

5
C

IP
-F

O
F

IR
E

PO
N

D
1

9
9

9
1

9
1

5
9

9
6

6
C

IP
-S

W
C

A
P

IT
A

L
1

9
9

9
1

9
1

5
9

9
6

7
C

Ip
-P

W
R

O
A

D
R

E
S

V
1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

7
1

n
p

-P
D

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

7
2

C
IP

-T
W

N
C

L
X

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

7
3

C
IP

-F
O

F
IR

E
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5

9
9

7
5

C
IP

-P
W

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

R
E

S

0
0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0 0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

•
0
0

•
0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0 0
0

.0
0

.0
0

9
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

1
3
,7

3
2

2
0
,0

0
0

4
1

,
1
4
2

5
0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
,7

9
9

1
0
,0

0
0

3
5
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

1
6
,8

6
9

1
0
,7

4
9

2
1

0
,8

9
9

8
9
,

0
0
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,7
3

2
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,1
4

2
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2
,7

9
9
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,8

6
9
.0

0
1
0
,7

4
9
.0

0
2

1
0

,
8
9
9

.0
0

8
9

,
0
0
0
.0

0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0 0
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0 0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

•
0
0

-
0
0

0
0

1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0
.0

%
1

0
0

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
1

0
0

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
1

0
0

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
1

0
0

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
1

0
0

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
1
0
0
.0

%
1
0
0
.

0%
1

0
0

.0
%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:2

9
6

9
0

5
]a

a
h

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
O

T
A

L
C

IP
T

ra
n
s
fe

r
5
6
6
,2

2
6

5
6
6
,2

2
6

5
6
6
,2

2
6
.0

0
.0

0
0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
5

6
6

,2
2

6
5

6
6

,2
2

6
5
6
6
,2

2
6
.0

0
.0

0
0
0

.0
0

1
0
0
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
6
,8

7
7
,8

8
5

1
7
,

0
9

7
,4

3
9

9
,5

5
9
,5

0
3
.6

3
1
,3

1
9
,5

4
4
.6

6
7

,7
5

7
.1

6
7
,5

3
0
,1

7
8
.5

0
5
6
.0

%

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1
6
,8

7
7
,8

8
5

1
7

,0
9

7
,4

3
9

9
,5

5
9
,5

0
3
.6

3
1
,3

1
9
,5

4
4
.6

6
7

,7
5

7
.1

6
7
,5

3
0
,1

7
8
.5

0

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5
9
9
7
6

C
IP

-F
N

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

R
E

V
1

9
9

9
1

9
1

5
9
9
7
8

C
IP

-R
E

V
A

L
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

1
9

9
9

1
9

1
5
9
9
7
9

C
IP

-A
S

A
E

R
IA

L
P

H
O

T
O

P
2
6

g
ly

td
b
u
d

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
‘L

TD
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

4
,2

1
4

4
,2

1
4

4
,2

1
4
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
1
8
,9

8
8

1
8
,9

8
8

1
8
,9

8
8
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
3

,3
3

4
3

,3
3

4
3

,3
3

4
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:2
9

6
9

0
5

Jo
n

ah

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D
=

fl
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

ID
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
A

V
A

IL
A

B
L

E
P

C
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
6

,9
7

7
,8

8
5

1
7
,0

9
7
,4

3
9

9
.5

5
9
,5

0
3
.6

3
1
,3

1
9
,5

4
4
.6

6

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

K
a
th

i
M

a
h
a
r

*
*

7
,7

5
7

.1
6

7
,5

3
0
,1

7
8
.5

0
5

6
.0

%

P
2
7

g
ly

td
b
u
d



Following are the unaudited Marina Budget Reports as of Deccmber 31, 2017:

Revenue is at 97.4 0/ of budget — expected would be SD.O°/o

Expenditures are at 55.9% of budget — expected would be 50.0%

Town ofMount Desert

Treasurer’s Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager FROM: Kathryn A Mahar

SUBJECT: Treasur Report DATE: January 12, 2018

Audit Status: Engagement complete — awaiting draft audit



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:4
4

G
9
O

5
ic

n
ah

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

M
A

R
IN

A
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0

1
7

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

0
0
0

U
n

d
e
fi

n
e
d

0
0

U
n

d
e
fi

n
e
d

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

F
u

n
d

6
0

0
4

0
5
2
6

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

FR
O

M
S

U
R

P
L

U
S

0
—

6
,8

9
1

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-6
,8

9
0
.5

5

T
O

T
A

L
M

a
ri

n
a

F
u
n
d

—
6

,8
9

1
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
—

6
,8

9
0
.5

5
0

1

T
O

T
A

L
U

n
d
e
fi

n
e
d

1
0
1

N
o

rt
h
e
a
s
t

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

0
0

U
n

d
e
fi

n
e
d

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

N
o

rt
h

e
a
s
t

H
b
r

M
a
ri

n
a

0
—

6
,8

9
1

.0
0

—
6
,8

9
0
.5

5

T
O

T
A

L
N

o
rt

h
e
a
s
t

ll
b

r
M

a
ri

n
a

1
0

G
ra

n
ts

-6
6
7
,9

2
3

-6
6
7
,9

2
3

—
6
5
5
,8

3
4
.3

5
-1

3
6
,2

5
4
.7

5
.0

0
—

1
2
,0

8
8
.6

5
9

8
.2

%

6
1

0
1

2
5

0
M

A
R

-M
D

E
P

PU
M

P
O

U
T

G
R

A
N

T

6
1
0
1
2
5
0

4
0
2
8
0

IC
—

O
th

e
r

h
G

0
0

—
1
,6

2
8
.0

9
.0

0
.0

0
1

,6
2

8
.0

9
1

0
0

0
%

T
O

T
A

L
M

A
R

-M
O

E
P

PU
M

P
O

U
T

G
R

A
N

T
0

0
—

1
,6

2
8

.0
9

.0
0

.0
0

1
,6

2
8

.0
9

1
0

0
.0

%

0
p

1
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u
d

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

.0
0

.0
0

.0
%

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

4
0
3
7
0

M
R

-F
e
e
s

-5
0
9
,9

2
3

-5
0
9
,9

2
3

-5
5

5
,7

4
5

.4
5

-1
3
6
,2

5
4
.7

5
.0

0
4

5
,8

2
2

.4
5

1
0
9
.0

%
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

4
0
3
7
1

M
R

—
C

o
n
c
e
ss

io
n
s

-9
,5

0
0

-9
,5

0
0

—
6
,2

8
6
.4

0
.0

0
.0

0
—

3
,2

1
3
.6

0
6
6
.2

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

4
0
3
7
2

M
R

-M
o
o
r

R
eg

—
5

1
,0

0
0

-5
1
,0

0
0

—
8

5
5

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-5
0
,1

4
5
.0

0
j7

%
*

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
4
0
3
7
3

M
R

-M
o

o
r

R
e
n

t
-5

6
,0

0
0

-5
6
,0

0
0

-9
1
,2

4
6
.5

0
.0

0
.0

0
3

5
,2

4
6

.5
0

1
6
2
.9

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

4
0

3
7

4
M

R
-L

a
u
n
c
h

S
v
c
s

-2
0

,0
0

0
-2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

—
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
4
0
3
7
5

M
R

-M
o

o
r

A
g

e
n

t
-1

7
,0

0
0

—
1

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
4
0
3
7
6

M
R

T
ic

k
e
t

B
o
o
th

A
g
re

-2
,5

0
0

-2
,5

0
0

-1
,7

0
1

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-7
9
9
.0

0
6

8
.0

%
*

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
4
0
3
8
1

M
R

u
rn

p
O

u
t

G
ra

n
t

-2
,0

0
0

-2
,0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

-2
,0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
N

o
rt

h
e
a
s
t

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

-6
6
7
,9

2
3

-6
6
7
,9

2
3

-6
5
7
,4

6
2
.4

4
—

1
3
6
,2

5
4
.7

5
.0

0
-1

0
,4

6
0
.5

6
9

8
.4

%



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:4

4
6
9
0

5
)m

ta
h

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0
6

•

-

:k
ii

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
B

e
rt

M
A

R
IN

A
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

lY
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2
0
1
7

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

‘l
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

T
O

T
A

L
M

a
ri

n
a

-6
6

7
,9

2
3

-6
7
4
,8

1
4

-6
5

7
,4

6
2

.4
4

-
-1

3
6

,2
5

4
.7

5
.0

0
-1

7
,3

5
1
.1

1
9

7
.4

%

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
-6

6
7

,9
2

3
-6

7
4
,8

1
4

-6
5

7
,4

6
2

.4
4

-1
3

6
,2

5
4
.7

5
.0

0
-1

7
,3

5
1
.1

1

P
2

g
ly

td
b
u
d



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:4
4

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
O

5
k
m

a
h

M
A

R
IN

A
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0
1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

—
—

-
at

yi
er

er
ps

oi
ut

io
n

P
3

g
ly

td
b
u
d

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
fl

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

-6
6
7
,9

2
3

—
6

7
4

,8
1

4
—

6
5
7
,4

6
2
.4

4
-
1

3
6

2
5

4
7

5
.0

0
—

1
7

,3
5

1
.1

1
9

7
.4

%

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

K
a
th

i
M

a
h

a
r



F
0

1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:4
5

S
9

O
S

b
n
a
h

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
;

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
6

0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

fl
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

1
0
1

N
o

rt
h

e
a
s
t

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

0
0

U
n

d
e
fi

n
e
d

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
N

o
rt

h
e
a
s
t

H
b

r
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
1
1
0
0

H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

S
T

E
R

6
4
,4

0
2

6
4
,4

0
2

3
2

,6
4

6
.4

0
7
,5

5
0

.4
0

.0
0

3
1

,7
5

5
.6

0
5

0
.7

%
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
1
1
2
0

D
E

P
U

T
Y

H
A

R
B

O
R

M
A

S
IR

4
9
,9

2
0

4
9
,9

2
0

2
5
,1

1
9
.3

6
5

,9
8

0
.8

0
.0

0
2

4
,8

0
0

.6
4

5
0

.3
%

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
1
4
4
0

P
A

R
T

T
IM

E
6
5
,0

0
0

6
5
,0

0
0

5
7

,5
6

2
.5

0
1
,5

9
2

.0
0

.0
0

7
,4

3
7

.5
0

8
8

.6
%

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

1
5

0
0

O
V

E
R

T
IM

E
3

,0
0

0
3

,0
0

0
2

,5
8

1
.2

6
7

4
.7

6
.0

0
4
1
8
.7

4
8

6
.0

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
2
0
2
0

W
O

R
K

E
R

S
C

O
M

B
1
1
,2

4
0

1
1
,2

4
0

7
,5

3
0

.3
5

4
,3

0
7

.7
7

.0
0

3
,7

0
9

.6
5

6
7

.0
%

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
2
0
3
0

IC
M

A
S

1
0

0
6
3
5
.4

4
1
4
8
.8

3
.0

0
-6

3
5
.4

4
1
0
0
.0

%
*

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
2
1
2
0

M
P

E
R

S
1
1
,6

8
2

1
1
,6

8
2

5
,8

4
1

.8
7

1
,3

7
4

.2
0

.0
0

5
,8

4
0

.1
3

5
0

.0
%

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
2
2
0
0

H
E

A
L

T
H

IN
S

3
3
,2

1
6

3
3
,2

1
6

1
6
,3

5
6
.7

2
2
,7

2
6

.1
2

.0
0

1
6
,8

5
9
.2

8
4

9
.2

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
2
3
0
0

F
IC

A
1
1
,2

0
1

1
1
,2

0
1

7
,5

7
9

.8
5

9
2
5
.6

2
.0

0
3

,6
2

1
.1

5
6

7
.7

%
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
2
3
1
0

M
E

Q
IC

A
R

E
6
2
0

6
2
0

1
,7

7
2

.7
7

2
1

6
.4

7
.0

0
-1

,1
5

2
.7

7
2
8
5
.9

%
*

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

1
,6

4
3

.3
1

7
0
.0

3
8
5
.1

4
1

,2
7

1
.5

5
5

7
.6

%
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
1
4
0

Y
Q

ST
A

G
E

7
5

0
7
5
0

8
2

.0
9

.0
0

.0
0

6
6
7
.9

1
1

0
.9

%
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
2
0

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
,7

5
0

2
,7

5
0

2
,2

4
0
.3

9
.0

0
.0

0
5

0
9

.6
1

8
1

.5
%

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
2
3
0

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

2
,2

0
3
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,7
9

7
.0

0
5

5
.1

%
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

6
8
9
.9

3
2
4
5
.6

1
.0

0
3

,3
1

0
.0

7
1

7
.2

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
6
2
0

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

PK
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

8
9
9
.4

7
2
3

8
.5

8
.0

0
2

,6
0

0
.5

3
2
5
.7

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
2

,1
0

0
2

,1
0

0
2

6
.3

8
.0

0
.0

0
2

,0
7

3
.6

2
1
.3

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

3
,7

5
0

3
,7

5
0

2
,0

4
3

.1
8

1
,5

1
3

.1
8

1
,0

9
3

.3
6

6
1

3
.4

6
8

3
.6

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4

2
2

5
C

R
E

D
IT

C
A

R
D

F
E

E
S

1
1
,5

0
0

1
1
,5

0
0

2
,0

2
2
.3

0
.0

0
.0

0
9

,4
7

7
.7

0
1

7
.6

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

3
8
6
.4

8
.0

0
.0

0
4
,6

1
3
.5

2
7
.7

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4
5
0
0

L
E

G
A

L
6

,0
0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
4
5
3
0

O
T

H
E

R
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

V
C

S
2
0
0

2
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
3
7
,5

0
0

3
7
,5

0
0

2
0
,9

9
5
.1

8
.0

0
3
,7

0
9
.4

0
1

2
,7

9
5

.4
2

6
5

.9
%

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
1
0
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
S

5
0
0

5
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
.0

%
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R
5

,0
0

0
5

,0
0

0
3
,4

6
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

0
.0

0
6

9
.2

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
8
0
0

8
0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

8
0
0
.0

0
.0

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

1
3

0
C

E
L

L
P

H
O

N
E

7
5
0

7
5
0

3
1
0
.6

3
6
2
.2

1
.0

0
4

3
9

.3
7

4
1

.4
%

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
1

5
0

C
A

B
J1

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
6

,0
0

0
6

,0
0

0
3

,1
9

1
.5

3
2
3
3

.8
5

.0
0

2
,8

0
8

.4
7

5
3

.2
%

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
2

0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

6
,0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

4
6
1
.4

2
.0

0
8

8
.5

0
5

,4
5

0
.0

8
9
.2

%
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5

2
2

2
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
S

V
C

S
3

,5
0

0
1
0
,3

9
1

1
,8

2
1
.5

4
9
7

9
.7

5
.0

0
8

,5
6

9
.0

1
1

7
.5

%
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
2
2
5

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-K
W

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,1

3
3

.5
7

1
,1

0
8

.5
7

.0
0

3
6
6
.4

3
7

5
.6

%
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
2
2
6

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-L
A

U
N

C
H

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

2
6

.0
5

.0
0

.0
0

-2
6

.0
5

1
0

1
.7

%
6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
2

2
7

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-W
K

B
O

A
T

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

8
9
7
.6

5
5
6
2
.1

2
.0

0
6

0
2

.3
5

5
9

.8
%

*

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
M

A
R

IN
A

=
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7



T
O

T
A

L
N

o
rt

h
e
a
s
t

H
b
r

M
a
ri

n
a

T
O

T
A

L
N

o
rt

h
e
a
s
t

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

1
0
2

s
e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

0
0

U
n

d
e
fi

n
e
d

6
0

1
0

2
0

0
S

e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

2
0

6
,6

3
1

.7
7

5
6
.5

%

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8
:4

5
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

p
2

5
9

0
5

]c
a
h

M
A

R
IN

A
=

Y
T

D
B

U
D

G
E

T
R

E
P

O
R

T
g
ly

td
b
u

d
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0
1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
S

o
c

M
a
ri

n
a

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-M
O

O
R

R
N

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

L
E

A
S

E
-S

U
B

M
E

R
G

E
D

L
A

N
D

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

T
.T

A
T

h
T

I.
IT

V
IN

S
tI

R
A

N
C

E

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0

6
0

1
0

1
Q

0

5
5
2
2
8

5
5
3
3
0

5
5
3
4
0

5
5
3
4
2

5
5
4
0
0

5
5
4
5
0

5
6
0
1
0

5
6
1
0
0

5
6
2
0
5

5
7
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

5
7
1
2
2

5
7
1
2
3

5
7
4
0
0

5
7
4
0
1

T
R

A
V

E
L

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

E
O

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

E
O

U
IP

-P
IL

IN
G

S
E

O
U

IP
-C

H
A

N
N

E
L

B
U

O
Y

E
O

U
I

P
-T

E
C

H
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
F.

flT
IT

P
-P

A
D

T
O

S

8
5
0

5
0
0

2
1

,
0
0
0

3
4

,
0
0
0

1
4
,0

0
0

5
0
0

1
1
,0

0
0

5
0
0

7
5
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
0

,
0
0
0

5
0
0

2
5
0

1
,5

0
0

4
0
0

4
6

7
,6

3
1

4
6

7
,6

3
1

6
0
0

4
5
0

3
,6

0
0

3
0
0

3
,5

0
0

1
0
0

8
,5

5
0

8
,5

5
0

2
4

4
.7

9
5
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

8
9

.5
1

8
,9

2
0

.3
6

5
0

0
.0

0
2
,4

0
6

.6
2

1
2
2

.
3
2

7
5

0
.0

0
4
,5

9
7
.0

9
3
,4

6
2

.4
1

5
0
0

.0
0

2
5
0

.0
0

1
,3

4
3
.8

1
3
1

0
.3

3

2
0
6

,6
3

1
.7

7

8
5
0

5
0
0

2
1

,
0
0
0

3
4
,0

0
0

1
4
,

0
0
0

5
0
0

1
1
,0

0
0

5
0
0

7
5
0

1
0
,

0
0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0

2
5
0

1
,5

0
0

4
0
0

4
7

4
,5

2
2

4
7

4
,5

2
2

6
0
0

4
5
0

3
,6

0
0

3
0
0

3
,5

0
0

1
0
0

8
,5

5
0

8
,5

5
0

7
1

.2
% 0%

.0
%

9
5

.3
%

3
6

.3
% 0%

7
8

.1
%

7
5

.5
%

.0
%

5
4

.0
%

6
5

.4
%

.0
%

.0
%

1
0

.4
%

2
2
.4

%

5
6
.5

%

6
0
5
.2

1
.0

0
.0

0
3
2
,4

1
0
.4

9
4
,9

9
1
.1

4
.0

0
8
,

5
9
3

.3
8

.0
0

.0
0

5
,

4
0
2

.
9
1

6
,5

3
7

.5
9

.0
0

.0
0

1
5
6
.1

9
8
9

.6
7

2
6
2
,4

4
7
.2

0

2
6
2
,4

4
7
.2

0

2
3
2
.6

1
4

2
4

.0
0

2
,3

2
0
.7

9
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0

2
,

9
7
7

.4
0

2
,

9
7
7

.4
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1
,7

4
2
.5

8
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0

3
2
,8

5
3

.4
5

3
2
,8

5
3

.4
5

5
1
.7

2 0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0

5
1
.7

2

5
1

.7
2

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

8
8

.5
0

.0
0

.0
0

3
7
7
.6

8
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0

5
,4

4
2

.5
8

5
,4

4
2

.5
8 0
0

0
0

4
9
5

.1
6 0
0

.0
0

.0
0

4
9
5

.1
6

4
9
5

.1
6

6
0

1
0

2
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
6

0
1

0
2

0
0

5
5
1
1
0

W
A

T
E

R
6

0
1

0
2

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

6
0

1
0

2
0

0
5
5
4
5
0

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
S

P
E

C
T

S
V

C
S

6
0

1
0

2
0

0
5
5
4
6
0

D
O

C
K

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
S

6
0

1
0

2
0

0
5
7
1
2
3

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S

T
O

T
A

L
S

e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

T
O

T
A

L
S

e
a
l

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

1
0

3
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

M
a
ri

n
a

0
0

U
n

d
e
fi

n
e
d

3
6
7
.3

9
2

6
.0

0
7
8
4

.0
5

3
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

3
8

.8
%

9
4

.2
%

7
8

.2
% 0%

.0
%

.0
%

5
,0

7
7
.4

4
4
0
.6

%

5
,0

7
7
.4

4
4
0
.6

%

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a



0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:4
5

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
B

e
rt

P
3

S
9

O
S

k
m

ah
M

A
R

IN
A

=
Y

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u
d

JU
L

Y
-D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
2

0
1

7

F
O

R
2

0
1

8
0

6

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

F
O

R
:

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

A
P

P
R

O
P

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
M

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

B
U

D
G

E
T

U
S

E
D

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
6

0
1

0
3

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5
5
4
5
0

M
O

O
R

IN
G

IN
S

P
E

c
t

S
V

C
S

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5

7
1

2
1

M
R

G
/F

L
O

A
T

S
V

C
S

6
0

1
0

3
0

0
5

7
1

2
3

C
H

A
N

N
E

L
B

U
O

Y
S

V
C

S

T
O

T
A

L
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

T
O

T
A

L
B

a
r
tl

e
tt

M
a
ri

n
a

1
0

4
S

o
m

e
s

M
a
ri

n
a

0
0

U
n
d
e
fi

n
e
d

6
0
1
0
4
0
0

S
o
m

e
s

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

6
0
0

2
,0

0
0

3
0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
0
0

4
,6

0
0

4
,6

0
0

3
5
0

3
5
0

3
5
0

4
8

1
,

1
3

1

4
1
1

.1
1

1
,7

9
4

.6
3

3
0
0
.

0
0

6
1
0
.3

6
2

0
0

.0
0

6
0
0

2
,

0
0
0

3
0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
0
0

4
,6

0
0

4
,6

0
0

3
5
0

3
5
0

3
5
0

4
8

8
,

0
2

2

3
1
.5

%
1
0
.3

%
•

0%
5

9
.3

%
•

0%

1
8
8

.8
9

2
0

5
.3

7
.0

0
8
8
9
.6

4
.0

0

1
,2

8
3

.9
0

1
,2

8
3

.9
0

2
9

5
.0

0

2
9

5
.0

0

2
9

5
.0

0

2
6
7
,0

0
3
.5

0

4
Q

Q
5
7
j,

_
C

H
A

N
N

E
L

B
U

O
Y

S
V

C
S

T
O

T
A

L
S

o
m

e
s

H
a
rb

o
r

M
a
ri

n
a

T
O

T
A

L
S

o
m

e
s

M
a
ri

n
a

T
O

T
A

L
M

a
ri

n
a

5
1
.8

8 0
0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5
1
.8

8

5
1
.8

8 0
0

0
0

.0
0

3
2
,9

5
7

.0
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0 0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5
,9

3
7

.7
4

3
,3

1
6

.1
0

2
7

.9
%

3
,3

1
6

.1
0

2
7

,9
%

5
5
.0

0
8
4
.3

%

5
5

.0
0

8
4

.3
%

5
5

.0
0

8
4
.3

%

2
1

5
,0

8
0

.3
1

5
5

.9
%

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
4

8
1

,1
3

1
4

8
8

,0
2

2
2
6
7
,0

0
3
.5

0
3
2
,9

5
7

.0
5

5
,9

3
7

.7
4

2
1
5
,0

8
0
.3

1



2
1

5
,0

8
0
.3

1
5
5
.9

%

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

K
a
th

i
M

a
h

a
r

*
*

0
1
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

0
8

:4
5

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

p
4

G
9
O

5
k
m

ah
M

A
R

IN
A

=
‘L

T
D

B
U

D
G

E
T

R
E

P
O

R
T

g
ly

td
b
u

d
JU

L
Y

-D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

2
0
1
7

F
O

R
2
0
1
8

0
6

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

A
V

A
IL

A
B

L
E

P
C

T
A

P
P

R
O

P
B

U
D

G
E

T
Y

T
D

E
X

P
E

N
D

E
D

M
T

D
E

X
P

E
N

D
E

D
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

S
B

U
D

G
E

T
U

S
E

D

G
R

A
1D

T
O

T
A

L
4

8
1

,1
3

1
4
8
6
,0

2
2

2
6
7
,0

0
3
.5

0
3
2
,9

5
7
.0

5
5
,9

3
7
.7

4


	BOS Meeting 2018-01-16
	BOS Meeting 2018-01-16 Supplemental Consent Agenda Materials

